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OUR PURPOSE

STRATEGIC PILLARS FOR 2024

AFL Barwon exists to support the passion of our stakeholders
through responsible governance and professional leadership, in

order to deliver a thriving sporting community.

COMMUNITY & 
CLUB ENGAGEMENT

STRONG & SUSTAINABLE
FOOTBALL & NETBALL

FACILITIES &
ENVIRONMENTS

COMMUNICATIONS &
PARTNERSHIPS

RESOURCED &
RESILIENT REGION

OUR REGION IN 2024
24,336
PARTICIPANTS

FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUBS

51

572
FOOTBALL TEAMS

+7.06
FOOTBALL PARTICIPANTS

%828
NETBALL TEAMS*

+8.30   
NETBALL PARTICIPANTS

%

*Summer 2023/2024 & Winter 2024
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AFL BARWON ADMINSTRATION
Registered Office
AFL Barwon
Highton Reserve
204 Roslyn Road, Highton 3216
(Staff contacts on previous page

GDFNL
Geelong & District Football League
President
Neville Whitley
Secretary
Alan Moore

AFL BARWON COMMISSION
Chair Michelle Gerdtz
Deputy Chair Ashley West
Commissioners Nicola Wojcik, David
Milsome, Diana Murase, Mick Overman, Mark
Wilkin, Lachie Young, Ethan Vines

GEELONG FALCONS
Regional Talent Operations Lead
Jesse Drever

CDFNL BOARD
Chair Peter Hickey
Board Members Lorraine Rodger, Daryl
Wilkinson, Eva Callahan, Stuart Ball, Sally
Montano, Melissa Kettle, Fran McMillan, Judy
McLaren

RELATED CONTACTS 

AFL VICTORIA 
Community Football Manager
John O’Donohue
Football Operations Manager
Darryl Collings
Community Growth Manager
Jack Henty
Participation Growth Manager - North West
Steph Eshak
Participation Lead
Tim Downes 
Participation Coordinators
Hannah Quinn
Tahli McNaughton

CONTACTS
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Albon, John 1990
Alford, Len 2006 (Dec)
Allthorpe, Jim 1981 (Dec)
Allthorpe, Bill 2010 (Dec)
Astall, Joe (Dec)
Biviano, John 1989 (Dec)
Borrack, Les 2005
Bright, Terry 2022
Cahir, Bob 1994 (Dec)
Dower, Don 1982 (Dec)
Digby, Ray 2016
Connolly, Peter 2010
Emond, Terry 1991

Evans, Tony (2012)
Evans, Max 2001 (Dec)
Finnemore, Garry 2004
Finnemore, Max 1999 (Dec)
Glover, David 2005
Grapsas, Jack 2003 (Dec)
Ivermee, Ken 2010
Healy, Jim (pre 1985) (Dec)
Holz, Richard 2009
Johnson, Charles 2010
Jones, Bob 1985 (Dec)
Kaye, Alan 2002 (Dec)
Kelly, Peter 1996

MacDonald, David 2007
Manorek, Peter 2006
Masek, Jo Anne 1989
Mathieson, Don (pre 1985) (Dec)
McArthur, Mal 1986 (Dec)
McMahon, Jock 2000
Mildred, Malcolm (pre 1985) (Dec)
Milsome, David 2018
Moore, Robert 1981 (Dec)
Murnane, John 1983
Murphy, Peter 1991 (Dec)
O’Dwyer, Noel 2010
Parrott, Darrell 1998 (Dec)

Polwarth, William 2010 (Dec)
Purcell, Dale 2022
Rankin, Cliff 1996
Roberts, John 2001
Smith, Doug 1998
Stribley, Geoff 2011
Tonkin, Arch 1977 (Dec)
Vinken, Konrad 2000
Vivian, Jim 1999 (Dec)
Wierzbowski, Andrew 2008
Winter, Noel 1983 (Dec)

GFNL LIFE MEMBERS

Ash, Les 1978 (Dec)
Anderson, Trevor 2013
Bench, Arnie 1991 (Dec)
Bennett, Brian 1994
Bliss, Allan 2008
Cahill, Shane 1993 (Dec)
Campigli, Norm 1984
Cayzer, Allan
Cole, Don 1982 (Dec)
Coles, Ian 1986
Cook, David 2017
Cox, Wally 1979
(Posthumously) (Dec)

Cullen, Peter 2008
Donnelly, Geoff 1997
Edsall, John 2004
Evans, Ron 1986 (Dec)
Farrell, Simon 2022
Fitzgerald, Denis 1992 (Dec)
Fitzgerald, Mick 2022
Gowans, Peter 2018
Graham, Tony 1991
Grossman, Keith 1988
Holt, Gary 2018
Hose, Frank 1987 (Dec)
Jones, Terry 2005 (Dec)

Kinrade, Michael 1988 (Dec)
Lugg, Gavin 2017
Mannix, Rodney 1994 (Dec)
McDonald, Kevin 1984
McGovan, Loretto 1991 (Dec)
McGuane, Brian 2003 (Dec)
McLaughlin, Anne 2013
McTaggart, Ian (2011)
Menzies, Marj. 1984 (Dec)
Menzies, Ray 1982 (Dec)
Mueller, Merrilyn 2013
Nairn, Laurie 1996 (Dec)
Norman, Edward 1997 (Dec)

Phillips, Lindsay 1982 (Dec)
Renfrey, Stuart 1987 (Dec)
Rhodes, Lex 1995 (Dec)
Scheuffle, Peter 1982 (Dec)
Scott, Greg 2015
Thomas, Kevin 1999
Vagg, Kelvin 2004 (Dec)
Vines, Michael 2018
Walmsley, Mike 2019

AFL BARWON 2023 ANNUAL REPORT

BFNL LIFE MEMBERS

GFNL LIFE MEMBERS

(Dec): Deceased

Berg, Lesley
Birch, Lorrain
Bull, Robyn
Castricum, Ingrid
Davis, Janette
Davis, Michelle
Forsyth, Fran

Godfrey, Sue
Grubb, Joy (Dec)
Hepworth, Joan
Hogg, Shirley
Jennings, Cathie
Jukes, Nola
Preece, Julie

Rawson, Pam
Renfrey, Joanne, 
Shapter, Karen
Shepherd, Helen
Stewart, Raelene
Stratton, Laurelle
Sullivan, Cathy

Thomas, Shannon
Tomkin, Sylvia
Watson, Liz
Werrett, Glenda
Wilson, Sharon

BDNA LIFE MEMBERS

AFL BARWON LIFE MEMBERS
Keating, Craig 2023

LIFE MEMBERS
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For AFL Barwon in 2024, encapsulating this into all we led and contribute too, is impactful as we
continued to broaden our service deliverables, and pushed the standards for which we administer and
strategically lead competitions and leagues within the region. Every competition and league however
does not function without the dedicated base of volunteers and community members, who support us
in ensuring almost 25k participants, can play Football & Netball across the region. The commitment,
enthusiasm and expertise from all that contribute, continues to amaze us and the AFL Barwon team
and I, are extremely grateful.
  
The onboarding of the Group Manager - Operations in Lisa Patterson and the cementing of a long-term
platform for our Club Development Lead in Tim Secombe to work, continues to elevate our investment
and resourcing for all 51 affiliated Clubs and the communities they represent. Though the development
of AFL Barwon's 2024-26 Strategic Plan, areas of opportunity were identified in how our internal and
external operations are administered and executed. This was furthered by the desire from Clubs to
receive greater support and have greater levels of engagement with AFL Barwon. These two roles are
direct responses to address these opportunities, and we're pleased with the respective
implementations over the last 12 months. We’re thankful for the immense support from so many within
the community, in engaging with these developments.
 
These changes elevate the value of our affiliations and furthermore, the continued evolution of the
strategic delivery and governance leadership of the AFL Barwon Commission, has been in response to
the requirement to evolve in these disciplines. The function of six sub-Committees – across the streams
of Finance, Operations, People, History, Youth & external engagement, have enhanced the internal
team’s output and has contributed to an uptick in value and delivery for all 51 Clubs, and stakeholders
across the region. Thank you to Chair Michelle Gerdtz, Deputy Chair Ashley West and the entire AFL
Barwon Commission, for their continued leadership, expertise and support.

The partnership establishments, the role recruitments and governance evolutions aforementioned,
have stemmed from the implementation of year one of AFL Barwon’s 2024-26 Strategic Plan. This Plan
is driven by actionable deliverables, guiding the strategic direction for our organisation. 

The position AFL Barwon holds is one of significant responsibility in a
region that is historically rich and opportunity poised, and we lead
with a vision and purpose to ensure everyone who is part of our
Football & Netball communities, is better off for their involvement. 

EDWARD WILSON

REGIONAL GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
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We are extremely proud of the Barwon community which we have the privilege of working with, who
push us for greater opportunities and standards and in turn, align to our initiatives to capitalise on
success, whilst cohesively working through challenges together. 
 
Success and progression are never possible without the continued engagement and collaboration of
every Club, and we wish to take this opportunity to formally say - thank you. The alignments in vision
and purpose is one we’re proud to share, and dedication of every member of the wider Barwon
community, continues to impress and represent what we collectively stand for. We are immensely
poised to begin 2025 well and we look forward to what we can collectively accomplish in our region, in
the years to come.
  
To our state sporting body partners AFL Victoria and Netball Victoria, thank you for your continued
resourcing and support in 2024, to support the growth and opportunities within the Barwon region.
Through both state sporting organisations, AFL Barwon’s capacity to support Clubs and drive growth
opportunities, wouldn’t be possible to its current breath, without these engagements. We look forward
to continuing mutual, progressive and growth positive relationships with both organisations in 2025
and beyond. 
 
2025 presents significant opportunity for AFL Barwon and we are proud of the continued engagement
with all 51 affiliated Clubs. Thank you to all members of our community for your support and ongoing
enthusiasm, in providing all players and community members alike, the opportunity to be part of our
regional sporting offerings. We look forward to 2025 and can’t wait to collectively achieve greater
heights for all across the region.

REGIONAL GENERAL MANAGER REPORT
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The region participation growth comes with the need for infrastructure developments. There is
desperate need for a suitable facilities to hold our key football and netball finals and events. Netball
facilities in the region are an area that we need to work through in identifying opportunities with
Government and local councils to help support the growth in the sport in this region. 
 
The Future of Football and Netball Project was a key driver for the Commission in 2023 and 2024. The
entry pathway for new clubs in the senior competitions was a key outcome from this process. Thank you
to all clubs for their feedback throughout our consultation process. We are looking forward to working
closely with Surf Coast Suns representatives in 2025 to support their 2026 entry into the BFNL. 
 
Female football continues to be a source of pride in the region. The growth has been phenomenal, but
we need to ensure that we plan into the future, with the development of a long-term strategy for
Female Football as a key focus area for the Commission in 2025. The long-term direction, and desire to
provide fair and equitable opportunities, will be critical to this plan. Club consultation has commenced,
and we look forward to continuing this process in 2025. 
 
The finals series across the four football netball leagues across the region was a resounding success,
providing a fantastic platform to promote our competitions. The Geelong FNL Grand Final at GMHBA
Stadium was an outstanding day that was attended by more than 10,000 people.
 
In 2024, AFL Barwon introduced two new sub-committees - History & Awards and Youth.  A key
outcome from the History & Awards Sub-Committee was the formal recognition of Frank Fopiani (best
on ground medal in the GFNL football seniors grand final), Ian McTaggart (Ian McTaggart Club of the
Year) and Joy Grubb (Joy Grubb Senior Netball Coach of the Year).
 
I extend a thank you to Peter Kelly, Mick Fitzgerald, Peter Hickey, Neville Whitley and their respective
Boards for their collaboration and commitment throughout 2024. Thank you to Edward Wilson and your
team for your dedication to football and netball in 2024. It can be a thankless task at times, but the effort
and time invested doesn’t go unnoticed. 
 
Lastly, I want to express my gratitude to my fellow Commissioners for their commitment throughout the
year along with their continued support and guidance for our staff and stakeholders. 
 
Looking forward to an even bigger 2025. 
 

The 2024 AFL Barwon season has been a great success that should be
celebrated. We saw continued participation growth across football and
netball due to the hard work of our 52 clubs in the region, with a
dedication to supportive and inclusive communities that has been vital.
We are incredibly fortunate to have outstanding leaders at our clubs,
guiding volunteers who help make our community clubs exceptional. 

MICHELLE GERDTZ

AFL BARWON COMMISSION CHAIR REPORT
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It has been a fantastic start to my AFL Barwon journey, now being with the organisation for over six
months. I have enjoyed meeting people across the Barwon region in club land and thank everyone for
the warm welcome.

The 2024 season has been a successful year for AFL Barwon, but I want to acknowledge the work that
goes into running a community club and the volunteer power needed to keep clubs operating. Our
volunteers don’t always receive the recognition they deserve, especially considering the balance with
work and family life, and I’d like to thank everyone for their contributions.

While it’s important to celebrate our successes, I also recognize the challenges we’ve faced this year.
Coming into an operational role at the start of the season, I’ve seen the issues clubs encounter with
fixturing and game-day logistics. On review, we believe we now have better processes in place for 2025
to address these challenges.

Next season, my focus will be on establishing clear guidelines for clubs to manage off-field and off-
court incidents. In 2024, we experienced too many of these incidents, and I want to ensure clubs have
the support and resources needed to manage them safely. Creating safe environments for all
participants, supporters, staff, and volunteers is essential, and these guidelines are a priority.

My main project in the past six months was leading the AFL Barwon Finals Series across all leagues. We
aim to improve the finals experience for everyone, and feedback has indicated a positive response
across the Bellarine and Geelong Football Netball Leagues. I thank our entire team for their work to
deliver seamless events and create a memorable game-day experience.

I am excited for the next 12 months as we strive for operational excellence, reviewing policies to make
our game as fair and equitable as possible. Thank you to everyone in club land for your continued
efforts, and I look forward to working together in 2025.

In my first six months with AFL Barwon, I’m proud of the season’s
success, thanks to our incredible volunteers. Despite challenges,
we’re setting up stronger processes for 2025, with a focus on club
support, safer environments, and improved policies for fairness.

LISA PATTERSON

GROUP MANAGER - OPERATIONS REPORT
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I wish to express my gratitude to AFL Barwon for the opportunity to serve in this role during the 2024
season and beyond. I have enjoyed meeting club representatives, all working to connect with their
communities and improve their clubs. I take pride in fostering collaboration among clubs by sharing
ideas and best practices. Special thanks to the clubs for letting me highlight their successes!

In 2024, a key priority was supporting clubs in recruiting, retaining, and recognising volunteers through
committee structuring and strategic planning. This will remain a focus to help alleviate volunteer
fatigue.

The 2024 season saw the delivery of AFL Victoria’s volunteer education and compliance programs
including ‘The Women & Girls Inclusive Club workshops’, equipping six clubs with resources for
inclusive environments from a gender-neutral perspective. I was also thrilled to coordinate the AFL
Barwon Child Safeguarding Education Program, alongside Sam Dellamarta, following state
government legislation mandating all sporting clubs to introduce policies and procedures that help to
protect children from child abuse. Thank you to the clubs that identified Child Safeguarding Officers
that were part of this education program. 

I assisted clubs with funding and grant opportunities from AFL Victoria, LGAs, and governments.
Thirteen clubs in Barwon received Telstra Footy Club Grants for items like goalpost padding and
education courses.  The TAC Club Rewards Program also proved successful, with 10 clubs receiving
$39,250 in funding for promoting road safety—one club earning the maximum $10,000 grant, matched
by only one other club in the state.

I  enjoyed working with local and state authorities to advocate for club infrastructure improvements on
behalf of several clubs under my remit. Some ‘big wins’ were achieved during the 2024 season which I
found very rewarding. I will continue to advocate on your behalf as the opportunities present. 

A big collective thank you to all our volunteers whose commitment is admired and respected. I thank
the boards of the GDFNL and CDFNL for allowing me to engage with your clubs in all things Club
Development. This new role aims to bring value, and I look forward to continuing this support.

2024 saw the inaugural onboarding of a Club Development Lead as a
full-time resource to support our clubs in the areas of growth
opportunities and sustainability. The appointment of this position
illustrated AFL Barwon’s belief and commitment that as competition
administrators, we need to actively support and drive greater value
for our clubs. 

TIM SECOMBE

CLUB DEVELOPMENT LEAD REPORT
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The Commercial Partnerships and Communications team at AFL Barwon has seen growth and
continued success this year, with a notable increase in both partners and opportunities from 2023.
We’re grateful for our 32 commercial partners, especially premier partners Blood Toyota, Dow
Chemicals, Epworth, Buckleys Entertainment Centre, and Kardinia Park Stadium Trust. We also
welcomed new partnerships with Leisure Network, Marathon Foods, SEDA College, The Athlete's Foot,
and Premier Data, whose contributions help us operate at a high level.

We proudly support community partners like Read the Play, The SAFV Centre, and Love the Game,
raising awareness on key societal issues. Additionally, we celebrated themed rounds such as
Indigenous Round, Female Festival of Sport, Pride Round, Love the Game Round, and Inclusion
Round, emphasising the important messages behind each event. We thank our media partners, K
rock and the Geelong Advertiser, for amplifying our presence in the region.

Our livestreaming of matches was a success, highlighted by 9,700 viewers of the Geelong FNL Senior
Football Grand Final. The netball streaming, enhanced by Veo AI cameras, made games more
accessible, and we anticipate further advancements in this space for 2025.

AFL Barwon hosted standout events in 2024, including the Female Festival of Sport, the Community
Awards, and the Parkinson’s Gala Luncheon, with special thanks to the AFL Barwon Commission for
their support. In communications, we expanded our digital reach, with increased social media
followers and website views, and launched The Barwon Bulletin, a streamlined communications tool
aimed at easing club volunteer workload.

Looking ahead to 2025, we’re excited to deepen our connections with clubs and communities,
celebrate their achievements, and grow interest in our organisation. Thank you to our partners for
their invaluable support—here’s to an exceptional 2025 season!

In 2024, AFL Barwon expanded its Commercial Partnerships and media
presence, with 32 partners and successful initiatives like livestreaming
and themed rounds. The Barwon Bulletin streamlined communication,
easing the load on volunteers. We are grateful to our partners and
excited for the 2025 season.

SEAN ATKINSON

COMMERCIAL PARTNERSHIPS & COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER REPORT
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I am deeply grateful for Michael Limb's consistent support. I also extend my heartfelt thanks to Jock,
Paris, and Will from the football operations team for their invaluable contributions, and to Lisa our
Group Manager - Operations. Their dedication is crucial to the service we offer our clubs, and their
exceptional work this year has been truly impressive. It's a pleasure to collaborate with such a diligent
and skilled team. I must express my sincere appreciation to the club leadership team and all the
volunteers for their unwavering commitment to our region. Their countless hours of volunteer work are
instrumental in making our clubs thrive, ensuring all tasks are completed efficiently and on time.
Although often under-appreciated, their efforts are profoundly valued by everyone at AFL Barwon. 

South Barwon Seniors at the GFNL Grand Final

2024, what a season that was. The BFNL season kicked off over the easter
long weekend with three games on easter Friday and two on Saturday.
The Torquay v Drysdale game, in particular, was a massive success with
Torquay hosting Bells Beach Surf Classic, Sun concert and school holidays.
The GFNL started two weeks later, with St Joseph’s setting the pace going
through the home and away season undefeated.

SIMON RIDDOCH

SENIOR MALE FOOTBALL OPERATIONS REPORT
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1. TORQUAY SENIORS

2. DRYSDALE SENIORS

3. ANGLESEA SENIORS

4. GEELONG AMATEUR SENIORS

5. MODEWARRE SENIORS

2024 BFNL LADDER TOP 5

Torquay finished top of the ladder in season 2024. However, had it not been for a terrific one-point win
by Geelong Amateur, Torquay could have been beginning the finals series undefeated.

Barwon Heads narrowly missed out on a spot in the finals.

The Senior BFNL 2024 ladder leader did not have the finals all their way, with Anglesea winning a tight
second Semi Final and straight into the 2024 Grand final. The major key was Anglesea’s efficiency in
front of the goal, kicking 15.8. 98 to 13.13.91. Torquay bounced back in a windy Prelim match against last
year’s grand finalist Drysdale. Torquay set up the win with an 8-goal to 1 second quarter, Matthew Boag
was named best on the ground through a dominant display in the midfield and kicking 2 goals.
Torquay went on to win the grand final 16.17.110 to Anglesea 7.9.51, going back-to-back before an
impressive BFNL crowd at Memorial Park Leopold.

 Torquay’s Matthew Boag was a popular winner of the
Les Ash medal and Geelong Advertiser award Matthew
paid tribute to the passing of Newtown & Chilwell
mentor Frank Fopiani in his acceptance speech.
Newcomb Power Jack Duke won the Goalkicking with
71 goals.  Geelong Amateur Tom Gorell was awarded the
2024 BFNL Rookie of the Year.  

Torquay Premiers at the BFNL Grand Final

Jack Duke Matthew Boag
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1. ST JOSEPH’S SENIORS

2. ST MARY’S SENIORS

3. LEOPOLD SENIORS

4. SOUTH BARWON SENIORS

5. BELL PARK SENIORS

2024 GFNL LADDER TOP 5

The 2024 GFNL Senior season-opening game was played on April 6th one week earlier than the
scheduled round one fixture between Newtown & Chilwell & North Shore. 

Newtown & Chilwell won the game 134 to 88, with 2024 VFL Premiership forward Flynn Young kicking
7 goals and Harry Purcell adding 6. St Joseph’s, Leopold, St Mary’s Bell Park, and South Barwon filled
the top five positions on the ladder, with St Joseph’s winning all 18 rounds.

Leopold advanced through the Qualifying Final against St Mary’s in double extra time with a golden
point after a technical issue with the scoreboard clock. Both teams remained tied at the end of
regulation, forcing double extra time, where Leopold scored the deciding point. South Barwon
narrowly defeated Bell Park by four points. In the second Semi-Final, Leopold overcame St Joseph’s in
windy conditions to reach the 2024 Grand Final. 

South Barwon won the Preliminary Final by 30 points, advancing to the Grand Final at GMHBA
Stadium on the AFL Grand Final public holiday. With one of the biggest local community football
crowds, Leopold was challenged all the way by a spirited South Barwon outfit, winning back-to-back
flags and sending Gary Hocking out on top with Leopold’s third premiership. 

The Mathieson Medal was awarded to Doyle Madigan
from South Barwon, with Tanner Lovell from Geelong
West Giants finishing second. Colac’s Adam Garner won
the goal-kicking award with 62 goals. Harry Benson was
a popular winner of the Geelong Advertiser award, and
the GFNL Rookie of the Year was Colac’s Tobyn Murray.

Tobyn MurrayTanner Lovell & Doyle Madigan

Andrew Pepper, Marcus Thomson, Sam Scott & Logan Wagener
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DIVISION 1
Newtown & Chilwell finished on top in the home and away season, with the finals series seeing
Newtown & Chilwell make their way through to the Grand Final accounting for St Joseph’s in the
Second Semi. Torquay Ocean Grove & GWG made up the rest of the top five. Jett Madolo (Newtown &
Chilwell) won the League Best & Fairest / Jim Vivian Medal for Newtown & Chilwell. The Division 1
Leading Goalkicker had dual winners St Joseph’s - Kye Smith & Torquay Oliver Maddalena with 44 goals.  

DIVISION 2
Grovedale had a runaway win in the Grand Final against a spirited Lara with Geelong Amateur,
Colac/Modewarre & Bannockburn making up the five. Werribee Centrals’ Tyson Stephens took out the
Division 2 Best & Fairest medal, as well as the the Ray Ettridge Medal. The Leading Goalkicker was Levi
King from Lara with 50 goals. 

DIVISION 3
Anglesea Mackenzie U18 Boys made a clean sweep by winning the Division 3 Grand Final, League B&F
and taking out the leading goal kicking. The premiership is the club's third premiership in three years in
the AFL Barwon U18 competition. Torquay Jones finished top of the ladder as minor premiers, with
Ocean Grove Tyrrell, St Joseph's 2 & St Marys 2 making up the top five. The Division 3 Best & Fairest
winner was Anglesea’s Kalani Brown with fellow teammate Jay Todd winning the Goalkicking with 53
goals. 

DIVISION 4
Grovedale powered away to win the Division 4 Grand Final, winning the Qualifying Final and Grand Final
by over 10 goals. Anakie, Geelong Amateur/Newtown & Chilwell (merge) & Surf Coast Suns Bells making
up the top four. The Division 4 Best & Fairest winner was Surf Coast Sun Bells, Riley Cotter, with a tie for
Leading Goalkicker between Newcomb’s Jack Sommerville & Grovedale’s Jack Talbot with 34 goals
each.

Jett Madolo, Newtown & Chilwell U18 Division 1, Round 07
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This year, we saw a total of 98 teams across 7 age groups, including 20 Senior Female Teams and 78
Junior Teams—an impressive continuation of our growth. 
 
A standout achievement this year was the participation of 102 girls in the U9 'Unders' Competition, run in
collaboration with AFL Victoria. This initiative continues to provide young girls with a structured and fun
introduction to female football, encouraging the next generation of players to embrace the sport. 
 
We celebrated the annual Pride Round, Indigenous Round, and the Female Festival of Sport, all of which
were widely embraced by our community. A special highlight of 2024 was the Female Festival of Sport
Breakfast held on May 31st. This event was supported by The Athlete’s Foot and hosted by Connie
Bolger, General Manager of Partnerships and Marketing at Geelong United Basketball. Featuring an
inspiring panel of women in sport, the panel included Kelly Cartwright (Paralympic Gold Medallist), Ali
Waight (Queenscliff FNC President), Emma Daffy (All-Abilities & Lara FNC Netballer), and Erin Hoare
(Geelong Cats AFLW Player). Their stories inspired attendees and highlighted the importance of diversity
and inclusion in sport. 
 

Thank you to all clubs, volunteers, players, and parents for their
unwavering support throughout the 2024 Female Football season, and
my first season at AFL Barwon. It has been an incredible experience
seeing the passion of everyone involved in this growing community. I
would also like to personally thank Geelong Advertiser, Epworth, and
Kings Funerals for their ongoing contributions and enthusiastic support
of female football in our region.

PARIS ROWE

98 Female Team

s

20 SENIOR 78 

JUNIOR

102 
U9 FEMALE PLAYERS

‘Unders’ Competition Participants

FEMALE FOOTBALL OPERATIONS REPORT

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 20

FEMALE FOOTBALL REPORT
FROM THE FEMALE FOOTBALL COORDINATOR



2024 FEMALE FOOTBALL PREMIERSHIP TEAMS

SENIOR DIV 1 - GROVEDALE

SENIOR DIV 2 - ANGLESEA

SENIOR DIV 3 - BELMONT

UNDER 19 - ST MARYS

U16 DIV 1 - GEELONG AMATEUR

U14 DIV 1 - TORQUAY

U14 DIV 2 - BARWON HEADS

U16 DIV 2 - GEELONG WEST/BELL PARK

Thank you to the clubs that hosted the Female Football Finals Series: Grovedale, Belmont,
Bannockburn, North Geelong, Modewarre, and Lara. Your hospitality, dedication and professionalism
were crucial in making the finals a success, and reflected the unity of our football community. 

Congratulations to our 2024 premiership teams: Senior Female Division 1: Grovedale, Senior Female
Division 2: Anglesea, Senior Female Division 3: Belmont, U19 Female: St Mary's, U16 Female Division 1:
Geelong Amateur, U16 Female Division 2: Geelong West/Bell Park, U14 Female Division 1: Torquay, U14
Female Division 2: Barwon Heads.

To all players, I hope you thoroughly enjoyed the 2024 season, and we look forward to seeing you back
in 2025. To the Female Football Coordinators, thank you for your commitment to supporting the
growth of female football in our region. Your guidance and passion are invaluable. To the coaches,
team managers, trainers, and all volunteers, your continued dedication to the sport is deeply
appreciated. The games simply would not happen without your hard work. 
 
After another fantastic season, I am excited to see what the future holds for female football in our
region as we continue to build on this momentum.
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It has been fantastic to witness the thriving junior football scene in the Barwon region throughout
2024. The hard work and dedication of club volunteers have once again been the backbone of our
junior programs, ensuring kids are able to get out on the park and play footy every week. This season
saw a record number of junior football participants, with 400 teams registered across male and
female competitions—surpassing the 2023 total of 394. This milestone reflects the growing
enthusiasm for football in our region and highlights the strength of our junior development
programs. The increase was particularly significant in the Under 12 mixed competition, where we saw
an additional 8 teams compared to last year. This growth is a testament to the dedication of everyone
involved in junior footy, from clubs to families. 

A heartfelt thank you goes to the clubs that hosted the 2024 Kempe Junior Football Finals Series.
Hosting these events demands extensive effort and commitment, and the support of so many
dedicated volunteers made these weekends an outstanding success.

Special thanks to North Geelong FNC, whose exceptional hosting of the Junior Grand Finals set a high
standard, with their warm hospitality creating a memorable experience for players, officials, and
spectators alike. Each of the premiership teams worked hard to reach the top, and their
determination and teamwork are what made their success possible. Well done to all involved.
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Under 12 Mixed Division Expansion

The 2024 junior football season in the Barwon region saw record
participation, driven by the dedication of volunteers, coaches, and
clubs. Highlights included a growing Under 12 mixed division and a
successful finals Series, with North Geelong FNC hosting memorable
Grand Finals. Congratulations to all premiership teams, and thank
you to everyone who made this season possible!

WILLIAM ROSS
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2024 JUNIOR FOOTBALL PREMIERSHIP TEAMS
U16 DIV 1 - ST JOSEPH’S PODBURY
U16 DIV 2 - AMMOS FERGUSON
U16 DIV 3 - ST JOSEPH’S HILL
U16 DIV 4 - INVERLEIGH QUINLIVIAN
U16 DIV 5 - BELL PARK

U14 DIV 6 - ARMSTRONG CREEK
U14 DIV 5 - INVERLEIGH FIOLET

U14 DIV 2 - AMMOS KERSHAW
U14 DIV 3 - EAST GEELONG WHITLEY
U14 DIV 4 - LEOPOLD

U14 DIV 1 - ST MARY’S ROGERS

To the juniors who took the field in 2024, thank you for being a part of our competitions. I hope you
enjoyed the season and continue to grow as players. We look forward to seeing you back on the field
in 2025.

A massive thank you to all Team Managers, Coaches, Trainers, and Volunteers. Your tireless work
behind the scenes allows our juniors to get on the field every weekend. Your commitment ensures
that junior football continues to flourish, and we couldn’t do it without you.

A special acknowledgment also goes to our Club Junior Coordinators. The dedication and effort you
put in throughout the year to coordinate everything doesn’t go unnoticed. It has been a pleasure
working with you all, and I hope to see you continuing your great work in 2025.

As we reflect on the 2024 season, it’s clear that the enthusiasm and commitment of our region’s
volunteers have been crucial to our success. Thank you all for your unwavering support, and here’s to
another fantastic season in 2025! 
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ALL-ABILITIES FOOTBALL 
Round 1 of the Football competition took place at GMHBA Stadium, where St Joseph’s won their first-
ever game in a heartfelt contest against Newcomb, and Geelong West put on a dominant display in a
Grand Final rematch over Bell Park. The Grand Final, hosted by Newcomb, featured a rematch
between Geelong West and Bell Park, with Geelong West ultimately becoming victorious in a night
marked by changing weather conditions and dedicated umpires.

ALL-ABILITIES NETBALL
The Netball Competition began at the Kardinia Park Netball Complex with the highest number of
players participating this season. Newcomb took on St Joseph’s, and Geelong West faced Surf Coast
Suns. The season’s culmination was a tightly fought Grand Final where St Joseph’s narrowly defeated
reigning premiers Newcomb by one goal.

We anticipate significant growth in this competition for season 2025 and welcome interest from new
clubs. Special thanks to Kardinia Park Stadium Trust, Leisure Networks, volunteers, coaches, umpires,
team managers, support workers, and club personnel for their support and dedication in delivering a
great experience.

Season 2024 of the All Abilities Football Netball League saw our
second year of local competitive football and another year of our
long-established netball competition. We had our five established
clubs rejoin the league for season 2024, who hit the ground running
with great enthusiasm for the sports.

SOPHIE ALLISON
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AFL Barwon aims to have all club-aligned umpires registered in Officials HQ across the region, enabling
direct coaching and focused guidance at every level. This will help expand the "AFL Club Umpire
Engagement Program," boosting umpire development and investment in our region.
 
In 2024, all registered umpires were required to complete mandatory AFL Umpire Courses (modules).
Thank you to all umpires, League and Club, who completed this.

AFL Barwon is focused on addressing the 25% decline in umpire numbers in Colac since 2020,
particularly in field and goal umpires. To ensure the continued success of Senior CDFNL football and
reduce reliance on club-appointed umpires in 2025, this will be a key focus area. AFL Barwon is
committed to investing in recruitment and retention efforts to support the growth of umpiring in the
Colac District and the CDFUA. Club support is essential to help rebuild the umpiring community within
the CDFNL.
    
Exploring midweek and Friday football fixtures could be a valuable opportunity for clubs and leagues,
especially with the expected growth of junior and female football. This approach could help ease the
pressure on Saturday and Sunday timeslots and improve umpire availability. By reducing the demand
on umpires, we can prevent burnout and injury, ensuring the long-term sustainability of officiating.
Addressing this challenge is crucial for the future of the game. Any fixturing changes should also include
appropriate entry-level opportunities, particularly for younger field umpires in the CDFNL, to support
their development and success.
 
In 2024, AFL National managed the Umpire Expressions of Interest landing page, serving as the primary
channel for all online umpire inquiries. We received 90 EOIs through the unique AFL Umpire Enquiry
page and registered 44 individuals from that platform, resulting in a conversion rate of 44% for our
region.
 
Our goal for 2025 is to have all "Club" appointed umpires registered, appointed, and compensated, with
access to online match-day reports replacing hard copies. This will also provide in-person and online
umpire coaching across the region and create more investment opportunities for AFL Barwon umpiring.

Thank you to all Umpires, Club and League appointed, in the Region
for their dedication, commitment and particularly those that
officiated in multiple games each weekend, without these
dedicated people umpiring could not have delivered the service to
as many games as we were able to do. 

JOCK HILLGROVE
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ONLINE UMPIRE MATCH REPORTING AND VOTING
In 2024, AFL Barwon successfully implemented online Umpire Match Reporting through Officials HQ
for senior and U18 football (male and female). The transition was smooth, despite some platform
challenges. We aim to improve OHQ and expand this initiative to all leagues and grades in 2025.

UMPIRE COACHING AND DEVELOPMENT
Thanks to our coaches, observers, mentors, and support staff in Geelong and Colac for their
dedication to umpire development. In 2025, we plan to enhance efficiency by incorporating online
video technology and expanding the Officials HQ Platform alongside the new Umpire FTEM
Accreditation framework.

10% INCREASE IN UMPIRE APPOINTMENTS IN 2024
In 2024, the AFL Barwon Umpiring Department managed a total of 9,727 appointments, averaging
335 appointments per week, which was a 10% increase compared to 2023. This growth is a direct result
of improved umpire availability and the formal onboarding of Club-aligned Umpires.

WOMEN & GIRLS UMPIRE DEVELOPMENT
AFL Victoria’s Women & Girls Development Program saw Julie Ford and Evie Knight facilitate the
development of female umpires. Their efforts led to successful Come 'n' Try sessions in Geelong and
Colac, resulting in four new female umpires. AFL Barwon also hosted two AFL Victoria Female Hubs
and a female-specific umpire course at Drysdale, with 14 participants, 8 of whom will umpire in 2025.

NEW UMPIRE SATELLITE TRAINING VENUE
AFL Barwon launched a new Satellite Training Venue at Drysdale Sports Precinct, running sessions
from June to August. This initiative, in partnership with Drysdale FC and Peninsula Sharks FC, provides
alternative umpire training. Future plans include expanding to the Surf Coast region.

AFL BARWON V/LINE UMPIRING ACADEMY
AFL Barwon umpires officiated in NAB Boys, NAB Girls, VFLW, and V/Line Cup games. Bailey Wilson
was named Boundary Umpire of the V/Line Carnival 2024, with other participants including Hamish
Irvine, Tom Janke, Jack Tingiri, Haley Hunt, and Aidan Dudding.

WHITE CARD POLICY - COACHES BOX AREA
AFL Barwon introduced a White Card Policy to address disrespectful behaviour from the coaching
box toward umpires. Only 27 White Cards were issued across all competitions, less than 1% of games,
creating a healthier environment for umpires.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Larry Donohue (Appointments Coordinator – Geelong): For your dedication to managing junior
and female umpire appointments despite numerous weekly changes.
Brian Hunter-Evans, Eden Stubbing, and James Brayshaw: For their dedicated service to
umpiring support and coaching, particularly as they step down from their roles in Geelong
Boundary Umpire Coaching.
Julie Ford and Evie Knight: For your exceptional work as Women & Girls Development Coach
Facilitators in 2024, furthering the inclusion of female umpires in the region.
Rob Schuller (Ocean Grove Cobras): For leading the Cobras Umpire Academy, which had 20 junior
footballers participate in umpiring non-competitive age groups. Several of these participants are
transitioning into League-appointed umpiring.
CDFUA, GFUL, and AFL Victoria: For their continued support, with special thanks to David Harris
and Leigh Bulwalda from AFL Victoria for their funding of over $9,000 towards umpire programs
in AFL Barwon.

 ROLE    GEELONG    COLAC    CLUB  

Field   207 (+40)  13 (-4)  141 (-60) 

Boundary   122 (+4)  28 (+5)  0 

Goal   63 (-)  12 (+1)  0 

Total   392 (+44)  53 (+2))  141 (-60) 

 AFL BARWON  GDFNL  CDFNL  REGION TOTAL

Field   4079  561  509  5149

Boundary   1267  429  384  2080 

Goal   1659  459  380  2498 

Total   7005 1449 1273 9727 

2024 UMPIRE BREAKDOWN

There were 19 additional Umpire Coaches, Match Day Observers and Support people.  

Some + field umpires are Club Aligned “League” Umpires, those who do club games as an
official umpire and/or officiate in other games. There was an increase in CDFNL Club Umpire
Registrations with 31 (+23) in total. 

TOTAL REGISTERED 586  

UMPIRE APPOINTMENTS ACHIEVED IN 2024
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With the growth of the game, it seemed fitting to look back and acknowledge those who have come
before us, and in 2024, the Senior Netball Coach of the Year award was named after Netball Legend
Joy Grubb. The foundations of what we see today were built on the foundations laid by people like
Joy, and we look forward to acknowledging other contributors in future. 
 
2024 was an exciting year for development. From umpiring initiatives to new cameras and
technology, we are excited to build on these changes to further improve the delivery of competitions,
and elevate the standard of what we can provide. The delivery of these initiatives would not be
possible without the fantastic team supporting netball. To Chloe Prout, thank you for your
commitment and support in delivering not only competitions, but to the time you have committed to
elevating our representative program. You have continued to elevate the representative netball
brand, and we look forward to seeing our teams out on court in 2025. To our outgoing umpire
coordinator, Rachael Kirtley. Thank you for your openness to try new initiatives and your desire to
elevate the netball umpire experience. You have created a legacy for those who come after you, and
we look forward to building upon what you have created. 
 
This season saw the introduction of Veo Cameras for our A Grade BFNL and GFNL games. Helping our
players and umpires in their development, the cameras capture play that was previously missed
through consistent 180 degree footage combined with AI tracked vision. We are excited to improve
on the use and distribution of this technology for clubs and their coaches, and further develop the
possibilities of these cameras.

To conclude, this season would not be possible without the support of an army of people behind the
scenes. A very special thanks to our commercial partners. To our clubs and volunteers, you make our
community and competitions tick, and we couldn’t do it without you. To our umpire mentors for their
commitment to developing the next generation of umpires. To Maddie Okely at Netball Victoria for
her willingness to lend a hand or pick up the phone whenever we may call, your guidance will be
certainly missed as you take the step on to your next chapter.  

More than 6800 participants hit the court this winter season. The
appetite for netball is continuing to thrive, and it has been a
pleasure to watch the greater Barwon region go from strength to
strength. New technologies and team dedication have enhanced
the game experience and development opportunities for players
and umpires alike this season.

SOPHIE ALLISON
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1. GEELONG AMATEUR A GRADE

2. OCEAN GROVE A GRADE

3. QUEENSCLIFF A GRADE

4. TORQUAY A GRADE

5. NEWCOMB A GRADE

2024 BFNL LADDER TOP 5

65 Junior sides entered the Bellarine this season alongside the full complement of 50 Senior teams.
With an increased number of teams fielded in the junior sections, it was great to see a good mix of
teams partake in the finals series.

A huge thank you to both Portarlington and Leopold for the role they played in facilitating a fantastic
finals series. Thank you also to the Major League Sponsor, DOW, for your contributions to the Bellarine
Football Netball League.

Congratulations to Ocean Grove for winning a consecutive premiership against Geelong Amateur, but I
must make special mention of Geelong Amateur’s dominance through the home and away season,
going through undefeated.

Emily Moroney (OGFNC), Shirley Hogg (BDNA) & Keisha Guilmartin (GAFNC)

Jess Duke Kiralee Collings

SENIOR NETBALL OPERATIONS REPORT
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It was also an exciting A Grade vote count this year, with
dual winners determined in the final round!
Congratulations to Newcomb’s Jessica Duke, and
Torquay’s Kiralee Collings on taking out the medal. 
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Numbers in the GFNL this season saw in increase. Our senior numbers increased to 57 teams with
North Shore returning to C Grade for season 2024, with junior team numbers also increasing by one to
7 teams. 

2024 saw a return to Kardinia Park for the Grand Final, with fantastic weather and record-breaking
crowds for the day. Thank you to Geelong West for hosting the first three weeks of the Finals series,
and for all your support in ensuring we are able to deliver these events to such a high standard. 

Congratulations to Newtown & Chilwell on your premiership, and to St Joseph’s for being the bench
mark all season. We saw some incredibly tight tussles during the final’s series, and we look forward to
this highly competitive standard continuing.  

Thank you to our major partner, Blood Toyota, for you support of our competitions, and we look
forward to our continuing relationship moving forward. 

Newtown & Chilwell Premiers at the GFNL A GRAF Grand Final

Ellen Doyle Eliza Cahill

Dual winners were also present in the A Grade Medal
count, with Ellen Doyle of South Barwon taking out her
second medal, alongside Eliza Cahill from Colac.
Congratulations to both on incredible seasons on
court.  

1. ST JOSEPH’S A GRADE

2. NEWTOWN & CHILWELL A GRADE

3. SOUTH BARWON A GRADE

4. GEELONG WEST A GRADE

5. COLAC A GRADE

2024 GFNL LADDER TOP 5
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SUMMER 2023/24 AND WINTER 2024 MIDWEEK NETBALL 
This year, we welcomed over 450 midweek netball teams across various age groups and divisions. Our
summer and winter competitions saw a significant increase in team registrations compared to last
year, reflecting the growing interest in netball within our community. 

 
Competition Structure 
The 2024 season included both summer and winter competitions: 

Summer Competition (October to March): 
Team Numbers: 274 teams registered 
Format: Each team played 11 games, culminating in finals. 

Winter Competition (April to September): 
Team Numbers: 187 teams registered 
Format: Each team played 16 games, culminating in finals. 11&U participated in “Party Round” to
conclude their season. 

Thank you to Ocean Grove, Geelong Sports Hub, and Geelong Amateur for their support in hosting
games for the forever growing midweek competition and to our amazing competition coordinators
and umpire mentors for helping us run each venue. 
 
Both seasons concluded in thrilling finals series that showcased the hard work and dedication of all
participants. The atmosphere at the finals was electric, with families and friends coming together to
celebrate the achievements of our players. Thank you to all participants for fantastic Summer and
Winter seasons, and congratulations to the premiers of each respective division. 

The Junior Netball Competitions and Representative Program have
enjoyed an exciting and successful year. The hard work and dedication
of club administrators and volunteers all year round to foster netball in
the region has contributed to the increased participation and
engagement throughout our competitions and programs. 

CHLOE PROUT

JUNIOR NETBALL OPERATIONS REPORT

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 32

JUNIOR NETBALL REPORT
FROM THE NETBALL COORDINATOR



Our Representative Program continues to thrive, with talented players selected to represent our
region in various competitions. AFL Barwon selected 90 players across eight teams to represent the
two leagues (Bellarine FNL and Geelong FNL).

Highlights from the program include: 
Trials and Selections: Conducted in October 2023, attracting over 300 participants. 
Competitions/Tournaments:  

Weekly competitions: Barwon Junior Netball Championships (Champ teams); GCNA Open
Junior Competition (Reserve teams) 
Tournaments: All teams competed at Central West Association Championships held at Eagle
Stadium in May. 

Coaching Support: Dedicated coaches provided athletes with tailored training and feedback,
contributing to their development as competitive players.

Well done to all representative teams for a fantastic 2024 season, with all teams making finals for their
respective weekly competitions. Congratulations to the GFNL 15&U and 17&U teams for taking out the
Barwon Junior Netball Championship! 
 
All representative teams competed at the Central West Association Championships in what was a
fantastic day with all teams achieving commendable results and showcasing our athletes’ skills on a
larger stage. Congratulations to the athletes and umpires who were talent identified as part of this
tournament.  
 
A massive thank you to our amazing representative coaches. AFL Barwon certainly appreciates the
hard work and commitment you have towards the development of players in the region. Thank you
also to the parents of our representative players, we appreciate the support you provide your children
and us throughout the season. 
 
The Junior Netball Competitions and Representative Program have laid strong foundations for future
growth and success. Thank you to all players, coaches, volunteers, and families for your support and
dedication to junior netball in the region. I would also like to extend a massive thank you to our
sponsors and local clubs for their invaluable contributions, which make our programs possible. It has
been a pleasure working with you all in the 2024 season, and I look forward to another exciting year
ahead! 
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The high-performance Umpire Development Program is for a select number of umpires, who are
actively working towards their B Badge accreditation. We were fortunate enough to see the number of
B badge umpires on our panel grow from 6 to 12, which is a fantastic achievement. 
 
The Development Program has been complimented by the work our development mentors have
undertaken through their club visits throughout the year. In season 2024, we had up to 6 development
mentors attending clubs in the early hours of Saturday mornings, and panel games in the afternoon, to
provide mentoring support to up and coming umpires, who are aspiring to, or who have already
attained their badged to progress further. We look forward to seeing the fruits of this labour in the
coming seasons as more umpires begin to take the step up onto panel and into other umpiring
pathway opportunities. 
 
In line with the Development program and club/panel mentor visits, we were pleased to introduce a
program whereby panel assessments submitted via a form, provided our umpires with targeted
feedback following each observation as to their areas of improvement, as well as identifying the areas
they were performing well in – all in an automated form. This feedback also populated data behind the
scenes that enabled us to make informed decisions upon finals time, and acknowledge the strides our
umpiring fraternity has made in their development. 
 
Thank you to the mentors, the club coordinators, and the umpires who have embraced and been part
of 2024, and we look forward to continually building this experience for you all in 2024.  

While on-court participation has continued its strides, our off-court
development also took priority this season. Out-going league
umpire coordinator, Rachael Kirtley, supported by Heather Carroll
and Emily Green, implemented the Umpire Development Program. 

SOPHIE ALLISON
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TRIBUNAL REPORT

72 SENIOR GRADE REPORTS
4 RESERVE GRADE REPORTS
10 UNDER 18s REPORTS
13 JUNIOR FOOTBALL REPORTS
0 NETBALL REPORTS
5 FEMALE FOOTBALL REPORTS
19 REPORTS FROM THE CDFNL

The above are inclusive of 2 people who were acting as officials on the day.

9 of these reports were referred as a result of investigations, 
34 were referred by the Match Review Panel 
80 that were reported by the officiating umpires.

105 players entered an Early Guilty Plea. A total of 94 matches will be or have been missed by players
and/or officials through suspensions received in 2024.There was a total of 59 reprimands issued. 

Our Match Review Panel assessed 201 requests. 80 of these incidents were reported on the day by the
officiating umpire.

No or inconclusive vision – 13
Not deemed reportable/withdrawn – 72

They found 116 reportable offences. 105 of these players entered early guilty pleas, 8 players
challenged their charge at tribunal, 2 clubs were fined for engaging in Melee. Of the 8 that were heard
at Tribunal, 7 were found guilty.
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There was a total of 123 reports laid across AFL Barwon Leagues in
the 2024 season. This was a decrease of 35 from 2023. The majority of
charges were Striking charges (32) and Rough Conduct (57) of which
29 Rough Conduct charges were for Dangerous tackles.

MICHAEL LIMB
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LEAGUE TRIBUNAL SUSTAINED NOT GUILTY FINED

CDFNL 2 1 1

GFNL 1 1 1

BFNL 2 2

GDFL 1 1

UNDER 18 1 1

JUNIOR 1 1

TOTAL 8 7 1 1

REPORTED CHARGES TOTAL SUSTAINED EARLY PLEA NOT GUILTY WITHDRAWN

ABUSING UMPIRE 15 13 13 0 2

STRIKING 32 32 31

FRONT ON CONTACT 5 5 5

ROUGH CONDUCT 28 26 22 1 1

DANGEROUS TACKLES 29 29 27

HEADBUTTING 1 1 1

UMPIRE CONTACT 1 1 1

KNEEING 1 1 1

KICKING 1 1 1

MISCONDUCT 3 3 2

TOTAL 116 112 104 1 3

LEAGUE R T S NG NR W M EGP

GFNL 4 1 1 1 2

BFNL 1 1

GDFL 0

CDFNL 2 1 1

U18s 6 2 4

JUNIOR FOOTBALL 1 1

FEMALE FOOTBALL 0

NETBALL 0

TOTALS 14 1 1 0 4 0 1 8

R = Requested, T = Tribunal,  S = Sustained, NG = Not Guilty, NR = Not Referred, W = Withdrawn,
M = Mediation, EGP = Early Guilty Plea 

REPORTED CHARGES

INVESTIGATIONS

TRBUNAL RESULTS
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A disturbing number of behavioral issues were again identified throughout the year, predominantly in
junior grades and far too often through poor leadership and role modelling by parents and coaches.

This is an area that will be a focus to be addressed in 2024, with clear processes to be developed to
ensure these issues are dealt with in a consistent and responsible manner. This will require the
support of all club administrators and parents.

Our appreciation is extended to the members of the MRP who again volunteered their time on a
weekly basis to assess relevant footage as requested and provide their judgements. We sadly lost one
of our longest serving members, Bill Brebner who is sadly missed by us all.
Tribunal results and percentage of Early Guilty Pleas accepted would indicate that their judgements
were appropriate and reasonable.

I would again like to congratulate and thank Tribunal Chair Werner Weigl and his panel for their
commitment and adjudication. Werner provides professional leadership that complements the
astute and consistent delivery of fair and reasonable judgements by all panel members. Arthur
Hodgson continued his excellent work as our League Prosecutor and ensures the most informed and
balanced decisions can be made by the Tribunal Panel. 

I would again like to thank Rob Drew for his work as Tribunal Secretary with the co-ordination,
scheduling and running of the Tribunal sessions. Whilst limited in his mobility, Rob is a willing and
efficient administrator who makes our life so much easier. I would also like to thank our Director of
Umpiring Jock Hillgrove for his work coordinating and organizing the umpires in their role.

Michael Limb
Head of Football & Tribunal Coordinator 

OFFICIATING UMPIRES
80

MATCH REVIEW PANEL
34

RESULT OF INVESTIGATION
9

HOW WERE REPORTS
REFERRED IN 2024?
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Seniors Jordan Keras, Mitchell Troy Noah McGregor-Dawson Lachlan Smith

Reserves Tyron Norman, Tom Stokes Camdyn Hutchinson Aidan Connell

Under 18 Ian Benney, Darcy Cooper Kalani Brown Jack Shea

Under 16 Robert Benney Josh Villani Jack Findlay

Under 14 Chris Trigg, Adam Saw Harry Talman Fletcher Bates

Senior Female Luke Cini, Kelvin Gray Kelsea Gray Ella Nickolaus

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Beth Keras Briana Walters Breda O’Kane

B Grade  Beth Keras Teresa Mangar
Ruby-Jane Dangerfield,
Isobella Northeast, Claudia
Callagher

C Grade  Kim Wittman Sienna Purcell Myee Lowerson-Peric

D Grade  Amy Hewett Hayley Steed Perrie Sims

E Grade Amy Van Berkel Bree Ramsay Emily Steed

19 & Under Izzy Bartlett Tae McGillivray Caden McGillivray, Grace Reid

17 & Under Div 1 Izzy Bartlett Keeley Smith Kate Stone

17 & Under Div 2 Jo Hawksburn Maici Kenny Morgan Lees

15 & Under Stacey Benney Scarlotte Benney Mia Hislop

15 & Under Stacey Benney Vivienne Tucker
Molly Gilbert, Louise
Bodsworth

15 & Under Anthony Johnstone Pip Johnstone Linnet Renkin

13 & Under Div 1 Jemma Thornton Ruby Gooday Olivia Sandiford

13 & Under Div 2 Sienna Purcell Pippa Hynes Mia Wilkinson

PRESIDENT Paul Nigro

VICE PRESIDENT Steve Bews

TREASURER Nicky Albert

SECRETARY Julie Martin

FOOTBALL MANAGER Sam Zitta

FEMALE COORDINATOR Jennifer Lingam

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Rebecca Gilbert

NETBALL DIRECTOR Nicky Albert

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Erin Bereza

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ruby-Jane
Dangerfield

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Matt Jones, Jesse Tripp, Maree
Mirkovic, Paula Fowler

ANGLESEA FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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PRESIDENT Paul Nigro

VICE PRESIDENT Steve Bews

TREASURER Nicky Albert

SECRETARY Julie Martin

FOOTBALL MANAGER Sam Zitta

FEMALE COORDINATOR Jennifer Lingam

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Rebecca Gilbert

NETBALL DIRECTOR Nicky Albert

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Erin Bereza

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ruby-Jane
Dangerfield

Anglesea Football Netball Club has had one of its most successful years in 2024. There has been a focus on
bringing the club together as an inclusive community club off the field as well as on. with Paul Nigro’s first year
as president. We were able to field 22 teams over our netball and football teams. We are extremely proud of
the positive culture that has been nurtured within the club at all levels and have welcomed a number of new
players from around the region. 

For the first time in 24 years our Senior football team made it to the grand final. It was amazing to see the
whole of the Anglesea community come together to support the club, including many local businesses
sending through words of support. Unfortunately, they were not able to bring the flag home this year but are
hoping to be back bigger and better next year. Our women were able to bring home their second flag in years
and our under 18’s were successful in their third consecutive grand final win. Our B grade netball team also
made it to a prelim final with an incredible effort. We are proud of all our teams and all the people that support
our club and look forward to a great 2025. 
 
 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Matt Jones, Jesse Tripp, Maree
Mirkovic, Paula Fowler

ANGLESEA FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 43



FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Seniors Sam Schaller, Mitch Herbison Kyle Polley Kyle Polley

Reserves Pete Swinton, Tim Chapman Tyson Windus/Bill Pelham Bailey Graham

Under 18 Cam Don, Sam Herbison Harry Hyland Taj Don

Under 16 Tom Swift, Kallum Hinchcliffe Lachie Blacket Dan Shaw

Under 14 Polley Josh Bacely Tom Quinlan Phoenix Terry

Under 14 Maher Darren Findling Jai Bruniges Mack Howard

Female Div 1 Adam Fry Isabella Farchione Grace Synnott

Female Div 3 Georgie Perrignon/Teagan Fitzmaurice Chloe Tilley

Female Under 14 Matilda Cole Winter Davies

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Kate Schippers Erica Schippers Racquel Scott

B Grade  Ebony Evans Milla Willcox Macie Mortlock

C Grade  Georgia Cahill Maggie McSpeerin Phoebe Shaw

D Grade  Zoe Eastick Myah Linton Molly Gray

E Grade Kasey McKay Jorja Nicolson Riley Kukac

19 & Under Milla Wilcox Charlotte Middleton Macie Mortlock

17 & Under Div 1 Kansas Graham Chelsea Gillett & Ivy Dalley Bel Gee

17 & Under Div 2 Millie Wood Ruby Lo Bronte O'Halloran

15 & Under Div 1 Kirstin Ackland Molly Slavinskis Charli Janezic

15 & Under Div 2  Gracie Stephens, Shani Paranavitana Eadie Clarke Evie Watkins & Isla Cameron

13 & Under Div 1 Sarah Clarke Eve Antonowicz Holly Don & Skye Quirk

13 & Under Div 2 Sonia Waterson & Kerri Haliburton Sasha Gordon Clementine Cole

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

PRESIDENT Russell Hyland

VICE PRESIDENT Garry Read

TREASURER Glenn O'Sullivan

SECRETARY Georgia Hillman

FOOTBALL MANAGER Nick Avery

FEMALE COORDINATOR Chloe Joseph

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Ted Mithen

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
NETBALL DIRECTOR Sandy Fry

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Mel Gee & Natalie
Cooper

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Maddie Okely

COMMITTEE
Tom Andrew, Rob Mackie, Angie
Spinks, George Giles. Narelle Alford,
Adam Worsley, Peter Debenham

BARWON HEADS FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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The Barwon Heads Football Netball Club had a dynamic 2024 season, with 490 footballers (male and female,
junior and senior) and 154 netballers (senior and junior) participating. Notably, 4 junior players advanced to the
VFL, and 4 were listed with AFL teams. Despite financial challenges impacting sponsorships, social functions,
and club sales, the club remained a vital community hub, offering a space for sport, social interaction and
inclusivity. 

The club also faced unique challenges due to its geographical location, receiving minimal council support and
dealing with a demanding landlord. Nevertheless, the club’s resilience shone through, providing a positive
outlet for its members and fostering a strong community spirit. 

Looking ahead, the club is committed to improving all aspects of club life. This includes enhancing facilities,
increasing community engagement and securing more robust financial support. The goal is to ensure that
every member, from juniors to seniors, can enjoy a supportive and enriching environment. The club’s
dedication to continuous improvement and overcoming obstacles highlights its unwavering commitment to
its members and the broader community. 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Russell Hyland

VICE PRESIDENT Garry Read

TREASURER Glenn O'Sullivan

SECRETARY Georgia Hillman

FOOTBALL MANAGER Nick Avery

FEMALE COORDINATOR Chloe Joseph

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Ted Mithen

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
NETBALL DIRECTOR Sandy Fry

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Mel Gee & Natalie
Cooper

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Maddie Okely

COMMITTEE
Tom Andrew, Rob Mackie, Angie
Spinks, George Giles. Narelle Alford,
Adam Worsley, Peter Debenham

BARWON HEADS FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Seniors James Saker Ben Lloyd Ben Worme

Reserves Frank Frittoli & Jamal Muhor Ned Payne Hunter Surrey

Under 18 Chris Tyquin Henry Mansfield Zach Lamb

Under 16 Ray Sarcevic Jensen Fenske Hudson Yockins

Under 14 Div 2 Scott Mills Finn Hynes-Carnegie William Blake

Under 14 Div 5 Kobie Dowie Aiden Maher Zion Samuels

Female Under 16 Renee Jorgenson Kiya Connor Sienna Bilinski

Female Under 14 Daniel Curran Teneisha Smith Molly Crumper

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Jayne Soden Makeely Rogers Emma Hawker

B Grade  Jayne Soden Maddie White Jayne Soden & Georgie Cullen

C Grade  Carla Davis Rebecca Bourke Lauren Reidy

D Grade  Louise Lawler Reagan Tomanio Layla Bosley & Keliea Wiffen

E Grade Carmen Williams Charlotte Stacey Libby Quigley

19 & Under Brianna Waring / Reagan Tomanio 
Hannah Cohen & Lucy
Butcher

Lulu Vidovic

17 & Under Div 1 Alice Williams / Makeely Rogers Phoenix McCleish Annabelle Stacey

17 & Under Div 2 Sheridan Dillon Matilda Dowie Ava Guarnaccia

15 & Under Div 1 Jordan Chisholm  Ruby Cook Stella Goldstraw

15 & Under Div 2  Tracy Tana Alice Beasley
Sahara Bentley-Remes &
Mikayla Jones

13 & Under Div 1 Tammy Eldredge Beth Borgelt Kaycee Taylor

13 & Under Div 2 Shane Jack Rahni Allan Esther Walker & Ava Jack

PRESIDENT Brett Campigli

VICE PRESIDENT Tim Booley

TREASURER Jack McNamara

SECRETARY Kelli Lamb

FOOTBALL MANAGER Cindy Jones

PRESIDENT/SECRETARY Dean Williams

SENIOR COORDINATOR Kerri O'Brien

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Carmen Williams /
Tammy Eldredge

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Lucy Williams

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Brett Campigli, Tim Booley, Jack
McNamara, Kelli Lamb, Cindy Jones

BELL PARK FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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- GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
U15 Dragons Jamie Diamond Emily McCallum Aisling Sharkey

U15 White Brent Ling Isabella Talbot Emmi Leemon

U15 Green Jonathon Meadows/Alaska
Dowie

Amaya Smith Mia Meadows

U13 Dragons Liz Madden  Marley Gray Amelia Doody

U13 White Karen Allan Katlyn Smyth
 Alannah Heagney & Maisie Galtry
& Maisy Ling & Harper Allan

U13 Green Sam Menzies  Bonnie MacKinnon & Chloe Tanner Nevaeh Marlow & Leila Majtara

NETBALL (CONTINUED)

From a football perspective the club is represented in Senior and Junior Mens football with 18 sides. We also
have a selection of Junior Female Football teams this year along with our mixed All- Abilities football team. Our
U18s had a challenging season however the Bell Park Senior and Reserve grade football sides both returned to
finals action after solid home & away seasons. A selection of our junior football sides made finals with the
Under 16 boys taking out the Premiership. 

Additionally, our Netball Club had a great season with 7/12 Saturday sides making the finals and all of the 4
Friday night sides making the finals. One of these Friday night teams was successful in winning the
Premiership. From our Saturday sides it was our U19s who again made it to the Grand Final for the 3rd year
running but were unable to make this final step.  
 

PRESIDENT Brett Campigli

VICE PRESIDENT Tim Booley

TREASURER Jack McNamara

SECRETARY Kelli Lamb

FOOTBALL MANAGER Cindy Jones

PRESIDENT/SECRETARY Dean Williams

SENIOR COORDINATOR Kerri O'Brien

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Carmen Williams /
Tammy Eldredge

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Lucy Williams

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Brett Campigli, Tim Booley, Jack
McNamara, Kelli Lamb, Cindy Jones

BELL PARK FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Seniors Rowan McSparron  Zach Zydbel Ben McCarthy

Reserves Michael Hickey & Anthony Holt Darcy Howard Josh McDonald

Under 18 (Colac/Modewarre) Lachlan Veale & Ken Roberts Billy Buchanan Zac McCarthy

Under 16 Darcy Howard & Josh McDonald Ted Buchanan Hugh Gibson & Aubrey Melville

Under 14 Will Hanson Fred Melville Matthew Hislop

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Courtney Cuolahan Amy Hammond Eliza Cahill

B Grade  Courtney Cuolahan Jessie Lang Mary Place

C Grade  Monika Hammond Gabi Rieniets Amahni Harrison

D Grade  Anna Treweek Tara O’Shea Zali Cameron

19 & Under Tess O'Brien/Indya Forde Grace Harrington Remi Higgins

17 & Under Div 1 Emily Murfitt/Annalie Lawrence Poppy Holland Olivia Roberts

17 & Under Div 2 Janiece Garner Pyper Oborne Caitlin Hislop

15 & Under Div 1 Jessie Lang Izzy Spence Sara Rongdit

15 & Under Div 2  Layla Holt/Maggie Hart Olivia Tomkins Amol Duot

13 & Under Div 1 Chloe Hay/Hope Carmody Stella Foley Freya Uytdehaag

13 & Under Div 2 Ava Cuolahan/Sara Hay (Mentoree
Eliza Speirs)

Ruby Hay Harlie Felice

PRESIDENT Matt Gibson

VICE PRESIDENT Paul Walters

TREASURER Tyson Hay

SECRETARY Paul Sutherland

FOOTBALL MANAGER David Jackson

PRESIDENT Andrea Graham

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Natalie Coulahan

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Karen Speirs

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Matt Gibson, Paul Walters, Tyson Hay, Paul Sutherland, Ian Holland, Phil Lang, Nigel
Hawker, Ken Black, Bob Smith, Jessie Lang, David Jackson, Andrea Graham, Glenn
McVilly, Ray Langdon, Sam McDonald, Brendt Langdon, Caitlin JanssenCOLAC

COLAC FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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The Colac Tigers netball season saw six of our eleven teams making finals. Four junior teams and two senior
grade teams entered the finals with our B Grade and Under 13 Div 2 teams playing off in their respective Grand
Finals. Unfortunately our junior team went down but our B Graders won, after an amazing run through the
finals, from 5th position, to beat South Barwon in a dominant display. Our B Grade side was well led by coach
Courtney Cuolahan and B&F Jessie Lang. We look forward to growing stronger across the courts in 2025.

After a reasonably strong start to the home and away season our senior football season ended just outside of
the finals. However, we saw further development and opportunities for younger players through season 2024.
It was also exciting to see the development of our juniors through the 2024 season with our first U18 side in a
few seasons.

We’re very proud of what the club has achieved this year and we look forward to building on our success in
2024.

PRESIDENT Matt Gibson

VICE PRESIDENT Paul Walters

TREASURER Tyson Hay

SECRETARY Paul Sutherland

FOOTBALL MANAGER David Jackson

PRESIDENT Andrea Graham

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Natalie Coulahan

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Karen Speirs

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Matt Gibson, Paul Walters, Tyson Hay, Paul Sutherland, Ian Holland, Phil Lang, Nigel
Hawker, Ken Black, Bob Smith, Jessie Lang, David Jackson, Andrea Graham, Glenn
McVilly, Ray Langdon, Sam McDonald, Brendt Langdon, Caitlin JanssenCOLAC

COLAC FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Ben Carmichael Ben Fennell Jack Jenkins

Reserves Brent Taylor Corey Watson Joshua Hopgood

Female Football Prue Davies/Sarah Chapman Tara Smith Issy Symes

Under 18 Damian Clark Jasper Clark Xavier Deckker

Under 18 Mark Murone Mathew Lord Sam Murone

Under 16  Bailey Sykes Callan Atkinson Riley Peters

Under 14  Fraser Brown Zac Belcher Jai Foot

Under 14  Shaun Colley Bailey Taylor Charlie Rocke 

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Jacqueline Frew Paige McGrath Chloe Hobbs

B Grade  Jacqueline Frew Amaliya Taylor Jess Maddock

C Grade  Jamie Ryan Lily Kitchen Anna Foot

D Grade  Jess Maddock Taylah Wilson Imogen Davis

E Grade Mikayla McLeod Sian Smith Rachel Bowes

19 & Under Leah Wilson Lily Mills, Ella Puttyfoot Sienna Stewart

17 & Under  Rebecca Blair Mia Gallop Kailee Fisher

17 & Under  Lilly Kitchen Grace Chapman Holly Downs-Johnston

15 & Under  Leah Wilson Isla Cuddy Summer Galle

15 & Under  Lani Puttyfoot Heidi Creece Ella Samuelson

13 & Under Nicole Bryant Sienna Bryant Tannah Hildebrand

13 & Under  Vicki King Beth Wilson Emma Swinton

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

PRESIDENT Trevor Hume

VICE PRESIDENT Jessica Case

TREASURER Justin McGrath

SECRETARY Holly Roskosch

FOOTBALL MANAGER Ben Reyment

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Amy Milne

PRESIDENT  Sarah Martin

SECRETARY  Alyce Hallam

TREASURER Emily Chisholm

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Jess Maddock

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Monica Gill

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Brent Taylor, Chris Taylor, Rhyll
Montgomery, Cathy Davis, Craig Duncan

DRYSDALE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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PRESIDENT Trevor Hume

VICE PRESIDENT Jessica Case

TREASURER Justin McGrath

SECRETARY Holly Roskosch

FOOTBALL MANAGER Ben Reyment

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Amy Milne

PRESIDENT  Sarah Martin

SECRETARY  Alyce Hallam

TREASURER Emily Chisholm

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Jess Maddock

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Monica Gill

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
15 & Under Yellow Div 7 Amaliya Taylor Lily McKinnis Eden McFarlane

15 & Under Pink Div 7 Mikayla Mcleod Amarli Digby Sophie Harrop

13 & Under Yellow Div 7 Amaliya Taylor Ruvimbo Shava
Rutendo Shava, Beth Pearson,
Layla Creece

13 & Under Pink Div 6 Mikayla Mcleod Jessica Lonergan Madeline Rodgers

13 & Under Green Div 6 Leah Wilson Aaliyah Markham Eva Fernandes

COMMITTEE
Brent Taylor, Chris Taylor, Rhyll
Montgomery, Cathy Davis, Craig Duncan

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

NETBALL (CONTINUED)

Football 
Although the ultimate prize was not achieved, the club met many markers of success in 2024. On the field, all
senior teams found varying levels of success during their respective finals campaigns. Importantly, the club
continued to develop local talent, with several debutants cementing themselves into regular positions in the
senior teams. Off the field, the club made a deep commitment to mental health through the establishment of
our wellbeing committee and again taking part in the Hands Up Cup. This success in mental health promotion
was recognised at a national level. In our junior ranks, our Under 14 Division 2 team played off in a grand final.
Most importantly, the connection of the junior and senior clubs continued to strengthen, with the Hawks
Heroes program continuing and the senior players getting behind their junior clubmates. 
 
Netball 
Key strategic highlights for the year include the merge of the Drysdale Football & Netball Club and progress on
a facility development plan, scheduled for completion in December 2024. Work continues on establishing clear
vision and values, and fostering community support through the Community and Wellbeing Committee, the
Respect Starts Here Program, and the Gender Equity Action Plan.

DRYSDALE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Seniors Daniel Holroyd, Riley Kershaw Blake Sutterby Patrick Dowling

Reserves Luke Souter Cody Diana Riley Mattner

Under 18 Matt Murnane Charley Green Harley Anderson

Under 18 (NCFC) Dirk Scott Jacob Harmon Jacob Langley

Under 16 Edwards Evan Farley Jet Mooney Ed O'Neill

Under 16 Ferguson Todd Courts Oscr Kattwinkel James Yarnall

Senior Female Tash Irvine Mardi Dangerfield Mel Connolly

Senior Female Courtney Gould
Sophie Dinneen, Lilly Hine,
Danielle Deframcesco

Nil

Under 16 Female Haami Williams Jemma Andrews Chloe Sewell

Under 14 Female Paul Kehagias & Millie Taylor Poppy Vikers Alice Ashby

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Melanie Savage Keisha Guilmartin Georgia Duncan

B Grade  Melanie Savage Lauren Lapsley Kayla Donnellon

C Grade  Keisha Guilmartin Molly McGrath Holly Ellison

D Grade  Jarrah Cameron Tyler McSparron Kellie Gibbons

E Grade Alice Trevaskis Sophie Leach
Ashlee Hume & Georgia
West

19 & Under Jade Merry Henni Sargeant Indie Joseph

17 & Under Div 1 Nicole Robertson Loni Williams Georgia Carr

17 & Under Div 2 Stacey Skinner Rikki McMaster Zoe Naughtin

15 & Under Div 1 Hayley Mooney Scarlett Clarke Stella Peters & Chloe Aspinal

15 & Under Div 2 Tiaha Holdsworth Milly McDonald & Jorja Pratt Ella Trotter

13 & Under Div 1 Karen Pole Lily Peters Freya Wilkinson

13 & Under Div 2 Jade Bartz Alice Harmon Maive McMaster

PRESIDENT Simon Farrell

VICE PRESIDENT Jaxsyn Scholes

TREASURER Neville Hunter

SECRETARY Nicole Robertson

FOOTBALL MANAGER Jon Ryan

FEMALE FOOTBALL Noel Taylor

PRESIDENT Jenny Fagan

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sally Logan &
Hayley Mooney

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Bern Walker

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Emily Pietsch, Brad Thomson, Sharon
Ford, Jack Gaspari, Julia Twigg, Cleo
Schapp, Matt Cramp, John HickeyGEELONG AMATEUR

GEELONG AMATEUR FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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Geelong Amateur’s Reserves team had a standout season, reaching their third consecutive Grand Final but
ultimately falling short against Torquay. The Seniors placed fifth after a challenging second half of the season. 

In Division 1, Wammos sought a three-peat, but injuries and inconsistency prevented them from securing it,
though the commitment was notable with two female teams completing the year. The Under 16s offered
promising prospects for the junior program, securing the Premiership.

Netball saw significant success, with the A Grade team narrowly missing out, while B Grade celebrated a back-
to-back victory and E Grade completed a three-peat. Netball was crowned club champions, with 11 of 12 teams
reaching finals. Premierships were won by Under 15s Divisions 1 and 2, and Under 17s Division 2, with Under 17s
Division 1 missing the win by only three goals.

Junior football saw strong participation, with the Under 16 Division 2 team winning a Premiership, and an
impressive effort from the Under 18s, who formed a combined team with Newtown.

PRESIDENT Simon Farrell

VICE PRESIDENT Jaxsyn Scholes

TREASURER Neville Hunter

SECRETARY Nicole Robertson

FOOTBALL MANAGER Jon Ryan

FEMALE FOOTBALL Noel Taylor

PRESIDENT Jenny Fagan

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sally Logan &
Hayley Mooney

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Bern Walker

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Emily Pietsch, Brad Thomson, Sharon
Ford, Jack Gaspari, Julia Twigg, Cleo
Schapp, Matt Cramp, John HickeyGEELONG AMATEUR

GEELONG AMATEUR FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Greg Mellor Tanner Lovell Lachie Taylor

Reserves Josh Montano Ned Duyker Declan Fenton

Under 18 Div 1 Ben Rowe Brady Smigowski Tom Handley

Under 18 Div 3 Paul Brock Nicholas Lloyd Max Walsh

Under 16 Div 1 Sean Lever

Under 16  Div 2 Harry Fraser

Under 14 Div 3 Jason Kellow

Senior Female Div 2 Andrew Clark Ciera Major Mackenzie Cumper

Under 16 Female Div 2 Renee Jorgenson

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Dale Smith Alahria Smith Karina Martin

B Grade  Bronwyn Calnon & Carrie Rowe Holly Fenton Rhi Teichert

C Grade  Brett Matthews Lauren Walder Kathryn Eastman

D Grade  Sophie O'Leary Gemma Bird
Shannon Young & Lucy
Hughes

E Grade Holly Fenton & Bronte Weigl
Elisha Sacchetta, Tess
Russell & Ava O'Connor

Georgia Whiting

19 & Under Hannah Buckle Alana Honner Ella Cook

17 & Under Div 1 Alahria Smith & Abbey Chapman

17 & Under Div 2 Dakota Reid & Meghan Kilderry

15 & Under Div 1 Meg Matthews & Lucy Hughes

15 & Under Div 2  Kathryn Eastman & Rhi Teichart

13 & Under Div 1 Ava O'Connor & Lauren Walder

13 & Under Div 2 Shannon Young & Gemma Bird

CHAIR Sarah Naylor

DEPUTY CHAIR Dean Trembath

TREASURER Joanne Taylor

SECRETARY Kelly Harris

GENERAL MANAGER
FOOTBALL (JUNIORS) Rob Wall

GENERAL MANAGER
FOOTBALL (SENIORS) Ewen Handley

GENERAL MANAGER Gemma Bird

LEAGUE MANAGER Hannah Collins

TREASURER Joanne Taylor

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Brad Allen

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Elisha Saccheta

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

GENERAL MEMBER Hannah Collins

GEELONG WEST FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
CHAIR Sarah Naylor

DEPUTY CHAIR Dean Trembath

TREASURER Joanne Taylor

SECRETARY Kelly Harris

GENERAL MANAGER
FOOTBALL (JUNIORS) Rob Wall

GENERAL MANAGER
FOOTBALL (SENIORS) Ewen Handley

GENERAL MANAGER Gemma Bird

LEAGUE MANAGER Hannah Collins

TREASURER Joanne Taylor

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Brad Allen

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Elisha Saccheta

GENERAL MEMBER Hannah Collins

Season 2024 started where we left off in 2023 – a deep desire to continuing building our club’s success on and
off the field and court. 

We had multiple teams compete in the finals series across football and netball, resulting in Premierships for
our U/16 Girls Football and our All Abilities Football teams.

Some other highlights from the year: 
AFLB Youth Football Coach. of the Year – Sean Lever 
AFLB Goal of the Year – Riley Moore 
AFLB Inclusive Coach of the Year – Luke Marruso 
AFLB Inclusive Club of the Year – Geelong West Giants 
GFNL Coach’s Team of the Year – Tanner Lovell

Our netball program was exceptional this season and we eagerly await what 2025 will bring along with all
teams at the Giants, next season will be an exciting one. 

Thank you to all of our volunteers, sponsors, supporters, players and the league for their efforts and support
this year. 
 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

GEELONG WEST FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Jacob Spolding William (Billy) Ford Ryan Abbott

Reserves Bradley Hauenstein Tyler Cummins Joe McCarthy

Under 18 Daniel Saliaris & Pat Keating  Oliver Bekker Bailey McDonald

Under 18 Brendan James Jake Fuller Griffin Knowles

Under 16  Robert Brack Charlie Heenan Lincoln Gray

Under 16  Chris McKenna & Mark Whelan Will Bradley Cooper Smith

Under 14  Michael Flakemore Same Leslie Jayden Adams

Under 14  Paul Waldron & Bevan Bell Lachlan Riley  Callum Waldron

Senior Female Div 1 Taylah Hassett & Paul Price Olivia Leonard Janessa Fitzgerald

Senior Female Div 3 Maddy Giles Clem Mills Olivia Skrnjug

Under 14 Female Brendan James & Becky McPoyle Chloe Hrobarik Ruby Curren

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Rachael Randall Morgan Byrne Esther Kidmas

B Grade  Rachael Randall Gabrielle Beaver Sarah Jones

C Grade  Sam Dugan Mollie Fernandez Jacinta Hauenstein

D Grade  Sam Dugan & Amanda Dawber Sophie Storer Kate Anglin

E Grade Stacey Martin Codi Emery Hannah Owen

19 & Under Codi Emery & Anna Quinsey-Munro Sophie Hill Evie Brown

17 & Under Div 1 Molly Varcoe & Tahlia McConachy Lilly Schroeter Mia Ford

17 & Under Div 2 Zoe Hauenstein & Annie Wills Majella Pickard Ebony Dawber

15 & Under Div 1 Ed Brasier Lylah Rickard Molly Schroeter

15 & Under Div 2  Amanda Dawber & Caitlin Dawber Mya Adcock Piper Sach

13 & Under Div 1 Julie Guiricin & Sophie Baker Sophie Dawber Isla Walter

13 & Under Div 2 Sophie Hill & Milla Drayton Zoe Mensch Pia Miller

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

PRESIDENT (JOINT) Michael Schulze/
Simon Hose

VICE PRESIDENT Paul Whyte

TREASURER Mick Barratt

SECRETARY Darrell Winter

FOOTBALL MANAGER Paul Whyte

PRESIDENT  Kelly McCarthy

SECRETARY  Moira Hiemstra

TREASURER Lainnie Thornton

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Rachael Drayton

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Anna Quinsey-
Munro

-

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Kim Hatty, Narelle Saliaris ,Susan Tute, Jason Harms, Kelly McCarthy, Taylah Hassett,
Liz Hau, Clint Jenner

GROVEDALE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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PRESIDENT (JOINT) Michael Schulze/
Simon Hose

VICE PRESIDENT Paul Whyte

TREASURER Mick Barratt

SECRETARY Darrell Winter

FOOTBALL MANAGER Paul Whyte

PRESIDENT  Kelly McCarthy

SECRETARY  Moira Hiemstra

TREASURER Lainnie Thornton

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Rachael Drayton

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Anna Quinsey-
Munro

-
- GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
U15 Yellow Sophie Hill & Sarah Neilson Molly Willmott Maddison O'Neill

U15 Black Jessica Winter Addison Leigh Bethany Harper

U13 Yellow Lily Hiemstra & Jackie Hiemstra Charlotte Tilley Emma Rijnvis

U13 Gold Jessica Winter Eloise Luke Mia Stephens

U13 White Brad Bamford Elise Hedt Olivia Bamford

U13 Black Mia Ford & Ella Hauenstein Norah Peters Maddison Tribe

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Kim Hatty, Narelle Saliaris ,Susan Tute, Jason Harms, Kelly McCarthy, Taylah Hassett,
Liz Hau, Clint Jenner

NETBALL (CONTINUED)

The club welcomed Jacob Spolding as our new senior men's coach for season 2024. Results for the year were
below expectations, where we won 4 games and finished ninth. The reserves had another competitive year
finishing 6th on the ladder, one game outside the top 5. 
 
Our Senior Female team had a fantastic year, culminating in a Premiership in Division One, which was just
reward after being runner-up in 2023. It was a great effort to field two senior women's teams this year, with our
second side playing in Division 3. 
 
The under 18's fielded two sides this season and it was a fantastic effort for both teams to win the Premiership
in their divisions. Under 18 (Division 2) and Under 18 (Division 4) 
 
 Our new Senior Netball coach, Rachael Randall took control in her first season and has brought a touch of
professionalism to the club. The club won its first 'A Grade' game in five years, which was a turning point for the
club. The netball section is in a strong position, with the club's participation levels at the highest they have ever
been. We had five junior teams make finals and the junior program continues to grow and the future is
promising. 
 

GROVEDALE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Shayne Stone/Devon Smith Daniel Weigl

Connor Linehan-
Cunningham

Reserves Daniel Dimech Jordan Stone Billy Whiting

Under 18 Jack Gibb Flynn McGuane Jett Elek

Under 16  Mat Chambers Max Chambers Blake Keating

Under 16  Chris O' Halloran Kohen Rochow/Xavier Ryan Spencer Piatkowski

Under 14  Adam Pyne Nate Cambridge Charlie Fantella

Under 14  Anthony Longley Lachlan Ryan Francesco Cero

Senior Female Eliza Wilson-McDonald Lokki Gllett Maddie Newitt

Under 16 Female Troy Morrow Charlee Morrow Jayme Lasky

Under 16 Female Russell Pratt Jemma Setalo Cayli Maiden

Under 14 Female Cailah McPhail-Jans Cassidy Alford Lauren Sznicer

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Chris Camilleri Claire Newcombe Keah Goodwin

B Grade  Sharna Miatke-Wedding Ella Janetzki Katy Haustorfer

C Grade  Jordan O'Connor Zoe Day Paige Spence

D Grade  Lisa Van Halen Sarah Hill Jemima Underwood

E Grade Abbey Monoghan Ella Wilkin Paige Williams

19 & Under Libby Johnston Ava Brady Jemma Forrester

17 & Under  Claire Newcombe/A'shya Taufa Mia Edwards Lexi Edwards

15 & Under  Tanya Hunter Cassie Hewitt Layla Wells

13 & Under  Leni Hassett/Ella Beekmans Ashlyn Plozza Aria McLeod

PRESIDENT Chris Spence

VICE PRESIDENT David Lindorff

TREASURER Stephen Reynolds

SECRETARY Carol Stone

FOOTBALL MANAGER Josh Fulton

PRESIDENT  Di Van Doren

SECRETARY  Bridie Brady

TREASURER Kate Edwards

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Jodi Patterson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sharni Van Doren

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Justine Beekmans, Karen Lindorff, Mel Ryan, Leah Morrow, Jason Van Doren, Mark Kelly,
Louise Spoors, John Shehadie

LARA FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Chris Spence

VICE PRESIDENT David Lindorff

TREASURER Stephen Reynolds

SECRETARY Carol Stone

FOOTBALL MANAGER Josh Fulton

PRESIDENT  Di Van Doren

SECRETARY  Bridie Brady

TREASURER Kate Edwards

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Jodi Patterson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sharni Van Doren

Lara further consolidated on-field and administrative performance during 2024, with both Netball and Football
eager to see what unfolds in 2025. 
 
The Netball Section continued to grow as a club as members saw the benefits of better facilities. There were
some tough calls made this year regarding our juniors and believe they were in the best interest of the club.
We strive to be better and hope we can improve some ladder positions next year.  
 
The Football Section experienced a 15 per cent increase in junior participation overall and were particularly
excited by the continued progress in the female program. The pipeline of talent through the junior boys’ and
girls’ programs will underpin ongoing development through the senior groups. The senior men’s squad
experienced a challenging year with injury and unavailability, particularly in the latter half of 2024, but we are
excited by new football appointments and what 2025 may hold. 
 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Justine Beekmans, Karen Lindorff, Mel Ryan, Leah Morrow, Jason Van Doren, Mark Kelly,
Louise Spoors, John Shehadie

LARA FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Garry Hocking Logan Wagener Marcus Thompson

Reserves Craig Johnson Anthony Tanner Zac Rochow-O'Toole

Under 18 Mark Stanesby & Peter
Opsimoulis

Bradley Pasque Mason Williams

Under 16  Ahmet Ahmet & Steve Jeffreys Mitchell Jeffreys Xavier McLean

Under 14  Rick Munn Brody Munn Zac Barsby

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Kirsty Fagan / Assistant Kaela Hughes Maggie Leahy Darcy Wilson

B Grade  Nicole Maxton Nicole Maxton Ebony Cole

C Grade  Kirsty Fagan / Anna Maher Kirsty Fagan Anna Maher

D Grade  Jana McElhinney Libby West Stacey Learmonth

E Grade Jessica Aston Bonnie Hockley Annais Opsimoulis

19 & Under Anna Maher Evie Abbott Sofia Martino & Lily Hall

17 & Under Div 2 Ameila Holland Grace Sadler Mili-Mae Campbell

15 & Under Div 1 Zoe Murrells Holly Verlin Harriet Cook / Emily Brislane

15 & Under Div 2 Simone Connolly / Assistant Tanna
Murrells

Maddison Lane Chloe Gough

13 & Under Div 1 Anna Maher / Phoebe Powell Eleanor Marsh Charlotte Felthouse

13 & Under Div 2 Lizzie Cook / Georgie Cook Scarlett Kelly Courtney Carter

PRESIDENT Aaron Verlin

VICE PRESIDENT Matthew Aston

TREASURER Stephen McHenry

SECRETARY Marnie Lunnon-
Johnson

FOOTBALL MANAGER Hamish Easton

PRESIDENT Ingrid Castricum

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Kelly Smetham

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ashleigh Coghlan

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Ahmet Ahmet, Sue McKie, Steve Jeffreys,
Steve Rose, Steve Harper, Ingrid
Castricum, Kelly Smetham, Kirsty Fagan,
Chris Symes, Richard Parkes, Kathryn
Vick, Emma Moore, Shona McKeen 

LEOPOLD FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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PRESIDENT Aaron Verlin

VICE PRESIDENT Matthew Aston

TREASURER Stephen McHenry

SECRETARY Marnie Lunnon-
Johnson

FOOTBALL MANAGER Hamish Easton

PRESIDENT Ingrid Castricum

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Kelly Smetham

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ashleigh Coghlan

The 2024 season was a standout for Leopold Football and Netball. The senior football team achieved back-to-
back premierships, giving coach Garry Hocking a fitting farewell after three years, culminating in a memorable
finish at GMHBA Stadium.

Captain Marcus Thompson, along with Logan Wagener and Brock Williamson, earned spots in the GFNL
Football Team of the Year, with Marcus setting a record for six selections. The reserves placed 5th but fell to
South Barwon in the semifinals, marking the end of Craig Johnson’s five-year coaching tenure. The Colts
narrowly missed finals due to injuries, while the U14s clinched the Div 4 Premiership, with Brody Munn
winning Best & Fairest.

Netball saw a record three Leopold teams reach the Grand Final, with C-grade claiming victory. A and B Grades
improved, finishing 6th and 7th. Awards included Sofia Martino (U19 Best & Fairest) and Kirsty Fagan (C Grade
Best & Fairest), despite the season's injuries. The club looks forward to more successes in 2024.

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Ahmet Ahmet, Sue McKie, Steve Jeffreys,
Steve Rose, Steve Harper, Ingrid
Castricum, Kelly Smetham, Kirsty Fagan,
Chris Symes, Richard Parkes, Kathryn
Vick, Emma Moore, Shona McKeen 

LEOPOLD FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Mark Hovey Josh Finch/Oscar Cooke Matt Farrelly

Reserves Mick Fitzgerald Leigh Anderson Joseph Peck/Evan Katos

Under 18 Ken Roberts & Lochie Veale Billy Buchanan Zac McCartey

Under 16  Leigh Klug Cullan Newton Jacob Gaffney

Under 14  Geoff Stiles Will Adams Nates Stiles

Senior Female Leigh Klug Clodagh Newton Monique Martin

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Sarah Gunning Monique Sefton Kathryn Vickers

B Grade  Sarah Gunning Piper Mensch Maddison Quilliam

C Grade  Janet Fenton Chelsea Howell Lilly Hine/Tiarna Quilliam

D Grade  Abbie Anderson Hannah Rounds Jazlyn Joseph

E Grade Sheree Brookes
Emma Potter/Hayley
Dummett

Amy Collins

19 & Under Tania Redpath Keeley Griffiths Ellie McKim

17 & Under Div 1 Sarah Rogers Hayley Toull Zali Stiles

15 & Under Div 1 Elisha Balins Zoe Toull Lily Drayton

15 & Under Div 2 Jazlyn Joseph & Clodagh Newton Frida Collins
Tameka Dalpathdu/Saskia
Kamp

13 & Under Div 1 Sophie McCartney Zoe Toull Arabella McKenna

13 & Under Div 2 Grace Astell Eve O'Connor Paige Rayward

CHAIRMAIN Paul Grossman

VICE CHAIRMAN Michael Fitzgerald

FOOTBALL PRESIDENT Dan Morter

TREASURER Meagan McCartney

SECRETARY Vanessa Bourk

PAST PLAYERS
PRESIDENT Dale McInnes

NETBALL PRESIDENT Andrea Newton

NETBALL MANAGER Michael Fitzgerald

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Christine Graham

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sheree Brookes

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Annabelle Pritchard
Jayne Worthington

MODEWARRE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
CHAIRMAIN Paul Grossman

VICE CHAIRMAN Michael Fitzgerald

FOOTBALL PRESIDENT Dan Morter

TREASURER Meagan McCartney

SECRETARY Vanessa Bourk

PAST PLAYERS
PRESIDENT Dale McInnes

NETBALL PRESIDENT Andrea Newton

NETBALL MANAGER Michael Fitzgerald

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Christine Graham

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sheree Brookes

The Modewarre FNC would again like to extend our thanks and gratitude for the tireless efforts of our

volunteer community for making Modewarre the Great Country Club we pride ourselves on. We reflect on a

positive rebuilding year, full of growth and development both on and off the ground and court. Modewarre

saw record numbers of both Junior Footballers and Netballers join the warriors in 2024 with hugely successful

Net Set Go and Auskick Programs. Season highlights included Grand Final appearances for our C-Grade

Netball and Womens Football side. Bring on Season 2025  

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Annabelle Pritchard
Jayne Worthington

MODEWARRE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Tony Mirabella Jack Duke Ryan Jackman

Reserves Sean Mullahy Marty Carey Liam Dumont

Under 18 Angus Farrow & Tom Webster Reece Smiljanic Jack Bond

Under 14  Jacob Hobbs Lachlan Neoh Samuel McCracken

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Lisa Robinson Jessica Duke Carly Sanders

B Grade  Lisa Robinson Katrina Degoldi Deborah Sprigg

C Grade  Nat Mazur Holly Robinson Courtney Betts

D Grade  Nat Mazur Chelsea Dawson Brylee McNamara

E Grade Sophie Vernon Elysha Fox Alexandra Vibert

17 & Under  Sian Mortlock & Carly Sanders Zoey Davis Remy O'Hara

15 & Under  Mackenzie Gorham, Lilliana Oogjes,
Eloise Piper

Maddelyn Merandez Grace O'Neil

13 & Under Shania Ritchie & Chelsea Dawson Zeta James Ashlan Vahland

PRESIDENT Matthew Farrow

VICE PRESIDENT Holly Robinson

TREASURER Aaron Chinn

SECRETARY Jessica Duke

FOOTBALL MANAGER James Ricci

NETBALL DIRECTOR Holly Robinson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Jen Cassell

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Chantelle Banks, Ash Fleet, Corey Ritchie,
James Ricci, Kate Brady, Lisa Robinson,
Tracie McPherson, Lou Mirarchi

NEWCOMB FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERSFOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Matthew Farrow

VICE PRESIDENT Holly Robinson

TREASURER Aaron Chinn

SECRETARY Jessica Duke

FOOTBALL MANAGER James Ricci

NETBALL DIRECTOR Holly Robinson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Jen Cassell

2024 for Newcomb FNC was a year of positive change. Our netball squad saw two senior teams reach finals for

the first time in a long time, the club’s first ever A grade league B&F winner and an increase in player retention

and satisfaction. While our football department win/loss ratio wasn’t what we were hoping for, our growth is

certainly there in the finer details with plenty of competitive games against the top teams.  

With an focus on increased professionalism across our club, our playing group works hard on connectedness

on and off the field/court and we are looking forward to building on this for more on field/court success in

2025. 

 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Chantelle Banks, Ash Fleet, Corey Ritchie,
James Ricci, Kate Brady, Lisa Robinson,
Tracie McPherson, Lou Mirarchi

NEWCOMB FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Damian McMahon Brayden Hocking Ned Harris

Reserves Bryce Balsillie Finn Laffy Rhys Devlin

Under 18 Kane Marsh Ben Pennisi Dillon Bennett

Under 16a Paul Smith Reuben Long

Under 16b David Wojcinski Douglas Fallaw

Under 14a Scott Lindsay Harry Lindsay

Under 14b Warren Bennett
Tyler Bennett/George
Gemmill

Under 14c Kent Begley Tom Gudykunst

Senior Female Craig Morrissy Laura Taylor Macie Farvis

Under 19 Female Ryan Healy Belle Fletcher Jayde Morrissy

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Kath Nutt / Andrew McInerney Vanessa Augustini Ruby Pekin-Schlicht

B Grade  Julia Woolley / Kath Nutt Holly Adams-Alcock Hannah Mackenzie

C Grade  Kyle Dohnt / Andrew McInerney Hannah Ramsey Cassidy Moore

D Grade  Emma Bright Alex Rau Hayley Johnston

E Grade Kayla Anderson-Baker / Cassidy Moore Tegan Vaotangi Caitlin Hamling

19 & Under Kyle Dohnt / Cassidy Moore Willow Tiopira Miranda Budde

17 & Under Div 1 Julia Woolley / Kyle Dohnt

17 & Under Div 2 Ruby Pekin-Schlicht / Georgi Barclay

15 & Under Div 1 Julia Woolley / Kyle Dohnt

15 & Under Div 2  Liz O'Brien

13 & Under Div 1 Kirsten Stramachia / Alex Reid

PRESIDENT Shaun McWilliam

VICE PRESIDENT Kevin Dalton, Joe
Daly

TREASURER Kyle Dohnt

SECRETARY Dan Clair

MALE MANAGER Terry Bright

FEMALE MANAGER Craig Morrissy

PRESIDENT  Wendy Castle

SECRETARY  Wendy Castle

TREASURER Kyle Dohnt

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Peta Knight

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Julia Woolley

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Tracie Moore, Lauren Vingerhoets, Dean
Harris

NEWTOWN & CHILWELL FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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The Newtown Chilwell Football and Netball Club had another overall successful 2024 season across football

and netball.

For netball, 2024 was another very successful season with the club finishing equal first in the Netball

Championship of the Year, 10 teams making the finals, 6 teams making the Grand Finals and 4 bringing home

silverware. We also had 5 u11 teams and 8 Friday night junior teams in finals, with 2 winning their respective

division grand finals. Our amazing A Grade squad have made the Grand Final in every year since 2013, and after

losing the last 2 years, we were able to lift the cup high after defeating a formidable St Joseph’s outfit.

In football, the mens senior and reserves teams both played some good football throughout the season, both

finishing mid table. The u18s teams had an outstanding season, with the firsts winning the flag. The u16a team

finished the season lower on the table, however the b team made it all the way to the final, losing a close game

to Inverleigh. Two of our three u14 team also played in finals. Across the junior programme, the club again had

approximately 350 players participating across 18 teams and 150 kids participating in the Auskick prgram.

The female senior, u19s and junior football teams all had a year worthy of celebration. Our senior and u19s

teams both had excellent seasons with both teams losing in preliminary finals. We are looking forward to

building for 2025 on the foundations laid during the 2024 season.

PRESIDENT Shaun McWilliam

VICE PRESIDENT Kevin Dalton, Joe
Daly

TREASURER Kyle Dohnt

SECRETARY Dan Clair

MALE MANAGER Terry Bright

FEMALE MANAGER Craig Morrissy

PRESIDENT  Wendy Castle

SECRETARY  Wendy Castle

TREASURER Kyle Dohnt

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Peta Knight

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Julia Woolley

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Tracie Moore, Lauren Vingerhoets, Dean
Harris

NEWTOWN & CHILWELL FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Darren Winter Nathan Arbon Jacab Sammut-Milkevic

Reserves Bruce Doughety Luke Brady Scott Brackley

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
C Grade  Madeline Muir/Hannah Welsh Hannah Welsh Mckensie Wade

D Grade  Edwina Wilkens/Brittany Bone Kate Vanina/Abbey Watt Emma Stephens

E Grade Edwina Wilkens/Brittany Bone Meg Pumpa Aiysha Fitzsimmons

PRESIDENT Dale Purcell

VICE PRESIDENT Shane Hase

TREASURER Tom Bauer

SECRETARY Greg Dennis

FOOTBALL MANAGER Chris Riddoch

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Edwina Wilkens

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Edwina Wilkens

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Robert Richardson, Kaye Pinchbeck,
Mick Bell, Robert McManus, Edwina
Wilkens, Brad McDougall

NORTH SHORE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB

North Shore Football and Netball Club has had some great highs in the 2024 season. With the Senior Netball

bringing together another team to add to our netball re-build, we were able to take three competitive teams to

the court throughout the season and see some inspiring wins against rival clubs that we hadn’t achieved in over

ten years. Our Football division had a challenging year with few wins across the board in both our Senior and

Reserves teams. Spirits were high, but unfortunately we couldn’t get the wins on the board. Off the ground, the

club has continued to improve facilities and provide a safe, inclusive environment for our players, volunteers,

members, partners and supporters. We are looking forward to the coming years when we will get to showcase

the new Female Friendly Facilities that are in the works as well as the upgrades to our club rooms 

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 68



 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Dave Farrell & Nick Bourke Max Sutton Kye Annand

Reserves Matt Gorski Rowan Hore Kirby Reilly

Under 18 Div 1 Kelly Williams Jamison Hallam Sonni Walter

Under 18 Div 3 David Street Alex Gibbon Lochie Treharne

Under 16 Div 1 Dean Casamento / Damien Clark Jack Thomson Darcy Harrington

Under 16 Div 3 Harvey Stephenson Nash Perus Grady Kerin

Under 16 Div 5 John Haxby Sean Stewart Blake O'Brien

Under 14 Div 1 Cori Andrews Jedah Zurawel Sonni Andrews

Under 14 Div 3 Warren Jankowski & Adam Heenan Tommy Pallero Kieran Houlston

Under 14 Div 4 Heath Levis William Fisher Austin Rose

Under 14 Div 5 Tim Bright & Lincoln Beckworth Connor Parry Flynn Madden & Miller Pasque

Under 19 Female David King Emily Joyce Violet Wardley

Under 16 Female Div 1 Brendan Confoy Holly Confoy Grace McLean

Under 16 Female Div 2 Gerrit O'Brien Alana Kerr Mae Pitfield

Under 14 Female Div 1 Chris Dooling & Mark McLean Hollie Smith Hahana Young

Under 14 Female Div 2 Jimmy Dalton & Ross Punchard Ellie Rundle Molly Brilliant

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Melanie Holmes Georgia Berry Arlee Bennett

B Grade  Melanie Holmes Aimee Grace Shelby Hackett

C Grade  Shereen Wolfe Sofia Dickeson Maddy Goodger

D Grade  Paul Birch Ella Brown Lauren Hanson

E Grade Taryn Laverty Annabelle Sargeant Kylie Collett

19 & Under Russeen Norman Evie Hines & Tylah Foley Alice Molloy

17 & Under Div 1 Taryn Laverty Ella Brown Abhi Sanjeev / Bree Sampson

17 & Under Div 2 Emilie Punton Piper Needham Olivia Grogan

17 & Under Div 3 Michelle Gilling Molly Larsen Evie Flint

17 & Under Diiv 4 Kylie Collett Zara Farrell Piper McLaren

15 & Under Div 1 Paula Birch Alice Sampson Charli Burke

15 & Under Div 2 Lorraine Birch Madeleine Gibbon Caitlin Parker

15 & Under Div 3 Michelle Gilling Winter Davies Olivia Clark

15 & Under Div 4 Michelle Farrell Poppy Treffry  Indiana Rew

15 & Under Div 5 Debra Clarke Charli Rew Joie Clarke

13 & Under 1 Lucy Sampson Willlow Stephenson Kiara Dean

13 & Under 2 Emily Quinten Olive Wearmouth Sophia Jankowski

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

PRESIDENT Pete Smith

TREASURER Darren Moroney

SECRETARY Simon Jarvis

FOOTBALL MANAGER Paul Sutton

DIRECTOR Gill Hodgson

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Catherine Sampson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Kerry Gorski

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

OCEAN GROVE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
13 & Under Div 3 Amelia Stanic Sophie Smith Amelia Harrington / Elodie Power

13 & Under Div 4 Glenn White Gemma Quinn Elke White / Lucy Polgar

13 & Under Div 5 Abhi Sanjeev Lilah Bennett  Cassidy Lewis

13 & Under Div 6 Kim Jillard-Page Ellie Robson Skye Isbister

Another year of on & off field growth with 43 teams representing the club & town incredibly well in 2024.

Our netball program again provided the highlight of the year, delivering back to back A Grade premierships for

the first time in club history in a great tussle with Geelong Amateur, along with flags in C & D grades. We were

strongly represented in finals in all grades, and are determined to remain as a force in the Bellarine netball in

2025.

Senior football had a tougher year but our seniors showed strong improvement in the back half of the year and

will be looking to build on this improvement with a strong pre-season as we look towards 2025. With all Under

16 and Under 18 teams playing in finals, our junior program was a great success and we will continue to provide

opportunities to our young talent and provide a pathway from juniors right through to senior level.

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

OCEAN GROVE FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB

NETBALL (CONTINUED)

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT

PRESIDENT Pete Smith

TREASURER Darren Moroney

SECRETARY Simon Jarvis

FOOTBALL MANAGER Paul Sutton

DIRECTOR Gill Hodgson

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Catherine Sampson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Kerry Gorski
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Warren Finlayson Kelly Pickard Teia Miles

Reserves Shaun McPherson Ryan Salvador Jesse King

Under 18 Cheyne Kelly Tom Callan Joel De Bono

Under 16  David Burke Oliver Boland Riley Illingworth

Under 16  Scott Mc Donald Luka Wuest Dexter Collins

Under 14  Nick Rutherford  Ash Muscat Fletcher Whyley

Under 14  Andrew McDonald  Jack Davis Lockie Haitana

Under 19 Female aligned to Peninsula Sharks

Under 15 Female aligned to Peninsula Sharks

Under 15 Female aligned to Peninsula Sharks

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Jarryd Anton Laura Robinson Mikayla Mevissen

B Grade  Jarryd Anton Grace Boland
Rori Addicoat & Hannah
Branson

C Grade  Morgan van Leerdam Emily Lacey Emily Hoare

D Grade  Jamison Camilleri Kristi Reynolds Alex Natoli

E Grade Kristi Reynolds Ruby Edmunds Kristie Potter

19 & Under Megan Hillier Rori Addicoat Illeana Iosefo

17 & Under  Serah Scutchings Juliet Evans Lila Mustica & Annie Hillier

17 & Under  Shauna Bowen/Kahlia Chapman Emilia Evans Ellison Jolly

15 & Under  Laura Robinson/Madeline Casey  Emilia Evans
Lucy Jovanovic & Teyana
Ihimaera-Smiler

15 & Under  Maxine Hellmann Ayla Winspear Sarah Grant

15 & Under  Emily Hoare Macy-Jane Freeman Jessie Sharman

13 & Under Charlie Brown/Jordy McIntyre Teyana Ihimaera-Smiler
Sarah Grant & Flynn
McPherson

13 & Under  Rori Addicoat/Poppy Hart Ruby Gray Ella Eagle

PRESIDENT Stephen Cogger

SECRETARY Natasha van
Kollenburg

TREASURER Chris Doidge

FOOTBALL DIRECTOR Jake Muscat

JUNIOR FOOTBALL Dan O’Meara

FOOTBALL DEVELOPMENTDavid Burke

VICE PRESIDENT NETBALL Emily Hoare

NETBALL DEVELOPMENT Loretta Hart

SENIOR COORDINATOR  Greg Ollis

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Emma Zahl

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ruby Edmonds

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

Darren Hellmann (Marketing & Sponsorship), Brea Pell (Volunteers & Services), Anne
Mathieson (Governance & Compliance), Jamison Camilleri (Social Media & Website),
John Rae (Community Ambassador), Sam English (Transition & Welfare)
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PRESIDENT Stephen Cogger

SECRETARY Natasha van
Kollenburg

TREASURER Chris Doidge

FOOTBALL DIRECTOR Jake Muscat

JUNIOR FOOTBALL Dan O’Meara

FOOTBALL DEVELOPMENTDavid Burke

VICE PRESIDENT NETBALL Emily Hoare

NETBALL DEVELOPMENT Loretta Hart

SENIOR COORDINATOR  Greg Ollis

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Emma Zahl

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Ruby Edmonds

After celebrating our 150th year we, at the Portarlington Football Netball Club, believe that our strength lies in

our diversity. Our community is a vibrant tapestry of different backgrounds, abilities, and perspectives, and it is

this diversity that enriches our club and makes us stronger. Season 2024 saw us take steps to becoming the

club we wish to be. Gradual improvement in senior on field performances and encouraging steps in senior

netball. Our juniors in both codes continue to make us proud. We are intent on self improvement, to become a

strong, viable club that represents and promotes our community. Our effort must be deliver success - we are

entitled to that reward. We continue to upgrade our facilities, promote our on field/on court development and

progress our coaching/mentoring/welfare of our members, playing & non playing. PFNC has a one-club

philosphy and we will continue to invest in our future. PFNC is on a journey - we encourage everyone to join us.

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

Darren Hellmann (Marketing & Sponsorship), Brea Pell (Volunteers & Services), Anne
Mathieson (Governance & Compliance), Jamison Camilleri (Social Media & Website),
John Rae (Community Ambassador), Sam English (Transition & Welfare)
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Heath Jamieson Che Durran Harry Gower

Reserves Mat Murphy Jordan Wilson Patrick Tucci

Under 18 Paul Forbes Luke Adam Archie Gladman

Under 16  Mick Scott Banjo Breisch Harry Lyons

Under 14  Hamish Easton Noah Innes Owen O’Hearn

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Jane Searle & Laura Clarke Kaitlin Gladman Tess Orvis

B Grade  Jane Searle Sienna Bruhn Jessica Cox

C Grade  Rebecca Durran Dana Ford Emma Dickson, Isabella Anwyl

D Grade  Lauren Callahan Morgan-Lee Hickey Amy Hedley

E Grade Charlotte Bland & Mia Moran Leah Tait Taylah Mackie

19 & Under Kaitlin Gladman & Amelia Bakker Keely Kinsey Madi Foot

17 & Under  Amy Hedley Molly Tyrrell Olivia Remilton

17 & Under  Chloe Visser Isabella Edwards Scarlett Birrell

15 & Under  Ella Ross & Layla Tyrrell Lilah Murray Virginia Roob

15 & Under  Ella Ross & Layla Tyrrell Catelin Varasdi Rosie Knuckey, Lucinda Barker

13 & Under Carly Headlam Milla Saltalamacchia Elise Newey

13 & Under  Frances O’Shea Matilda Fitzgerald Tulip McKewan

13 & Under  Ashleigh Chamberlain Milly Munro

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Ali Waight

VICE PRESIDENT Andrew Conlan

TREASURER Paul Fahey

SECRETARY Ian Knuckey

FOOTBALL MANAGER Tom Limb

NETBALL MANAGER Mel Dick

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Alex Birrell

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Jenny Mordy
Millie O’Shea

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Mel Dick, Chris Wilmot, Dale Stacey

QUEENSCLIFF FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Ali Waight

VICE PRESIDENT Andrew Conlan

TREASURER Paul Fahey

SECRETARY Ian Knuckey

FOOTBALL MANAGER Tom Limb

NETBALL MANAGER Mel Dick

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Alex Birrell

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Jenny Mordy
Millie O’Shea

In 2024, the Queenscliff Football Netball Club (QFNC) celebrated a year of growth and competitive spirit. The

football division saw strong performances across all levels, with highlights including the Reserves team

reaching the preliminary final—their first since 1990—and the Under 18s competing in Division 2. Notable

players such as Jayden Durren and Max Waight gained league recognition, showcasing QFNC's talent pipeline. 

Netball also achieved commendable milestones, with A, D, E, U19s, both U17s teams and both U13 teams

making finals and our incredible U13s team reached the Grand Final under coach Carly Headlam, who was

honoured as the Junior Coach of the Year. Awards went to exceptional players like Keely Kinsey and Leah Tait

for their league performances. QFNC’s initiatives to enhance coaching, mentorship, and club culture solidified

their reputation, further exemplified by winning the 2024 AFL Victoria Community Club of the Year. 

 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Mel Dick, Chris Wilmot, Dale Stacey
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Mark Neeld Doyle Madigan Ben Kellett

Reserves Andrew Hodgson Josh Hassell Tanner Sadler

Under 18 Blacksell Tim Tattersall Charlie Meadows Zach Stevens

Under 18 Fort Dale Ringin Riley Nolan James Chapman

Under 16 Holz Barry Tsitas Heath Langley Madden Sadowy

Under 16 Brebner Tom Aylmer Cooper Hill Declan Stebs

Under 16 Barclay Adam Bergin Darcy Creece Ben Hole

Under 14 Stewart Brad Martin & Dean Sormaz Sonny Walsh Arki Searle

Under 14 Amos Damien Hockam Lucas Couper Max Mackay

Under 14 Boyle Paul Goodall Kass Klemm Oliver Chmielewski

Under 14 Garvey Grant Montgomery Logan Thompson Mason Kapp

Senior  Tim McGrath Catherine Turnball Elara Dillon

Under 16 Jason Grossman Sophie Nolan Isobel Macpherson

Under 14 Dale Ringin Kaeli Oliver Poppy Agg & Lily Lloyd

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Billy Mahoney Eloise Maddox Ellen Doyle, Kiahna Fallon

B Grade  Elly Hoiles Ash Berman Ebony Stacey, Maddi Vines

C Grade  Ash Berman & Ellen Doyle Taylah Crompton Aly Boland, Nneka Ononye

D Grade  Maddison McKiernan
Maddi James, Sharlie
Trigg

Sophie Boland 

E Grade Brooke Stone & Emily Pertzel Emily Keown Georgie Hager

19 & Under Jess Johns Issy Hand, Lucy Russell Taylah Richards

17 & Under Div 1 Tyra Fallon, Kiahna Fallon & Billy
Mahoney

Amali Hill Sarah Ford

17 & Under Div  2 Tayla Gaskin & Ebony Stacey Erin McGuiness Sophie Nolan

17 & Under Swans Lily Waterson Evie Muspratt Mali Martin, Pernille Hansen

15 & Under Div 1 Tyra Fallon & Kiahna Fallon Lily Sherman Leni Hepburn

15 & Under Div 2 Morgan Doyle Lexie Hovey Zoe Preedy

15 & Under Red Sally Baines
Isabella McDonald-
Dumesnsy

Zoe Ringin

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Tim Sherman

VICE PRESIDENT Chris Doyle

TREASURER Paul Okeeffe

SECRETARY Steve Smith

FOOTBALL MANAGER Shane Madigan

PRESIDENT  Chris Doyle

SECRETARY  Carly Napier

TREASURER Lisa Barber

U13/15/17 COORDINATOR Steph Miles &
Kirstin Clarke

 U11 COORDINATOR Kristy Dymke &
Lainie O’Hara

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Shane Hughan, Chris Doyle, Paul Okeeffe, Steve Smith, Tim Sherman, Taylah Gaskin,
Naomi Madigan, Di Cadby

SOUTH BARWON FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Tim Sherman

VICE PRESIDENT Chris Doyle

TREASURER Paul Okeeffe

SECRETARY Steve Smith

FOOTBALL MANAGER Shane Madigan

PRESIDENT  Chris Doyle

SECRETARY  Carly Napier

TREASURER Lisa Barber

U13/15/17 COORDINATOR Steph Miles &
Kirstin Clarke

 U11 COORDINATOR Kristy Dymke &
Lainie O’Hara

It was another big season at SBFNC in 2024, with participation numbers continuing to grow. We saw 25 netball

teams and 27 football teams representing the club each week.  

Many of these teams featured in finals action. We were particularly proud to have 11 out of our 15 Saturday

teams participate on GFNL Grand Final day. 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Shane Hughan, Chris Doyle, Paul Okeeffe, Steve Smith, Tim Sherman, Taylah Gaskin,
Naomi Madigan, Di Cadby

SOUTH BARWON FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Alex Tortora Bailey Brodgen Fletcher Keck

Reserves Peter Larkins/Adam Marsland Patrick Johnson Riley Somers

Under 18 Sean Thomas Sammy Lyons Harry Bumpstead

Under 16  Steve Smith/Brad Icke Hamish Andrews Harper Dunn

Under 14  Adrian Robinson/Brad Sinkinson Cooper Robinson Lachlan Scarlett

Senior Female Brian Kelly Gracie Navarro Meiteya Rocha

Under 19 Female Ben Crothers/David King Chloe Dillon Emily Joyce

Under 15 Female Grace Smith/Hannah Harrison Marli Vardy Grace Moore

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Rebecca Henriksen Amy Cook Zoe Saunders

B Grade  Rebecca Henriksen/Grace Iacono Amber Kelly Emma Collins

C Grade  Grace Iacono Georgie Beardsell Georgia Sheridan

D Grade  Amy Cook/Taliah Mullane Morgan Boseley  Brittney Hall

E Grade Brodie Marsland/Ebony Smith Cambi McHenry Eliza McKenzie

19 & Under Warren Button Shaya Walter Millie Andrews

17 & Under  Rebecca Henriksen Isabel Henriksen Tayla Button

17 & Under  Sade Stafford Abbey Willcox Elli Henriksen

15 & Under  Rebecca Henriksen Lilly Langsworth Nathalie Eneriko

15 & Under  Aisling McGrath/Kira Thomas
Mia Farago/Sandra
Umutoni

Lexie Carter

13 & Under Chantelle Brundall/Millie Andrews Stella Marsland Winter McFarlane

13 & Under  Rebecca Henriksen Beatrice Beaton Ava Foster

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Craig Osborne

VICE PRESIDENT Mark Sinkinson &
Ross Wilson

TREASURER Trevor Robbins

SECRETARY Belinda Murdoch

FOOTBALL MANAGER Sam Wolfenden

PRESIDENT  Virginia Wilson

SECRETARY  Belinda Murdoch

TREASURER Shelley
Saltalamacchia

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Virginia Wilson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Grace Iacono

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Adrian Robinson, Leaia McElroy, Brodie Marsland, Makayla Pywell, Grace Iacono, Sean
Thomas, Jodie Thomas, Nicole Smith, John Long, Cindy Harrison, Grant Dew
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FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Craig Osborne

VICE PRESIDENT Mark Sinkinson &
Ross Wilson

TREASURER Trevor Robbins

SECRETARY Belinda Murdoch

FOOTBALL MANAGER Sam Wolfenden

PRESIDENT  Virginia Wilson

SECRETARY  Belinda Murdoch

TREASURER Shelley
Saltalamacchia

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Virginia Wilson

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Grace Iacono

As we reflect on the 2024 season it has never been more apparent how integral the St Albans FNC is to our

local community and the GFNL. Our players play for the love of the game, their teammates and their club, and

at the highest level possible. Our dedicated and passionate volunteers are at the forefront of our operation as a

premier local football and netball club. 

 

Whilst our fixture was incredibly challenging, the season brought enjoyment, some memorable wins and

achievements on and off the court/field. Congratulations to our football and netball players for their finals

performances, individual awards, representative selections and club milestones. 

 

We extend our sincere gratitude and appreciation to Alex Tortora for coaching and mentoring our Senior

Men’s team for the last three years. Alex’s dedication and genuine care for our player development has laid

strong foundations for our newly appointed senior coach Rick Munn. 

 

We look forward to 2025. 

 

 

 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Adrian Robinson, Leaia McElroy, Brodie Marsland, Makayla Pywell, Grace Iacono, Sean
Thomas, Jodie Thomas, Nicole Smith, John Long, Cindy Harrison, Grant Dew
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Ron Watt & Paul Hood James Gow Liam Betson

Reserves Jai Smith & Darcy Nolan Oscar Hocking Lleyton Woolley

Under 18 Mark Henderson Max Adams Jai Adams

Under 18 Jude Henderson Morris O'Neill-Wood Hunter Moorfoot

Under 16  Cameron McLeod Archer Chamberlain Noah Williams

Under 16  Zane Carroll Rex Sulvoltos Ethan Abreu

Under 16  Mark Whelan  William Bradley Grovedale Player

Under 14  Andrew Lovick Nate Chamberlain Levi Coverdale

Under 14  Matthew Kayler-Thomson Oliver Spence Cooper Kociski

Under 14  Billy Ferguson Weiland Gangoso Zavier Reid

Senior Female Chris Hickey & Luke Howie Paris Stokes Zoe Bourne

Under 19 Female Jono Bryant and Ash Rayson Tess DeGrandi Montanna Darmanin

Under 16 Female David Power and Alex Diamond Teliah Tkaczuk Zara Kendall

Under 14 Female Justin Farley and Tristan Franklin Scarlett Farley Sha Edwards

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Riley Richardson Elli Leydin Tori Honner

B Grade  Tori Honner Courtney Coutts Jessica Hardiman

C Grade  Meg Threlfall and Jessie Betz Caitlyn Rundle Pippa Dean

D Grade  Jessie Betz and Rachel Bell Sophie King Erin Ross

E Grade Courtney Coutts Amy Hughes Ashlyn Reid

19 & Under Laura Bell Paris Knight Bridget Baxter

A Grade  Riley Richardson Elli Leydin Tori Honner

B Grade  Tori Honner Courtney Coutts Jessica Hardiman

C Grade  Meg Threlfall and Jessie Betz Caitlyn Rundle Pippa Dean

D Grade  Jessie Betz and Rachel Bell Sophie King Erin Ross

E Grade Courtney Coutts Amy Hughes Ashlyn Reid

19 & Under Laura Bell Paris Knight Bridget Baxter

17 & Under  Kirsten Hood Sophie Sprunt Arabella Taylor

17 & Under  Debi Oseckas Chiara Hooley Emily Issell

15 & Under  Chris Meliville Isabella Little
Sophia Carroll, Amalia Little
and Evie Melville

15 & Under  Dan Mapleson Zoe Hunter Scarlett Mapleson

13 & Under Maya Pearce Indiah Madden Jemima Hood

13 & Under  Caitlyn Pogue and Ellie Mae Warrin Siena Gielen Addison Sharpe

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

PRESIDENT Sue Cormack

VICE PRESIDENT Todd Devine

TREASURER David McDonald

SECRETARY Brett Bentley

FOOTBALL MANAGER Chris Hickey

PRESIDENT  Sue Cormack

SECRETARY  Brett Bentley

TREASURER David McDonald

NETBALL DIRECTOR Cindy Hannam

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Caroline Morgan

SENIOR COORDINATOR Sheridan Sharpe

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sophie Ford

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Jodie Warrick, Cindy Hannam, Michelle
Rundle, Carley Ritchies, John McKinnon,
Janine Nicholls
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PRESIDENT Sue Cormack

VICE PRESIDENT Todd Devine

TREASURER David McDonald

SECRETARY Brett Bentley

FOOTBALL MANAGER Chris Hickey

PRESIDENT  Sue Cormack

SECRETARY  Brett Bentley

TREASURER David McDonald

NETBALL DIRECTOR Cindy Hannam

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Caroline Morgan

SENIOR COORDINATOR Sheridan Sharpe

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Sophie Ford

This season has been a successful one for St Joseph's both on and off the fields and courts culminating in the

2024 Ian McTaggart Club of the Year. It was also the year of volunteering culminating in the GFL catering of

the finals. We cannot thank our community enough.

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Jodie Warrick, Cindy Hannam, Michelle
Rundle, Carley Ritchies, John McKinnon,
Janine Nicholls
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Glenn Keast & Luke Raynor  Harry Benson  Brayden Ham 

Reserves Andrew Merriman Christopher Jansen  Charlie Vallelonga 

Under 18 James and Nathan Dillon Xavier Tatterson Luca Copic

Under 18 Simon Hill Aiden Mensch Jack Kayler-Thompson

Under 16  Noel O'Reilly Max Sleep Fletcher Bent

Under 16  Richard Johnson Liam Walker  Noah Vagg

Under 14  Brad Spicer Daniel May Wil Spicer

Under 14  Jarrod Reynolds Haami Loving  Jaawi Hunter

Under 14  Wade Vautier & Dave Meehan Josh Vautier  George Meehan

Senior Female Alf Della Monica & Tahley
Stinchcombe

Danielle Stewart Lucy Della Monica

Under 19 Female Mark Boxer  Xenia Allen  Mary Rolfe

Under 15 Female  Mark Cheel  Lua Payne  Eleanor Walsh

Under 15 Female  Ryan Ling  Addison Giles  Matilda Pyne

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Lisa Dyer / Jackie Riddle Ellie Kennedy Mia Aitken

B Grade  Lisa Dyer / Jackie Riddle Kate Slattery Sarah Fisher

C Grade   Demi Grant  Tilly Balmer Jemma Kelly

D Grade   Kylie Power  Ally Biggs Kayla Biggs

E Grade  Louise Keating  Georgie Peck Reagan Ahearn

19 & Under Eliza Brown and Adele Stack  Annie Henderson Mia Holdsworth

17 & Under   Kate Fowles and Izzy Grapsas  Lucy Grapsas  Mia Aitken

17 & Under   Esther Wharton and Eliza Brown  Priya Shiells  Gemma Daffy

15 & Under   Ally Biggs and Kayla Biggs  Amelie Ruyg  Winnie Jones

15 & Under   Cleo Lofts  Aliera Tournier  Amelia Flynn

13 & Under  Bridie Nelson  Bridgette McLeod Claire Edwards

13 & Under   Kylie Power  Poppy Ling Matylda Markham

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Jock McMahon

VICE PRESIDENT Sean Blood

TREASURER Matthew Leith

SECRETARY Fiona Greig

MALE DIRECTOR Scott Hosking

FEMALE DIRECTOR Alf Della Monica/
Paige Stinchcombe

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Simone Seagrave 

NETBALL DIRECTOR Madison Cashin/
Kate Slattery

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sally Flynn/Eileen
Shiels

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Kayla Biggs

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Damien Mc Keegan, Kevin Mc Mahon,
Gab Ling, Matthew Williams

ST MARY’S FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT PAGE 81



FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Jock McMahon

VICE PRESIDENT Sean Blood

TREASURER Matthew Leith

SECRETARY Fiona Greig

MALE DIRECTOR Scott Hosking

FEMALE DIRECTOR Alf Della Monica/
Paige Stinchcombe

JUNIOR COORDINATOR Simone Seagrave 

NETBALL DIRECTOR Madison Cashin/
Kate Slattery

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sally Flynn/Eileen
Shiels

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Kayla Biggs

In 2024, St Mary’s Sporting Club celebrated a successful year in football and netball.  

 

The senior male team topped their league but missed the grand final, while the Development Team again

made the grand final and unfortunately missed in taking home the main prize. This is a testament to the club's

robust junior program. The U18’s Div 1 and U14’s both teams made finals with Div 1 being Premiers and

Champions. In 2024 we had over 200 females play football at our club. This includes approximately 40 female

Auskickers which is the true foundation of our program. We had a very successful season as a female section

with all teams eligible for finals making finals which is outstanding, with the Under 19 Girls winning the

Premiership. Auskick was another huge success with a total of 280 registered participants.  

Netball saw similar achievements with five junior teams making finals. In senior netball with four out of six

senior teams reaching finals and D Grade advancing to and winning the grand final. The Club effectively

integrated juniors into the senior ranks, with 14 senior players contributing as coaches in the junior section. 

The Club extends gratitude to all players, coaches, team managers, officials, and supporters for their

indispensable roles. With solid foundations laid, St Mary’s Sporting Club looks forward to another successful

season in 2025. 

 

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Damien Mc Keegan, Kevin Mc Mahon,
Gab Ling, Matthew Williams
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 GRADE COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Senior  Dom Gleeson Matthew Boag Baxter Mensch

Reserves Tom Butler Hugh Darke Jonti Wylie

Under 18 Div 1 Daniel Emmerson & Scott Diamond Merrick O'Neil Jay Kaltenbach

Under 18 Div 3 Ross Cuthbertson & Scot Cooke Fletcher Allmand Joey Rew

Under 16  Div 1 Shaun Riordan and James Rahilly Van Rahilly Cooper Costello

Under 16 Div 3  Sean Boswell and Cameron Shepherd Jarrah Bakaitis Lachlan Irvine

Under 16 Div 5 Scott Williams Raphael Rush Ryder Grogan

Under 14 Div 1 Brent Hartigan & Kieran O'Dwyer Cooper Stormonth Jack McGinness

Under 14 Div 3 Andrew Gordan & Nathan Trewin Luca Torsi Zac Ashton

Under 14 Div 4 Gerard McCarthy Joe Baulch Finn Nelson

Under 14 Div 5 Mat Mackay Angus Buckham Addison Fitzgerald

Senior Female Nicole Graves Cassie Koschel Vanessa Rischitelli

Under 19 Female Grant Burns Kijana Skerke Eleanor Deppeler

Under 16 Div 1 Female Wayne Richard & Miller McKeegan Olivia Bradshaw Evie Albones

Under 16 Div 2 Female Anthony Giglio Priya Shiells Remi Ibbetson

Under 14 Div 1 Female Darren Schmidt Sienna Schmidt Remy Sliwa

Under 14 Div 2 Female Will Ryan Mackenzie Allen Wren Rahilly

 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
A Grade  Sonia Harris Lauren Berridge Rhian Moresi

B Grade  Robyn Austin Anna Carty Abby Park

C Grade  Kiralee Collings Bethany Garlick Sarah Ferguson

D Grade  Joanne Warnes and Rachel Baulch Adrienne Ingram Lauren Cameron

E Grade Nicole Hayes Maeve Bousie Emily Biram

19 & Under Jacoba Burns Kiara Chafer Bella O'Dwyer

17 & Under Div 1 Taylor Mitvalsky and Elouise Barlow Sian Hughes Mia Murphy

17 & Under Div 2 Lauren Cameron and Meg Davey Matilda Derbyshire Molly Leith and Cassidy Milburn

17 & Under Div 3 Meagan Mifsud Hannah Burke Olivia Kelson and Annabelle Ruff

17 & Under Div 4 Meagan Mifsud Phoebe Truswell Millicent Crawford

15 & Under Div 1 Sheree Chafer Bella Leahy Remy Sliwa

15 & Under Div 2 Sophie Potter and Varlee Nihill Sienna Schmidt Teagan Reade

15 & Under Div 3 Tara Hewett and Amy Hewett Bella Howley Edwina McKenzie

15 & Under Div 4 Tara Hewett and Amy Hewett Violet Muir Azalia Menzies

15 & Under Div 5 Dean Smith Lexi Smith Chloe King

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Cameron Healy

VICE PRESIDENT Tim Carson

TREASURER Donna Diamond

SECRETARY Melissa Pitt

FOOTBALL MANAGER Marty Lanyon

PRESIDENT  Katherin Taylor

VICE PRESIDENT Michael Gibson

SECRETARY  Sarah Bumpstead

TREASURER Meagan

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sandra McKie

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Elisa Hall

FOOTBALL

NETBALL

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Mandy Patton, Luke Cormack,  Luke Hayward, Rohan Pertzel, John McCoy, Justin
Calvert, Andrew Locke, Jenny Bennett, Anna Ross, Anna Carty, Caity Hickey, Steve
Blackley, Tess Bramham, Ilona Sliwa

TO
RQUAY

TORQUAY FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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 GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
13 & Under Div 1 Courtney Coulahan Isla Webber Emma Henderson

13 & Under Div 2 Georgia Rahilly Isla McKeag Isla Chivers

13 & Under Div 3 Amelia Gibson and Matilda
Derbyshire

Ruby Kearney May Steven

13 & Under Div 4 Emma Clark and Edwina
McKenzie

Airlie Pitman Mimi Tieppo

13 & Under Div 5 Allyra Gooch Edie Cooper Anabel Peixoto

13 & Under Div 6 Clare Smith Eve O'Grady Asher Kamen

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS
PRESIDENT Cameron Healy

VICE PRESIDENT Tim Carson

TREASURER Donna Diamond

SECRETARY Melissa Pitt

FOOTBALL MANAGER Marty Lanyon

PRESIDENT  Katherin Taylor

VICE PRESIDENT Michael Gibson

SECRETARY  Sarah Bumpstead

TREASURER Meagan

JUNIOR COORDINATOR  Sandra McKie

UMPIRE COORDINATOR  Elisa Hall

NETBALL (CONTINUED)

FOOTBALL OFFICE BEARERS NETBALL OFFICE BEARERS

COMMITTEE
Mandy Patton, Luke Cormack,  Luke Hayward, Rohan Pertzel, John McCoy, Justin
Calvert, Andrew Locke, Jenny Bennett, Anna Ross, Anna Carty, Caity Hickey, Steve
Blackley, Tess Bramham, Ilona Sliwa

An amazing year for the Football Club that is loaded with local talent, winning back-to-back Senior

Premierships and our Reserves also winning the flag. Our woman’s team got elevated to Division 1, and the

growth and development has everyone motivated, to take another big step in 2025. All our junior teams both

girls and boys played the year in the right spirit and represented our community with great pride and as a club

we couldn’t be prouder. 

The Torquay Netball Club enjoyed a successful season, with all A to E Grade teams reaching finals. We continue

to invest in junior development, which resulted in three Under 13 premierships. This season also saw the

introduction of our inaugural Under 19 State League team, reflecting our focus on the future. As we build on

the success of our senior core, our commitment to nurturing talent at all levels remains strong. 

TO
RQUAY

TORQUAY FOOTBALL NETBALL CLUB
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President Glenn Smethurst

Vice President Belinda Harvey

Treasurer Ian Pigdon & Nicole Wood

Football Manager Harley Soall

Committee Cassy Whitworth, Lisa Foster, Donna Copperwaite, Alicia
Lane, Adam Dowling, Jason Reyntjes, Jessica Case, Rhyll
Montgomery, Matt Deretic, Melissa Irving

FOOTBALL GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Under 19 Female Jason Reyntjes & Peter Evans Phoebe Cobb Juliet Evans

Under 16 Female Harley Soall Emie Dowling-Button Emma Deretic

Under 16 Female Ellie Montgomery & Zoe Unsworth Beatrice Hudson Caitlin Stuart

Under 14 Female Adrian Hildebrand & Adam Shawcross Emilia Evans Madison Lane

Under 14 Female Glenn Smethurst & Caitlin Bell Saylah Lane Ayla Winspear

President Jay Williams

Vice President - Football Warrick De Vercelli

Vice President - Netball Melanie Maycock

Treasurer Joel Bett

Secretary Fioran Bourke

Netball Coordinator Claire Sadler

FOOTBALL GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
Under 18 Shaun Cotter Riley Cotter Phoenix Findlay

Under 16 Div 4 Chris Rashleigh Ryan Bilston Ethan Waldron

Under 16 Div 5 Stephen Kitchen Jensen Lister Dylan Jager

Under 14  Div 2 Jay Williams & Mark Tobias Perry Nicolson Yannik Marsland

Under 14 Div 5 Daniel Lee Toroa Maui Bailey Johnson 

Under 16 Div 2 Female Rob Mitchell Aaliyah Mitchell Isla Natoli 

Under 14 Div 2 Female Craig Gordon Magdalene Porra Shannon Fisher

JUNIOR ONLY CLUBS
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AIREYS INLET FOOTBALL CLUB REPORT

PENINSULA SHARKS CLUB REPORT

Season 2024 and our 2nd year was a fantastic result in terms of growth for female football. This year our numbers grew
to 138, an increase of pretty close to 39%. This increase in numbers meant that we managed to field teams in every age
group, some with multiple teams. We also introduced 4 female coaches this year with one of our under 19 girls Caitie
Bell starting her coaching development as a co coach of our Under 14 Leopards. On field we had some amazing results
and improvements in girls abilities especially our Under 14 Bulls making the grand final. We welcomed several first time
footballers across all age groups which is why we started the club in the first place Overall the club is ecstatic with how
much engagement we have had from the players, the families and the community and we cant wait for 2025. 

SURF COAST SUNS CLUB REPORT

Aireys Inlet fielded two teams - Under 10s and Under 12s. The Under 10s team was
popular this year with numbers in the high 20s, managing to win the Sausage Cup a
friendly annual game against Anglesea. Although the club for numbers in our Under
12s were low at the start of the season, we managed to end up with a full team half
way through the season. Impressively, we had a record of 9 girls play throughout the
season.

Sadly there were not many home games played at Bellbrae that involved both the Under 10s and 12s together which takes
away from our sausage sizzle and ability to engage parents and carers to participate in match day activities, with many
parents having players across the two divisions. Financially the club remains strong with a productive committee. The little
club with a big heart is well placed for season 2025. 
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NETBALL GRADE  COACH  BEST & FAIREST  R/U BEST & FAIREST
17 & Under Div 3  Melanie Maycock Isla Geary Asha Maycock

17 & Under Div 4  Andrea Montgomery  Ashtyn Atkinson Eady Sims

15 & Under Div 3  Claire Sadler Lily Elderfield  Saffron Thurkettle 

15 & Under Div 3  Stephen Thomas Hollie McPhee Charlotte Thomas

15 & Under Div 4  Fay Ferdinands  Millie Whale Kate Berryman

15 & Under Div 5  Kelly Furniss Destiny Wood Grace Palmer

15 & Under Div 6  Michelle McClure/Gemma Watts Tamika Cruse Indie Cruse

15 & Under Div 7  Bianca Long/Claire Thompson Sara Rule  Charli Ritchie

13 & Under Div 3  Asha Maycock Zahli Jackson Myla Stapleton

13 & Under Div 3  Saskia Angel Laila Robertson Malika Terry

13 & Under Div 4  Lee Wilkinson Faith Thuringer Koa Carton

13 & Under Div 6  Erin Cribb Ciara Daffey Lucy Nicolson

13 & Under Div 7  Brad Manczak Lola James Sky Jones

President Michelle Hondow 

Vice President Chris Walsh

Treasurer Dianne Walsh

Secretary Charlene Borg

Football Manager Chris Walsh

Committee Natalie Young, Anthony Borg, Shaun Patten, Lisa Patten,
Casey Kavanagh

JUNIOR ONLY CLUBS

2024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT

SURF COAST SUNS CLUB REPORT (CONTINUED)

Thee Winter Season 2024 saw the Suns’ Netball enter teams into the highest divisions in the club’s history. This was done by
running optional trials for players wishing to extend their netball abilities. This proved to be successful as the season came
to an end with the two 13U Division 3 teams playing off in the grand final, 13U Division 4 and 6 making the grand final, 15U
Division 3 making the preliminary final and 15U division 4 making the semi final. The football teams continued to thrive with
the U14 Girls making the Grand Final for the second consecutive year. The club stayed true to it’s inclusive culture by
entering teams across all eligible divisions for players of all abilities. We are looking forward to 2025 which will see the
addition of U19 Netball and the opportunity for the U13-17 netball teams to finally be eligible to compete in the Div 1 netball
competition.  

TEESDALE FOOTBALL CLUB REPORT

Teesdale is in its secnd year and was able to enter an U9s and U10s team for 2024, however, the club did find it difficult to fill
full teams every week. The ability to start a club from scratch and build up with the current age restrictions is challenging,
as there is a disadvantage in having Inverleigh and Bannockburn within relatively close proximity. As for the kids, they had a
great year and grew so much. Teesdale pride themselves in the behaviour of our players, parents and supporters and are
already working hard to field more teams in 2025. 

OTHER JUNIOR ONLY CLUBS INCLUDE:

ARMSTRONG CREEK SHARKS

LETHBRIDGE ROSELLAS

NORTHERN STARS
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GFNL FOOTBALL LADDERS

GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS

GFNL BLOOD TOYOTA SENIORS  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
St Joseph's Seniors 18 72 218.71 18 0 0 0

St Mary's Seniors 18 68 283.25 17 1 0 0

Leopold Seniors 18 56 176.7 14 4 0 0

South Barwon Seniors 18 48 181.09 12 6 0 0

Bell Park Seniors 18 48 113.45 12 6 0 0

Colac Tigers Seniors 18 44 149.92 11 7 0 0

Geelong West Seniors 18 24 90.96 6 12 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Seniors 18 24 90.91 6 12 0 0

Grovedale Seniors 18 20 64.16 5 13 0 0

Lara Seniors 18 12 50.23 3 15 0 0

North Shore Seniors 18 8 40.56 2 16 0 0

St Albans Seniors 18 8 26.71 2 16 0 0

GFNL BUCKLEYS RESERVES  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
St Mary's Reserves 18 60 485.45 15 3 0 0

St Joseph's Reserves 18 60 293.37 15 3 0 0

South Barwon Reserves 18 60 268.48 14 2 1 0

Bell Park Reserves 18 56 234.04 13 3 1 0

Leopold Reserves 18 48 182.69 12 6 0 0

Grovedale Reserves 18 44 204.26 11 7 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Reserves 18 36 138.77 9 9 0 0

Colac Tigers Reserves 18 32 141.89 8 10 0 0

Geelong West Reserves 18 12 47.91 3 15 0 0

St Albans Reserves 18 12 27 3 15 0 0

Lara Reserves 18 12 21.91 3 15 0 0

North Shore Reserves 18 0 8.71 0 17 0 0

LADDERS & RESULTS
GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

GFNL A GRADE BLOOD TOYOTA CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
St Joseph's A Grade 16 68 183.74 15 1 0 2

Newtown & Chilwell A Grade 16 64 170.17 14 2 0 2

South Barwon A Grade 17 60 143.75 14 3 0 1

Geelong West Giants A Grade 17 52 140.45 12 5 0 1

Colac A Grade 17 48 126.70 11 6 0 1

Leopold A Grade 16 32 79.55 6 10 0 2

Bell Park A Grade 16 28 91.93 5 11 0 2

St Mary's A Grade 16 22 80.49 3 12 1 2

St Albans A Grade 17 22 64.24 4 12 1 1

Lara A Grade 16 20 60.89 3 13 0 2

Grovedale A Grade 16 16 56.44 2 14 0 2

GFNL B GRADE BUCKLEYS CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
South Barwon B Grade 17 62 141.73 14 2 1 1

Newtown & Chilwell B Grade 16 58 134.98 12 3 1 2

St Mary's B Grade 16 54 122.95 11 4 1 2

Bell Park B Grade 16 52 145.96 11 5 0 2

Colac B Grade 17 50 117.48 11 5 1 1

St Joseph's B Grade 16 48 136.11 10 6 0 2

Leopold B Grade 16 44 114.08 9 7 0 2

Lara B Grade 16 24 67.19 4 12 0 2

Geelong West Giants B Grade 17 20 82.09 4 13 0 1

St Albans B Grade 17 12 67.04 2 15 0 1

Grovedale B Grade 16 8 46.82 0 16 0 2

GFNL C GRADE GEELONG ADVERTISER CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Leopold C Grade 18 64 129.34 16 2 0 0

South Barwon C Grade 18 56 136.06 14 4 0 0

Bell Park C Grade 18 56 126.17 14 4 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell C Grade 18 52 123.66 13 5 0 0

St Mary's C Grade 18 48 136.27 12 6 0 0

Colac C Grade 18 48 111.75 12 6 0 0

North Shore C Grade 18 32 92.41 8 10 0 0

Geelong West Giants C Grade 18 28 101.52 7 11 0 0

St Joseph's C Grade 18 24 102.74 6 12 0 0

Grovedale C Grade 18 8 66.88 2 16 0 0

St Albans C Grade 18 8 59.19 2 16 0 0

Lara C Grade 18 8 59.00 2 16 0 0

GFNL D GRADE EPWORTH CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Leopold D Grade 18 62 169.05 15 2 1 0

St Mary's D Grade 18 60 186.80 15 3 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell D Grade 18 56 147.17 14 4 0 0

Geelong West Giants D Grade 18 52 137.38 12 4 2 0

South Barwon D Grade 18 50 125.53 12 5 1 0

Bell Park D Grade 18 46 105.47 11 6 1 0

St Joseph's D Grade 18 44 116.26 11 7 0 0

North Shore D Grade 18 18 61.96 4 13 1 0

Lara D Grade 18 16 80.96 4 14 0 0

Grovedale D Grade 18 16 70.33 4 14 0 0

Colac D Grade 18 12 54.97 3 15 0 0

St Alban’s D Grade 18 0 47.86 0 18 0 0

GFNL NETBALL LADDERS

PAGE 892024 AFL BARWON ANNUAL REPORT



GFNL E GRADE CORIO BAY HEALTH GROUP CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Leopold E Grade 16 68 184.27 15 1 0 2

South Barwon E Grade 17 56 151.48 13 4 0 1

St Mary's E Grade 16 56 150.84 12 4 0 2

Bell Park E Grade 16 52 176.79 11 5 0 2

Geelong West Giants E Grade 16 48 134.82 10 6 0 2

Grovedale E Grade 17 46 137.01 10 6 1 1

Newtown & Chilwell E Grade 16 38 110.11 7 8 1 2

St Albans E Grade 16 28 87.35 5 11 0 2

St Joseph's E Grade 16 20 68.71 3 13 0 2

Lara E Grade 17 16 49.91 3 14 0 1

North Shore E Grade 17 4 19.72 0 17 0 1

GFNL 19&U GFORCE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Newtown & Chilwell 19&U 16 72 276.79 16 0 0 2

Bell Park 19&U 16 64 186.56 14 2 0 2

South Barwon 19&U 17 52 151.08 12 5 0 1

St Albans 19&U 17 48 134.08 11 6 0 1

Geelong West Giants 19&U 17 44 108.86 10 7 0 1

St Mary's 19&U 16 38 80.17 7 8 1 2

Leopold 19&U 16 36 68.53 7 9 0 2

St Joseph's 19&U 16 24 61.31 4 12 0 2

Colac 19&U 17 22 75.84 4 12 1 1

Lara 19&U 16 16 52.31 2 14 0 2

Grovedale 19&U 16 16 48.93 2 14 0 2

GFNL 17&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Newtown & Chilwell 17&U

Division 1 14 68 272.51 13 1 0 4

South Barwon 17&U Division 1 15 64 193.33 13 2 0 3

Colac 17&U Division 1 16 62 164.04 13 2 1 2
Geelong West Giants 17&U

Division 1 16 54 160.39 11 4 1 2

St Mary's 17&U Division 1 15 42 103.24 7 7 1 3

Grovedale 17&U Division 1 15 36 70.24 6 9 0 3

St Albans 17&U Division 1 15 34 89.87 5 9 1 3

Bell Park 17&U Division 1 15 28 68.91 3 10 2 3

St Joseph's 17&U Division 1 15 24 61.28 3 12 0 3

Lara 17&U Division 1 16 12 28.67 1 15 0 2

GFNL 17&U DIV 2 ZENA SPORT CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
South Barwon 17&U Division 2 16 66 178.29 14 1 1 2

St Joseph's 17&U Division 2 14 62 144.57 11 2 1 4

Grovedale 17&U Division 2 15 56 134.98 11 4 0 3
Newtown & Chilwell 17&U

Division 2 15 52 128.67 10 5 0 3

St Mary's 17&U Division 2 14 48 115.96 8 6 0 4

St Albans 17&U Division 2 16 36 88.38 7 9 0 2

Leopold 17&U Division 2 16 32 89.57 6 10 0 2
Geelong West Giants 17&U

Division 2 14 28 72.68 3 11 0 4

Bell Park 17&U Division 2 15 20 66.25 2 13 0 3

Colac 17&U Division 2 16 16 62.53 2 14 0 2

GFNL 15&U DIV 1 READ THE PLAY CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
South Barwon 15&U Division 1 16 70 281.74 15 0 1 2

Bell Park 15&U Division 1 14 56 114.08 10 4 0 4
Geelong West Giants 15&U

Division 1 15 54 179.46 10 4 1 3

Newtown & Chilwell 15&U
Division 1 15 52 111.71 10 5 0 3

Grovedale 15&U Division 1 15 40 94.22 7 8 0 3

St Mary's 15&U Division 1 15 38 85.93 6 8 1 3

St Albans 15&U Division 1 15 34 73.09 5 9 1 3

Colac 15&U Division 1 16 32 81.08 6 10 0 2

St Joseph's 15&U Division 1 14 30 61.33 3 10 1 4

Leopold 15&U Division 1 16 18 53.30 2 13 1 2

GFNL 15&U DIV 2 READ THE PLAY CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
South Barwon 15&U Division 2 17 72 301.94 17 0 0 1

Newtown & Chilwell 15&U Division 2 16 56 180.69 12 4 0 2

St Mary's 15&U Division 2 16 52 177.58 11 5 0 2

St Joseph's 15&U Division 2 16 52 133.44 11 5 0 2

Colac 15&U Division 2 17 48 145.55 11 6 0 1

Bell Park 15&U Division 2 16 48 122.02 10 6 0 2

Grovedale 15&U Division 2 16 40 117.87 8 8 0 2

Leopold 15&U Division 2 16 26 57.77 4 11 1 2

Lara 15&U Division 2 16 24 101.16 4 12 0 2

Geelong West Giants 15&U Division 2 17 10 48.16 1 15 1 1

St Albans 15&U Division 2 17 4 11.33 0 17 0 1

GFNL 13&U DIV 1
GEELONG ADVERTISER CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

South Barwon 13&U Division 1 16 68 262.87 15 1 0 2

Bell Park 13&U Division 1 14 68 232.61 13 1 0 4

Colac 13&U Division 1 16 60 174.46 13 3 0 2
Newtown & Chilwell 13&U

Division 1 15 48 144.40 9 6 0 3

Grovedale 13&U Division 1 15 48 124.91 9 6 0 3

St Joseph's 13&U Division 1 14 40 94.52 6 8 0 4

St Mary's 13&U Division 1 15 34 106.06 5 9 1 3
Geelong West Giants 13&U

Division 1 15 20 58.28 2 13 0 3

Leopold 13&U Division 1 16 20 27.11 2 14 0 2

St Albans 13&U Division 1 15 18 28.41 1 13 1 3

GFNL 13&U DIV 2
GEELONG ADVERTISER CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

South Barwon 13&U Division 2 17 68 384.21 16 1 0 1

Colac 13&U Division 2 17 64 286.50 15 2 0 1

Bell Park 13&U Division 2 16 56 193.24 12 4 0 2

Grovedale 13&U Division 2 16 52 251.35 11 5 0 2

Lara 13&U Division 2 16 48 184.07 10 6 0 2

Newtown & Chilwell 13&U Division 2 16 40 160.75 8 8 0 2

St Mary's 13&U Division 2 16 40 146.01 8 8 0 2

St Joseph's 13&U Division 2 16 28 75.53 5 11 0 2

Leopold 13&U Division 2 16 24 28.57 4 12 0 2

Geelong West Giants 13&U Division 2 17 8 8.04 1 16 0 1

St Albans 13&U Division 2 17 4 13.08 0 17 0 1

GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS
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GFNL NETBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
GRADE TEAM RESULTS GOALS BEST ON COURT

A GRADE BLOOD TOYOTA
CUP

St Joseph’s 34 L Bell 14, G Paatsch 20. 
Julia Woolley (Newtown & Chilwell) 

Newtown & Chilwell 38 M Vaughan 21, J Woolley 17.

B GRADE BUCKLEYS CUP
South Barwon 35 T Gaskin 24, M Puckett 11.

Jessie Lang (Colac)

Colac 40 A Lawrence 7, M Place 33.

C GRADE GEELONG
ADVERTISER CUP  

Leopold 43 K Fagan 6, A Maher 37.
Anna Maher (Leopold)

South Barwon 42 T Crompton 17, T Lewis 25.

D GRADE EPWORTH CUP 
St Mary’s 32 T Bartram 2, K Biggs 22, K Parker 8. 

Stacy Learmonth (Leopold)
Leopold 31 S Learmonth 9, C Newcombe 22

E GRADE CORIO BAY
HEALTH GROUP CUP 

Leopold 14 T Jones 4, M Richardson 2, A Simmons
8. Sophie Robinson (South Barwon) 

South Barwon 22 J Johns 7 S Robinson 15.

19&U GFORCE CUP 
Bell Park 21 P McCleish 6, L McDonald 15

Willow Tiopira (Newtown & Chilwell)
Newtown & Chilwell 29 M Budde 23, G Edwards 3, E Leonard 3

17&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP 
Newtown & Chilwell 32 G Caracella 7, H Shaw 11, Z Veitch 14 

Charlize Cooke (Newtown & Chilwell)
South Barwon 18 S Ford 3, S McInnes 12, M Napier 3

17&U DIV 2 ZENA SPORT
CUP  

South Barwon 14 C Amos 5, E McGinness 6, B Witnish 3.
Luella Aldridge (Newtown & Chilwell)

Newtown & Chilwell 28 S Ford 3, S McInnes 12, M Napier 3

15&U DIV 1 READ THE
PLAY CUP 

South Barwon 42 E Hovey 19, B Napier 1, L Sherman 22. 
Leni Hepburn (South Barwon)

Geelong West 39 I Gill 29, M Gocentas 7. 

15&U DIV 2 READ THE
PLAY CUP   

South Barwon 26 M Roydhouse 10, P Wellington 16.
Poppy Wellington (South Barwon)

Newtown & Chilwell 18 L Carmody 11, A Little 2, S Nurnaitis 5

13&U DIV 1 GEELONG
ADVERTISER CUP 

South Barwon 35 S Hepburn 11, C Potter 2, B Richardson
22 Stevie Hepburn (South Barwon)

Newtown & Chilwell 33 G Betts 15, S Mooney 18.

13&U DIV 2 GEELONG
ADVERTISER CUP 

South Barwon 22 R Martin 7, A Mclean 11, Z Primmer 4. 
Ruby Martin (South Barwon)

Colac 19 R Alexander 9, T Williamson 10.

GFNL SENIOR FOOTBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
GFNL BLOOD TOYOTA SENIORS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

LEOPOLD 25
4.1

39
6.3

60
9.6

83
12.11

C Giddings 2, J Edwards 2, B Ritchie 2,
B Williamson, M Thompson, H
Jennings, L Justin, J Pitt, R Stone.

B Williamson, L Wagener, H Jennings, W
Sheahan, R Stone, M Thompson

SOUTH BARWON 16
2.4

31
4.7

43
6.7

62
9.8

F Fort 2, L Noble 2, J Broughton, J
Carmody, M Caldow, J Driver, E Borys. 

B Kellett, D Madigan, H Cunningham, J
Driver, L Noble, T White.

GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS

GFNL BUCKLEYS RESERVES Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

ST MARY’S 2
0.2

9
1.3

17
2.5

35
5.5

C Hosking, T Williams, T Keast, N
Dowling, N Briggs

C Vallelonga, J Robertson, S Hosking, T
Williams, H Bourke, N Briggs. 

SOUTH BARWON 8
1.2

27
4.3

33
5.3

40
6.4

M Mawson 2, A Vickery 2, D Burns, J
Hasell 

A Vickery, A Hutchinson, W Sexton, Z
Urquhart, E Coffey, T Sadler.
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BFNL FOOTBALL LADDERS

BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS

LADDERS & RESULTS
BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

BFNL DOW SENIORS  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay Seniors 18 68 175.02 17 1 0 0

Drysdale Seniors 18 48 138.44 12 6 0 0

Anglesea Seniors 18 48 134.39 12 6 0 0

Geelong Amateur Seniors 18 46 106.47 11 6 1 0

Modewarre Seniors 18 44 106.14 11 7 0 0

Barwon Heads Seniors 18 42 120.47 10 7 1 0

Queenscliff Seniors 18 28 85.53 7 11 0 0

Ocean Grove Seniors 18 16 64.39 4 14 0 0

Portarlington Seniors 18 12 63.55 3 15 0 0

Newcomb Seniors 18 8 62.53 2 16 0 0

BFNL BUCKLEYS RESERVES  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay Reserves 18 72 308.31 18 0 0 0

Geelong Amateur Reserves 18 58 187.25 14 3 1 0

Drysdale Reserves 18 44 117.69 11 7 0 0

Barwon Heads Reserves 18 44 107.99 11 7 0 0

Queenscliff Reserves 18 42 111.85 10 7 1 0

Anglesea Reserves 18 36 95.75 9 9 0 0

Ocean Grove Reserves 18 28 80.83 7 11 0 0

Modewarre Reserves 18 16 71.13 4 14 0 0

Portarlington Reserves 18 12 43.01 3 15 0 0

Newcomb Reserves 18 8 45.61 2 16 0 0

BFNL A GRADE DOW CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Geelong Amateur A Grade 18 72 182.60 18 0 0 0

Ocean Grove A Grade 18 64 123.42 16 2 0 0

Queenscliff A Grade 18 46 118.99 11 6 1 0

Torquay A Grade 18 44 116.97 11 7 0 0

Newcomb A Grade 18 42 106.83 10 7 1 0

Anglesea A Grade 18 28 87.95 7 11 0 0

Modewarre A Grade 18 28 78.52 7 11 0 0

Barwon Heads A Grade 18 20 87.43 5 13 0 0

Portarlington A Grade 18 12 72.21 3 15 0 0

Drysdale A Grade 18 4 61.67 1 17 0 0

BFNL B GRADE BUCKLEYS CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Geelong Amateur B Grade 18 70 157.00 17 0 1 0

Ocean Grove B Grade 18 56 133.74 14 4 0 0

Torquay B Grade 18 52 121.63 13 5 0 0

Anglesea B Grade 18 50 122.74 12 5 1 0

Portarlington B Grade 18 42 103.97 10 7 1 0

Barwon Heads B Grade 18 32 102.74 8 10 0 0

Queenscliff B Grade 18 20 83.59 5 13 0 0

Modewarre B Grade 18 16 67.53 4 14 0 0

Drysdale B Grade 18 12 71.69 3 15 0 0

Newcomb B Grade 18 10 72.18 2 15 1 0

BFNL C GRADE EPWORTH CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Ocean Grove C Grade 18 64 155.56 16 2 0 0

Modewarre C Grade 18 60 111.01 15 3 0 0

Portarlington C Grade 18 52 123.26 13 5 0 0

Torquay C Grade 18 48 121.04 12 6 0 0

Newcomb C Grade 18 36 100.35 9 9 0 0

Geelong Amateur C Grade 18 28 99.34 7 11 0 0

Queenscliff C Grade 18 28 90.13 7 11 0 0

Barwon Heads C Grade 18 24 88.59 6 12 0 0

Anglesea C Grade 18 20 83.49 5 13 0 0

Drysdale C Grade 18 0 59.50 0 18 0 0

BFNL D GRADE GEELONG ADVERTISER CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Ocean Grove D Grade 18 68 157.54 17 1 0 0

Geelong Amateur D Grade 18 64 175.14 16 2 0 0

Torquay D Grade 18 60 151.47 15 3 0 0

Barwon Heads D Grade 18 48 123.67 12 6 0 0

Queenscliff D Grade 18 36 100.22 9 9 0 0

Drysdale D Grade 18 24 80.98 6 12 0 0

Portarlington D Grade 18 24 80.89 6 12 0 0

Anglesea D Grade 18 24 70.00 6 12 0 0

Modewarre D Grade 18 8 67.83 2 16 0 0

Newcomb D Grade 18 4 48.06 1 17 0 0

BFNL NETBALL LADDERS
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BFNL E GRADE CORIO BAY HEALTH GROUP CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Barwon Heads E Grade 18 64 150.42 16 2 0 0

Geelong Amateur E Grade 18 56 180.97 14 4 0 0

Torquay E Grade 18 56 155.63 14 4 0 0

Ocean Grove E Grade 18 56 155.41 14 4 0 0

Queenscliff E Grade 18 36 101.28 9 9 0 0

Modewarre E Grade 18 36 85.65 9 9 0 0

Portarlington E Grade 18 20 84.40 5 13 0 0

Anglesea E Grade 18 20 72.56 5 13 0 0

Newcomb E Grade 18 16 64.48 4 14 0 0

Drysdale E Grade 18 0 31.81 0 18 0 0

BFNL 19&U GFORCE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Barwon Heads 19&U 16 64 192.45 14 2 0 2

Queenscliff 19&U 16 64 182.22 14 2 0 2

Drysdale 19&U 16 56 169.59 12 4 0 2

Portarlington 19&U 16 56 146.26 12 4 0 2

Geelong Amateur 19&U 16 40 94.02 8 8 0 2

Torquay 19&U 16 32 83.87 6 10 0 2

Anglesea 19&U 16 24 64.38 4 12 0 2

Modewarre 19&U 16 12 56.08 1 15 0 2

Ocean Grove 19&U 16 12 33.33 1 15 0 2

BFNL 17&U DIV 1 UNCLE BUCKS CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Portarlington 17&U Division 1 16 68 159.87 15 1 0 2

Ocean Grove 17&U Division 1 16 60 143.13 13 3 0 2

Geelong Amateur 17&U Division 1 16 56 138.37 12 4 0 2

Torquay 17&U Division 1 16 48 126.84 10 6 0 2

Queenscliff 17&U Division 1 16 44 101.13 9 7 0 2

Barwon Heads 17&U Division 1 16 28 71.86 5 11 0 2

Drysdale 17&U Division 1 16 24 78.41 4 12 0 2

Anglesea 17&U Division 1 16 24 67.75 4 12 0 2

Modewarre 17&U Division 1 16 8 54.04 0 16 0 2

BFNL 17&U DIV 2 LBW BUSINESS &
WEALTH ADVISORS CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

Torquay 17&U Division 2 16 72 213.70 16 0 0 2

Geelong Amateur 17&U Division 2 16 64 274.37 14 2 0 2

Ocean Grove 17&U Division 2 16 52 179.66 11 5 0 2

Portarlington 17&U Division 2 16 44 94.71 9 7 0 2

Queenscliff 17&U Division 2 16 36 87.94 7 9 0 2

Newcomb 17&U Division 2 16 32 66.88 6 10 0 2

Drysdale 17&U Division 2 16 24 63.03 4 12 0 2

Barwon Heads 17&U Division 2 16 20 55.87 3 13 0 2

Anglesea 17&U Division 2 16 16 51.00 2 14 0 2

BFNL 15&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Geelong Amateur 15&U Division 1 16 68 255.05 15 1 0 2

Portarlington 15&U Division 1 16 64 158.89 14 2 0 2

Torquay 15&U Division 1 16 52 149.09 11 5 0 2

Drysdale 15&U Division 1 16 48 124.94 10 6 0 2

Ocean Grove 15&U Division 1 16 40 89.17 8 8 0 2

Barwon Heads 15&U Division 1 16 36 104.46 7 9 0 2

Anglesea 15&U Division 1 16 22 60.32 3 12 1 2

Queenscliff 15&U Division 1 16 18 60.00 2 13 1 2

Modewarre 15&U Division 1 16 12 37.03 1 15 0 2

BFNL 15&U DIV 2 KEMPE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay 15&U Division 2 18 68 338.92 17 1 0 0

Geelong Amateur 15&U Division 2 18 64 274.52 16 2 0 0

Ocean Grove 15&U Division 2 18 54 219.92 13 4 1 0

Drysdale 15&U Division 2 18 42 135.53 10 7 1 0

Portarlington 15&U Division 2 18 42 113.64 10 7 1 0

Anglesea 15&U Division 2 18 30 82.58 7 10 1 0

Barwon Heads 15&U Division 2 18 28 108.29 7 11 0 0

Queenscliff 15&U Division 2 18 20 69.44 5 13 0 0

Modewarre 15&U Division 2 18 12 38.05 3 15 0 0

Newcomb 15&U Division 2 18 0 8.95 0 16 0 0

BFNL 13&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay 13&U Division 1 16 68 234.20 15 1 0 2

Queenscliff 13&U Division 1 16 64 194.53 14 2 0 2

Geelong Amateur 13&U Division 1 16 56 150.67 12 4 0 2

Drysdale 13&U Division 1 16 48 131.35 10 6 0 2

Ocean Grove 13&U Division 1 16 40 110.76 8 8 0 2

Portarlington 13&U Division 1 16 28 65.09 5 11 0 2

Barwon Heads 13&U Division 1 16 24 73.27 4 12 0 2

Modewarre 13&U Division 1 16 16 44.91 2 14 0 2

Anglesea 13&U Division 1 16 16 29.13 2 14 0 2

BFNL 13&U DIV 2 KEMPE CUP  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay 13&U Division 2 18 72 655.00 18 0 0 0

Geelong Amateur 13&U Division 2 18 64 305.63 16 2 0 0

Queenscliff 13&U Division 2 18 48 118.63 12 6 0 0

Ocean Grove 13&U Division 2 18 44 195.22 11 7 0 0

Drysdale 13&U Division 2 18 44 180.99 11 7 0 0

Barwon Heads 13&U Division 2 18 36 97.39 9 9 0 0

Anglesea 13&U Division 2 18 16 23.87 4 14 0 0

Modewarre 13&U Division 2 18 14 41.34 3 14 1 0

Newcomb 13&U Division 2 18 14 27.54 3 14 1 0

Portarlington 13&U Division 2 18 8 15.43 2 15 0 0

BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS
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BFNL NETBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
GRADE TEAM RESULTS GOALS BEST ON COURT

A GRADE DOW CUP Geelong Amateur 48 R Watson 33, D McFarlane 15. 
Emily Moroney (Ocean Grove)

Ocean Grove 53 R O’Neill 38, Z Woods 15. 

B GRADE BUCKLEYS CUP
Geelong Amateur 45 K Donnellon 35, L Lapsley 8 L Aylmer 2. 

Lauren Lapsley (Geelong Amateur)

Torquay 30 J Geary 13, A O’Hanlon 13, L Gilbert 4. 
Ashlee 

C GRADE EPWORTH CUP 
Ocean Grove 30 M Goodger 13, M Kelly 10, M Hamilton

7. Sofia Dickeson (Ocean Grove)

Modewarre 23 C Howell 17, J Quilliam 6. 

D GRADE GEELONG
ADVERTISER CUP 

Ocean Grove 25 A Bult 20, T Birch 5.
Ella Brown (Ocean Grove)

Geelong Amateur 24 K Gibbons 22, J Clifford 2. 

E GRADE CORIO BAY
HEALTH GROUP CUP 

Geelong Amateur 31 L McAuley 19, A Hume 8, R Newell 4. 
Ashlee Hume (Geelong Amateur)

Ocean Grove 19 E Barry 9, R Hildebrandt 8, I Maier 2. 

19&U GFORCE CUP 
Drysdale 27 L Mills 19, J Wilson 7, I Cuddy 1.

Lily Maclean (Barwon Heads)
Barwon Heads 33 A Batchelor 24, C Middleton 9. 

17&U DIV 1 UNCLE
BUCKS CUP  

Portarlington 31 P Hart 20, L Mustica 11.
Poppy Hart

Geelong Amateur 28 L Williams 24, G Carr 2, E Totton 2. 

17&U DIV 2 LBW
BUSINESS & WEALTH
ADVISORS CUP  

Geelong Amateur 39 E Redfern 20, C De Grandi 10, P Walker
6, H Clifford 3. 

Rikki McMaster (Geelong Amateur)

Ocean Grove 11 A Verhagen 8, A Willis 2, J Leigh 1. 

15&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP  
Geelong Amateur 34 S Clarke 15, C Totton 15, M Dow 4. 

Sophie Taylor (Geelong Amateur)
Portarlington 17 E Jolly 9, A Hillier 8. 

15&U DIV 2 KEMPE CUP  
Torquay 19 S Derbyshire 17, M Kimberley 2. 

Jorja Pratt (Geelong Amateur)
Geelong Amateur 21 H Beretta 12, M McDonald 8, L Sanders

1. 

13&U DIV 1 KEMPE CUP  
Queenscliff 19 E Newey 10 ,S Curran-McKew 7, M

Saltalamacchia 2. Harriett O’Dwyer (Torquay)

Torquay 30 V Miers 22, H Edwards 7, H O’Dwyer 1. 

13&U DIV 2 KEMPE CUP  
Torquay 25 P Cuolahan 13, I McKeag 7, M Hay 5. 

Lilian Spolding (Ocean Grove)
Ocean Grove 12 S Jankowski 9 E Davis 3.

BFNL SENIOR FOOTBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
BFNL DOW SENIORS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

ANGLESEA 3
0.3

11
1.5

18
2.6

51
7.9

S Umbers 1, D Pettingill 1, L Smith 1, A
Cadwell 2, N McGregor Dawson 1, L
Holland 1.

Max Virgona, Ash Caldwell, Jordan Keras,
Dylan Featon, Will Batson

TORQUAY 26
4.2

30
4.6

95
14.11

113
16.17

C Ham 2, N Misfud 1, M Boag 1, C Page
3, J Dawson 5, R Page 1, L Mahony 1, C
Loftus 1, B Mensch 1.

Chase Loftus, Charlie Ham, Baxter
Mensch, Jesse Dawson, Ben McNamara,
Clay Page

BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE LADDERS & RESULTS

BFNL BUCKLEYS RESERVES Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

TORQUAY 7
1.1

43
7.1

63
10.3

83
13.5

C Heard 2, L Wittman 5, N Garner 1, H
Mackay 1, H Darke 1, J Wylie 2, C
Grossman 1.

Cooper Heard, Luke Wittman, Curtis
Dawson, Tyler Emmerson, Seamus Doyle,
Zac Spargo.

GEELONG AMATEUR 13
2.1

23
3.5

39
5.9

53
7.11

P Ryan 2, N Edwards 1, G Sweeney 1, X
Whitcher 1, R Mattner 2.

Patrick Ryan, Harrison Hampshire, Jacob
Edwards, Jack Gaspari, Riley Mattner,
Liam Boyle.
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EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIV 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Grovedale Senior Female 11 56 81.12 10 1 0 1

Geelong Ammos Senior Female 1 11 46 69.14 8 3 0 1

St Mary's Senior Female 1 10 36 40.98 4 5 1 2

Barwon Heads Senior Female 1 11 26 51.88 4 6 1 1

Lara Senior Female 10 24 35.06 2 8 0 2

Torquay Senior Female 10 24 11.96 0 10 0 2

Thomson Senior Female 9 0 69 7 2 0 3

EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

St Joseph's Senior Female 12 53 402.15 12 0 0 0

Anglesea Senior Female 12 34 184.08 8 4 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Senior Female 12 26 59.82 6 5 0 0

Drysdale Hawks Senior Female 12 24 78.1 5 7 0 0

Geelong West Giants Senior Female 12 19 76.23 4 8 0 0

South Barwon Senior Female 12 10 32.4 1 11 0 0

EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIV 3  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Belmont Lions Senior Female 10 46 328.03 9 1 0 2

Geelong Ammos Senior Female 2 10 42 180 7 2 0 2

Modewarre Senior Female 11 38 213.84 8 3 0 1

Barwon Heads Senior Female 2 10 34 122.55 5 5 0 2

St Albans Senior Female 10 20 54.44 2 8 0 2

Grovedale Senior Female 2 11 16 62.28 3 8 0 1

North Geelong Senior Female 10 16 28.21 2 8 0 2

EPWORTH UNDER 19 FEMALE  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

Newtown & Chilwell U19 16 60 411.22 15 1 0 0

St Joseph's U19 16 48 365.09 12 2 0 0

Torquay Scott U19 16 32 126.76 8 7 0 0

St Mary's U19 16 32 95.37 8 7 0 0

Peninsula Sharks Makos U19 16 16 40.16 4 11 0 0

OG Saint Dragons U19 16 4 12.11 1 13 0 0

EPWORTH UNDER 16 FEMALE DIV 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Lara Jenkins U16 10 54 277.45 9 1 0 3

Geelong Ammos Gould U16 11 46 306.74 8 3 0 2

Torquay Wood U16 11 44 186.17 8 3 0 2

St Mary's U16 10 35 84.92 5 5 0 3

Peninsula Sharks Whites U16 11 26 54.47 3 8 0 2

St Josephs U16 10 25 42.88 3 6 0 3

Ocean Grove Beaton U16 10 20 24.95 1 8 0 3

KINGS UNDER 16 FEMALE DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

Geelong West Dragons U16 12 52 738.35 11 1 0 1

South Barwon Matthewson U16 12 46 266.52 10 2 0 1

OG Surf Coast Suns U16 11 28 60.91 5 4 0 2

Torquay Boyse U16 12 26 32.16 4 8 0 1

Lara Orr U16 12 22 51.36 4 7 0 1

Peninsula Sharks Tigers U16 12 12 24.57 1 11 0 1

EPWORTH UNDER 14 FEMALE DIV 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Peninsula Sharks Bulls U14 12 50 1109.84 11 1 0 0

Torquay Bennett U14 12 44 413.93 9 3 0 0

St Mary's Garing U14 12 42 198.33 9 3 0 0

Ocean Grove Tisdale U14 12 32 124.45 7 5 0 0

Bell Park U14 12 28 60.91 6 6 0 0

Bannockburn/Inverleigh U14 12 28 52.2 5 7 0 0

Geelong Ammos Were U14 12 6 14.64 1 11 0 0

South Barwon Laherty U14 12 6 12.39 0 12 0 0

KINGS UNDER 14 FEMALE DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Barwon Heads Watson U14 12 50 326.01 11 1 0 0

Surf Coast Suns Fishos U14 12 44 508.49 10 2 0 0

Lara Young U14 12 42 400 9 3 0 0

St Albans FNC U14 12 32 430.19 8 4 0 0

St Josephs U14 12 32 161.48 8 4 0 0

Grovedale Adams U14 12 24 69.46 6 6 0 0

Torquay Woodruff U14 12 18 62.54 4 8 0 0

Armstrong Creek Leopard Sharks U14 12 14 13.44 2 10 0 0

Ocean Grove Lamb U14 12 8 8.57 1 11 0 0

Peninsula Sharks Leopards U14 12 4 17.15 1 11 0 0

LADDERS & RESULTS
AFL BARWON FEMALE FOOTBALL
FEMALE FOOTBALL LADDERS

FEMALE FOOTBALL LADDERS & RESULTS
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FEMALE FOOTBALL LADDERS & RESULTS

FEMALE FOOTBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS

EPWORTH UNDER 14 DIV 1 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Torquay Bennett 0
0.0

9
1.3

15
2.3

29
4.5

S Schmidt 2, E Henderson 1, R Sliwa 1.
Remy Sliwa, Sienna Schmidt, Penelope
Aldridge, Harriett ODwyer, Emma
Henderson, Poppy Perks

Peninsula Sharks Bulls 2
0.2

4
0.4

4
0.4

6
0.6

Emilia Evans, Maddison Lane, Lucie
Grace, Taylah Rodaughan, Lilli McDonald,
Scarlett Jahn

KINGS UNDER 14 DIV 2 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Surf Coast Suns Fishos 1
0.1

1
0.1

1
0.1

1
0.1

Charley Fisher, haven Gordon, Iona Miller,
Andie Zubler, Indiana Ballis, Isla Chivers

Barwon Heads Watson 0
0.0

10
1.4

10
1.4

25
3.7

R Partos-Slattery 1, M Cole 1, E
Constable 1.

Edie Constable, Matilda Cole, Phoebe
Johnston, Winter Davies, Eadie Clarke,
Alice Woods

EPWORTH UNDER 16 DIV 1 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Geelong Amateur Gould 5
0.5

17
2.5

30
4.6

30
4.6

G Carroll 2, E McKenzie 1, M Clifford 1.
Annie Taylor, Jemma Andrews, Evie
McKenzie, Loni Williams, Summer
Kelberg, Lily McCrohan

Torquay Wood 0
0.0

13
2.1

13
2.1

28
4.4

G McKeegan 3, E Albones 1.
Greea McKeegan, Olivia Bradshaw, Amy
Litaize, Ella Condon, Evie Albones, Ivy
Burns

KINGS UNDER 16 DIV 2 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Geelong West Dragons 6
1.0

31
5.1

37
6.1

51
8.3

K Conor 2, L Vasic 1, R Bushell 3, B
Szita 2.

Kiya Conor, Darcy Berry, Shae Conor,
Sienna Bilinski, Riviere Medley, Lilliejana
Vasic

South Barwon Matthewson 22
3.4

22
3.4

38
5.8

38
5.8

A Taylor 2, I Macpherson 2, V Daniel 1.
Arabella Taylor, Sophie Nolan, Aisha Kerr,
Olivia Kelson, Evy Wilson, Veda Daniel

EPWORTH SENIOR DIV 3 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Belmont 6
1.0

7
1.1

8
1.2

13
1.7

C Mitchell
Bri Apma Hayes, Saralou Gregoire,
Ashleigh Feehan, Ebony Lillico, Grace
Wright-Janocha, Rachael Kirtley

Modewarre 7
1.1

7
1.1

8
1.2

8
1.2

M Martin
Natalie Amalfi, Clodagh Newton, Sarah
Wallace, Monique Martin, Lily Bowers,
Clementine Thomson

EPWORTH UNDER 19 FEMALE Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

St Joseph’s 0
0.0

2
0.2

8
1.2

8
1.2

Not supplied Not supplied

St Mary’s 20
3.2

26
4.2

33
5.3

40
6.4

L Collinson 1, M Alsop 1, C Boxer 2, S
O’Kane 1, A Mulvahil 1.

Rebecca Clottey, Alana Mulvahil, Xenia
Allen, Cavalle Boxer, Chloe Leen, Kate
O'Brien

EPWORTH SENIOR DIV 1 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Grovedale 6
1.0

16
2.4

17
2.5

20
2.8

A McLean 1, C Leonard 1. Not supplied

Geelong Amateur 3
0.3

5
0.5

12
1.6

12
1.6

Not supplied Not supplied

EPWORTH SENIOR DIV 2 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

Anglesea 7
1.1

17
2.5

32
4.8

39
5.9

L Menhenett 1, I Firth 1, R Manson 2, A
Trethewey 1.

Ella Nickolaus, Ellie Koiker, Phoebe
Lingam, Olivia Ritchie, Scarlett
Menhenett, Lily Menhenett

St Joseph’s 8
1.2

14
2.2

23
3.5

23
3.5

A Hocking 1, H Scott 2.
Paris Stokes, Monique Sampedro-
Lagarde, Zoe Bourne, Katherine Kvant,
Alana Hocking, Abbey Greaves
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GFORCE UNDER 18 DIV 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Newtown & Chilwell 1 U18 14 50 177.18 11 3 0 0

St Joseph's 1 U18 14 50 145.87 11 3 0 0

Torquay Papworth 1 U18 14 48 148.32 9 3 2 0

Ocean Grove McCartney 1 U18 14 42 153.13 9 4 1 0

Geelong West Giants U18 14 36 100.88 8 6 0 0

St Marys 1 U18 14 34 130.23 7 6 1 0

Leopold U18 14 34 120.37 7 7 0 0

South Barwon 1 Blacksell U18 14 26 83.5 5 9 0 0

Drysdale McGuire 1 U18 14 8 36.69 1 13 0 0

Bell Park U18 14 4 34.04 0 14 0 0

ROOKIE ME UNDER 18 DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Lara U18 13 54 176.15 12 1 0 0

Grovedale 1 U18 13 52 519.57 13 0 0 0

Geelong Ammos U18 13 40 196.65 9 4 0 0

Colac / Modewarre U18 13 40 151.46 9 4 0 0

Bannockburn 1 U18 13 28 95.2 6 7 0 0

Queenscliff U18 13 26 106 5 8 0 0

Werribee Centrals U18 13 26 78.76 5 8 0 0

St Albans Osborne U18 13 20 49.77 3 10 0 0

Barwon Heads U18 13 18 38.63 3 9 0 0

Inverleigh Cations U18 13 6 30.86 0 13 0 0

ROOKIE ME UNDER 18 DIV 3  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay Jones 2 U18 13 52 203.44 12 0 0 0

Ocean Grove Tyrrell 2 U18 13 38 137.99 9 4 0 0

Anglesea Mackenzie U18 13 36 112.18 8 5 0 0

St Joseph's 2 U18 13 30 85.35 6 7 0 0

St Marys 2 U18 13 30 82.24 6 7 0 0

Portarlington U18 13 26 107.49 6 7 0 0

Geelong West Giants 2 U18 13 18 70.49 3 10 0 0

South Barwon 2 Fort U18 13 10 59.48 2 11 0 0

THE ATHLETE’S FOOT UNDER 18 DIV 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Grovedale 2 U18 10 36 535.71 9 1 0 2

Anakie U18 11 34 185.91 8 3 0 1

Geelong Ammos Newtown & Chilwell 10 28 141.82 7 3 0 2

Surf Coast Suns Bells U18 11 26 122.59 6 5 0 1

Newcomb Power U18 10 12 74.7 3 7 0 2

Drysdale Jenkins 2 U18 10 16 46.4 3 7 0 2

Bell Post Hill U18 10 0 24.39 0 10 0 2

LADDERS & RESULTS
UNDER 18 FOOTBALL

UNDER 18 FOOTBALL LADDERS & RESULTS

UNDER 18 FOOTBALL LADDERS

UNDER 18 FOOTBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
DIVISION TEAM Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

GFORCE U18 DIV 1
Newtown & Chilwell

7
1.1

26
4.2

39
6.3

50
7.8

A Wojcinski 1, J Modola 1, H Hecht
1, C Nicholls 3, B Pennisi 1

Charlie Nicholls, william Francis,
Oliver Johnston, Oliver Long, Jagger
Mooney, Jett Modola

St Joseph’s
10
1.4

33
4.9

40
5.10

47
6.11

H Maddalena 1, F Luke, 2, X
Paatsch 1, K Smith 1, H Symes 1.

Giuseppe Posterino, Henry Symes,
Jai Adams, Xavier Paatsch, Hudson
Maddalena, Kailen Waddick

ROOKIE ME U18 DIV 2
Grovedale

20
3.2

27
4.3

60
9.6

73
11.7

B McDonald 1, J Rogers 1, Z
Saliaria 1, R Bourke 1, N Vassallo
3, O Bekker 1, O Dunn 2.

Corey Paull, Xavier Montgomery, Jai
Rogers, Chase Anderson, Nathan
Vassallo, Bailey McDonald

Lara
12
2.0

13
2.1

19
3.1

19
3.1

L King 2, T-J Trickey 1.
Jackson Francese-Fulton, Will
Duthie, Noah Russell, Rhys Petroff,
Cooper Judd, Declan Plozza

ROOKIE ME U18 DIV 3
Torquay Jones

10
1.4

17
2.5

17
2.5

26
3.8

G Pitcher 1, C Gaulke 1, J Rew 1.
Will Smith, Hayden Cooke, Jack
Nelson, Oscar Bradshaw, Fletcher
Allmand, Jack Chadwick

Anglesea MacKenzie
1
0.1

14
2.2

34
5.4

40
6.4

R Scanlan 1, N Switajewski 2, N
Kearney 2, J Brazier 1.

Noah Switajewski, Jack Shea, Kalani
Brown, Nate Kearney, Luke Taylor,
Levi Clayden

THE ATHLETE’S FOOT
U18 DIV 4

Grovedale
35
5.5

45
6.9

70
9.16

90
12.18

C Farnham 1, R Hall 2, T McIntyre
1, G Knowles 3, B Crawford 1, C
Heenan 3, J Talkbot 1.

William Barratt, Griffin Knowles,
Jack Talbot, Blake Crawford, Charlie
Heenan, Shae Bentley

Geelong Amateur/
Newtown & Chilwell

7
1.1

10
1.4

10
1.4

11
1.5

B Clifford 1.
Jacob Langley, Sunny McFarlane,
Archie Hunter, Dante Podolak, Jack
Inderberg, Charlie Leishman
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BUCKLEYS UNDER 16 DIV 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
St Josephs Podbury U16 12 52 246.93 11 1 0 0

Ocean Grove Neeld U16 12 46 183.21 10 2 0 0

Geelong West Giants U16 12 34 121.38 7 5 0 0

Torquay Dunstan U16 12 32 156.6 7 5 0 0

St Marys McMahon U16 12 22 73.34 4 8 0 0

Lara Founds U16 12 21 59.47 4 8 0 0

South Barwon Holz U16 12 15 65.14 3 9 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Morrissy U16 12 12 40.02 2 10 0 0

KEMPE UNDER 16 DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Barwon Heads Wiltshire U16 11 100 52 462.74 11 0 0

Geelong Ammos Ferguson U16 11 81.81 42 356.83 9 2 0

Geelong West Giants Orange U16 11 63.63 38 121.55 7 4 0

Colac Tigers U16 11 45.45 26 100.52 5 6 0

Anglesea U16 10 40 30 61.15 4 6 0

St Albans FNC McFarlane U16 10 10 20 33.55 1 9 0

Grovedale Campi U16 10 10 12 32.09 1 9 0

GEELONG ADVERTISER UNDER 16 DIV 3  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay Pyers U16 12 52 341.04 12 0 0 0

St Josephs Hill U16 12 38 150 8 4 0 0

Portarlington Red U16 12 36 128.61 8 4 0 0

Ocean Grove Sherwell U16 12 34 132.51 7 5 0 0

Drysdale Ruggles U16 12 34 107.26 7 5 0 0

Leopold U16 12 20 91.47 4 8 0 0

Modewarre U16 10 12 33.87 1 9 0 0

St Marys Dobbyn U16 12 10 43 1 11 0 0

ROOKIE ME UNDER 16 DIV 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Inverleigh Quinlivian U16 10 40 394.17 9 0 1 2

Surf Coast Suns Birdrock U16 10 30 134.73 7 3 0 2

Newtown & Chilwell Hall U16 10 28 128.45 7 3 0 2

South Barwon Brebner U16 11 28 114.62 6 5 0 1

Queenscliff U16 11 14 100.57 3 7 1 1

Geelong Ammos Edwards U16 10 16 72.22 3 7 0 2

Lara Cook U16 8 4 17.27 0 8 0 2

KEMPE UNDER 16 DIV 5  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Bell Park U16 11 52 771.07 11 0 0 1

Torquay Bayles U16 11 46 386.38 9 2 0 1

East Geelong/Newcomb U16 11 38 178.31 8 3 0 1

Ocean Grove McTaggart U16 11 32 231.25 7 4 0 1

St Joseph's Grovedale U16 Boys 11 30 51.56 6 5 0 1

Bell Post Hill Giants U16 11 22 58.67 3 8 0 1

Portarlington Blue U16 8 18 36.13 2 6 0 2

South Barwon Barclay U16 11 8 30.24 1 9 0 1

Surf Coast Suns Danger U16 11 8 8.5 1 10 0 1

KEMPE UNDER 14 DIVISION 1  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

St Marys Roger U14 12 56 265.93 12 0 0 0

St Joseph’s Black U14 12 34 105.92 7 5 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Alford U14 12 32 118.75 7 5 0 0

Torquay Watson U14 12 26 97.59 5 7 0 0

Ocean Grove Walter U14 12 24 83.71 5 7 0 0

South Barwon Stewart U14 12 6 37.43 0 12 0 0

BUCKLEYS UNDER 14 DIV 2  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Drysdale Fennell U14 12 46 155.59 10 2 0 0

Grovedale Knevitt U14 12 44 208.54 10 2 0 0

Geelong Ammos Kershaw U14 12 42 310.79 10 2 0 0

Barwon Heads Polley U14 12 34 147.58 8 4 0 0

Bell Park Uebergang U14 12 28 117.96 6 6 0 0

Queenscliff U14 12 16 49.13 3 9 0 0

Lara Smith U14 12 10 37.57 1 11 0 0

Surf Coast Suns Winki U14 12 6 31.63 0 12 0 0

GEELONG ADVERTISER UNDER 14 DIV 3  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Torquay Milliken U14 12 48 380.57 10 1 0 0

East Geelong Whitley U14 12 46 295.95 11 0 0 0

Bannockburn Gold U14 12 46 147.73 10 2 0 0

St Marys Dunstan U14 12 36 136.63 8 4 0 0

Newtown & Chilwell Harris U14 12 28 73.42 5 7 0 0

Colac Tigers U14 12 26 61.36 6 6 0 0

Ocean Grove Pearson U14 12 24 119.25 5 7 0 0

St Albans FNC Grinter U14 12 12 70.59 2 9 0 0

Geelong West Giants U14 12 8 40.44 2 10 0 0

St Josephs Red U14 12 2 37.56 0 12 0 0
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ROOKIE ME UNDER 14 DIV 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Leopold U14 11 48 606.25 10 1 0 1

Geelong Ammos Cogan U14 10 44 177.18 7 2 1 2

South Barwon Amos U14 11 36 135.56 7 3 1 1

Portarlington Red U14 11 36 161.89 7 4 0 1

Anglesea U14 11 32 123.78 6 5 0 1

Barwon Heads Maher U14 11 22 62.81 4 7 0 1

Modewarre U14 10 28 62.43 3 7 0 2

Torquay Stone U14 11 18 26.8 2 9 0 1

Ocean Grove Every U14 10 14 35.19 1 9 0 2

KEMPE UNDER 14 DIV 5  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Inverleigh Fiolet U14 12 50 637.27 12 0 0 0

Newcomb Power U14 12 46 274.68 10 2 0 0

Bell Post Hill/Anakie U14 12 40 185.46 9 3 0 0

Torquay Bruce U14 12 38 273.61 9 3 0 0

St Josephs Yellow U14 12 28 87.86 6 6 0 0

South Barwon Boyle U14 12 28 77.16 5 7 0 0

Surf Coast Suns Possos U14 12 16 59.51 3 9 0 0

Bell Park Mapleson U14 12 16 43.72 3 9 0 0

St Marys Ling U14 12 14 29.39 2 9 0 0

Ocean Grove Dean U14 12 4 22.63 1 11 0 0

KINGS UNDER 14 DIV 6  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
Armstrong Creek Great White

Sharks U14 12 46 291.79 11 1 0 0

Geelong Ammos Hardiman U14 12 44 321.53 10 1 1 0
Newtown & Chilwell Braddock

U14 12 40 231.93 7 3 2 0

South Barwon Garvey U14 12 38 365.82 9 3 0 0

Drysdale Henderson U14 12 36 223.75 7 4 1 0

Lara Gillett U14 12 26 85.49 6 6 0 0

Bannockburn Black U14 12 18 68.84 4 8 0 0

Grovedale Tute U14 12 10 50.98 2 10 0 0

Portarlington Blue U14 12 10 33.02 2 10 0 0

Belmont Lions U14 12 0 10.82 0 12 0 0

JUNIOR FOOTBALL LADDERS & RESULTS

GRADE TEAM Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

BUCKLEYS U16
DIV 1

St Joseph’s
Podbury

0
0.0

20
3.2

21
3.3

35
5.5

W Hibble 1, C Dolder 1, N
Williams 2, R Warry 1.

Noah Williams, Fletcher Pulleine, Jai
Lewis, Ryder Warry, Charlie Gray, Jack
Kelly

Torquay Dunstan
12
2.0

14
2.2

21
3.3

29
4.5

KEMPE U16 DIV 2

Barwon Heads
Wiltshire

9
1.3

18
2.6

25
3.7

41
5.11

Aidan O'Mahony, Lachie Blacket, Taiyo
McEncroe, Baye Pannekoecke, William
McNamee, Joel Bartley

Geelong Amateur
Ferguson

7
1.1

13
2.1

26
4.2

46
7.4

John Fitzgerald, Fidel Seignior, Oscar
Kattwinkel, Cooper Kennedy, Nash
Castles, James Yarnall

GEELONG
ADVERTISER U16

DIV 3

Torquay Pyers
2
-.2

21
3.3

23
3.5

26
3.8

J Bakaitis 1, C Hamilton
1, J McDonald 1.

Felix Abbott, Connor Boswell, Jarrah
Bakaitis, Cooper Fitzgerald, Liam
Shepherd, Xavier Palmieri

St Joseph’s Hill
13
2.1

14
2.2

26
4.2

32
5.2

C Moore 2, N Carroll 1, M
Saunders 1.

Tom Foran, Campbell Dickson, Billy Smith,
Andrew ODonnell, Charlie Moore, Noah
Carroll

ROOKIE ME U16
DIV 4

Inverleigh
Quinlivian

13
2.1

21
3.3

24
3.6

40
5.10

D Bilinski 1, M Horne 1, B
Leworthy 1, T Mead 1.

Noah Corcoran, Daniel Bilinski, Mitchell
Towart, Henry Andrews, Lachlan Stein,
Matthew Boyd

Newtown &
Chilwell Hall

8
1.2

9
1.3

17
2.5

18
2.6

L Schulz 1, M Wojcinski.
Frederick Peat, Douglas Fallaw, Jude
Seecamp, Addison Van der Werf, Tyler
Dearnley, Walter Pohl

KEMPE U16 DIV 5
Bell Park

15
2.3

28
4.4

31
4.7

37
5.7

L Short 2, J Balaz 1, J
Fenske 1.

Linkin Short, Jai Archibald, Alex Balaz,
Kirby Donaldson

Torquay Bayles
1
0.1

14
2.2

14
2.2

16
2.4

O Dower 1, J Whittaker 1.

JUNIOR FOOTBALL GRAND FINAL RESULTS
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GRADE TEAM Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 GOALS BEST PLAYERS

KEMPE U14 DIV 1
St Mary’s Rogers

0
0.0

6
1.0

25
4.1

31
5.1

J Sutton 2, L Rhodes 1, L
Strzadala 1, K Witney 1

St Joseph’s Black
7
1.1

10
1.4

11
1.5

24
3.6

M Beard 1, X Rundle 1, E Wilson 1

BUCKLEYS U14 DIV 2

Drysdale Fennell 20.2 30.3 40.4 101.4 J Foot 1
Jai Foot, William Hargreaves, Zac
Belcher, Noah Jones, Cooper Bell,
Sam Gray

Geelong Ammos
Kershaw

132.1 376.1 396.3 599.5 W Emerson 3, H Isbister 3, T
Hobson 2, A Knight 1

Hamish Isbister, Wilbur Emerson,
Tate Hobson, Hamish Parrot,
Angus Knight, Eddie Muhlenberg

GEELONG ADVERTISER
U14 DIV 3

East Geelong Whitley
13
2.1

26
4.2

26
4.2

34
5.4

J Coumans 1, A Foley 1, E Perera
1, N Winterton 1, Z Winterton 1

Johannes Coumans, Noah
Winterton, Ezra Perera, Angus
Baker, Cruz O’Toole, Mason
Jackman

Torquay Milliken
6
1.0

7
1.1

25
4.1

33
5.3

M Betts 1, D Gow 1, S Huggins 1, J
Langdon 1, L Torsi 1

Luca Torsi, Zac Ashton, Max Mc
Peake, Jack Langdon, Sterling
Winkler, David Gow

ROOKIE ME U14 DIV 4

Leopold
0
0.0

9
1.3

16
2.4

34
5.4

L Dixon 2, H Vukobratovic 1, B
Williams 1, O Woolley 1

Brody Munn, Benjamin Norris,
Zac Barsby, Lucas Dixon, Baxter
Hodgson, Brock Wilks

South Barwon Amos
1
0.1

1
0.1

8
1.2

L Couper 1
Hunter Price, Archer White, Oliver
Dodds, Max Mackay, Noah
McKee, Lucas Couper

KEMPE U14 DIV 5

Inverleigh Fiolet
10
1.4

28
4.4

35
5.5

36
5.6

C Jeffrey 3, W McCrohan 1, B
Warton 1 

Cooper Jeffrey, Oliver Anderson,
Hamish MacWhirter, Flynn Shaw,
Taj Broadhurst, Daniel Towart

Newcomb Power
12
2.0

24
4.0

24
4.0

24
4.0

K Adeyemi 1, B Guest 1, J Morcos
1, B Robertson 1

Antonio Scaffidi, Samuel
McCracken, Lachlan Neoh, Max
Troop, Brodie Cardigan, Jayden
Morcos

KINGS U14 DIV 6

Armstrong Creek
Great White Sharks

0
0.0

8
1.2

23
3.5

30
4.6

M Sherry 2, S Aucamp 1, N
Dunscombe 1

Lincoln Goodwin, Noah
Dunscombe, Eli Levy, Hudson
Ritchie, Jake Biviano, Cooper
Gould

Geelong Ammos
Hardiman 

8
1.2

27
4.3

27
4.3

27
4.3

A Kincaid 2, M Sarto 1, L Zalevski
1

Max Cambridge, Dylan Wright,
Smith MacFadyen, Joel
Moynahan, Alexander Dennis,
Max Thornton
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15&U DIVISION 3  P  PTS  %  W L  D  BYE
15&U Newtown Augustini 16 52 211.67 15 0 0 0

15&U Bell Park Dragons 16 46 151.87 12 4 0 0

15&U Suns Bancoora 16 38 110.53 11 4 1 0

15&U Torquay Baulch 15 26 77.17 7 7 1 1

15&U Ocean Grove Bunji 16 22 82.43 5 9 2 0

15&U Suns Urquharts 16 18 62.62 6 8 1 0

15&U Ammos Blue 16 16 83.12 3 11 2 0

15&U Newtown McMahon 16 12 72.46 3 12 1 0

15&U DIVISION 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

15&U South Barwon Red 16 46 202.84 13 2 1 0

15&U Newtown Kinsella 16 36 107.52 10 4 0 0

15&U Suns Bells 16 34 126.29 9 7 0 0

15&U Ammos Pegasus 15 30 121.93 8 7 0 1

15&U Joeys Red 16 30 83.33 8 7 1 0

15&U Grovedale Black 16 4 40.66 2 14 0 0

15&U DIVISION 5  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
15&U Torquay Shepherd 14 46 149.44 11 3 0 2

15&U South Barwon White 14 44 166.43 11 3 0 2

15&U Bell Park White 15 36 127.45 9 6 0 1

15&U St Mary's Blood 15 34 100.97 8 6 1 1

15&U Armstrong Creek Blue Sharks 15 30 83.11 7 6 1 1

15&U Barwon Heads 15 24 84.48 5 10 0 1

15&U Suns Juc 14 22 84.72 4 9 1 2

15&U Ocean Grove Cooinda 15 20 74.31 5 10 0 1

15&U St Mary's Boxer 14 14 47.14 2 11 1 2

15&U DIVISION 6  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

15&U Bannockburn Black 16 54 213.25 15 1 0 0

15&U South Barwon Blue 16 46 126.73 13 3 0 0

15&U Ocean Grove Dulili 16 38 130.85 11 5 0 0

15&U Torquay Gold 16 30 118.60 9 7 0 0

15&U Ammos White 16 24 89.54 7 9 0 0

15&U Anglesea Blue 16 20 76.54 6 9 0 0

15&U Joeys Gold 16 12 69.23 4 12 0 0

15&U Suns Zeally 16 12 57.95 4 11 0 0

17&U DIVISION 3  P  PTS  %  W L  D  BYE

17&U Newtown Jeanes 14 45 126.77 10 1 2 2

17&U Joeys Red 14 42 125.87 10 4 0 2

17&U Torquay Pyers 14 40 140.94 9 4 1 2

17&U Ocean Grove Bunji 14 37 136.69 8 4 2 2

17&U Suns Winki 13 26 92.12 5 8 0 2

17&U Ammos Blue 14 22 59.57 4 9 1 2

17&U South Barwon Swans 14 14 56.65 2 12 0 2

17&U DIVISION 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
17&U Newtown Rau 14 44 136.41 11 2 0 2

17&U Grovedale Black 15 42 152.41 10 5 0 1

17&U Ammos Green 14 42 120.92 10 4 0 2

17&U Torquay Wakefield 14 40 122.51 9 5 0 2

17&U Suns Cosy 15 36 137.97 9 6 0 1

17&U Bannockburn Black 15 32 115.10 8 7 0 1

17&U St Mary's McMahon 14 18 76.34 3 11 0 2

17&U Ocean Grove Cooinda 14 14 56.33 2 12 0 2

17&U Joeys Gold 14 6 41.04 0 14 0 2
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13&U DIVISION 3  P  PTS  %  W  D  BYE
13&U Suns Danger 16 56 348.70 16 0 0

13&U Suns Roadknight 16 50 189.03 14 0 0

13&U South Barwon Red 16 36 119.89 10 0 0

13&U Newtown Hinkley 15 29 69.66 7 1 1

13&U Torquay Lewis 16 26 67.09 8 0 0

13&U Grovedale Black 16 20 69.44 6 0 0

13&U Ocean Grove Bunji 16 9 49.19 3 1 0

13&U Ammos Gold 16 6 50.67 2 0 0

13&U DIVISION 4  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE

13&U Suns Impossible 15 52 183.21 14 1 0 1

13&U Torquay Chafer 16 40 187.27 11 5 0 0

13&U Ammos Blue 16 29 83.91 8 5 2 0

13&U Ocean Grove Cooinda 16 18 80.75 5 11 0 0

13&U St Mary's Greig 16 17 64.00 4 11 1 0

13&U Ammos Pegasus 16 12 68.91 3 12 1 0

13&U DIVISION 5  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
13&U Bannockburn Lightening 14 52 233.75 13 1 0 2

13&U Lara Silver 15 50 331.58 12 3 0 2

13&U South Barwon White 14 46 227.37 11 3 0 2

13&U South Barwon Blue 14 32 94.44 8 6 0 2

13&U Grovedale Yellow 15 30 63.33 7 8 0 1

13&U Torquay Fitzgerald 14 28 91.47 6 7 1 2

13&U Barwon Heads 14 22 48.55 4 10 0 2

13&U Armstrong Creek Blue Sharks 15 18 57.63 4 10 1 1

13&U St Mary's Sherman 14 10 19.17 2 12 0 2

13&U DIVISION 6  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
13&U Drysdale Green 16 50 211.63 14 2 0 0

13&U Drysdale Pink 15 50 191.67 13 1 1 1

13&U Suns Birdrock 16 46 182.01 13 3 0 0

13&U Bell Park White 16 34 123.93 9 6 1 0

13&U Bell Park Dragons 16 26 137.50 7 9 0 0

13&U Joeys Red 16 22 101.94 6 10 0 0

13&U Ocean Grove Dulili 16 18 66.35 5 10 0 0

13&U Joeys Gold 16 16 60.55 4 10 1 0

13&U Grovedale Gold 16 14 47.81 4 11 1 0

13&U Newtown O'Dwyer 16 2 26.59 1 13 0 0

13&U DIVISION 7  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
13&U Joeys Black 15 56 170.71 15 0 0 1

13&U Bell Park Green 15 48 187.63 13 2 0 1

13&U Torquay Jacobsen 16 48 152.29 14 2 0 0

13&U Bannockburn Thunder 16 40 143.40 12 4 0 0

13&U Inverleigh Gower 15 38 157.14 9 5 1 1

13&U Suns Southside 16 30 133.60 8 7 1 0

13&U Ammos White 15 28 76.60 7 8 0 1

13&U Lara White 15 20 74.05 5 10 0 1

13&U Drysdale Yellow 16 20 68.69 6 10 0 0

13&U Grovedale White 16 12 67.72 3 12 0 0

13&U Inverleigh Milne 15 12 63.97 2 12 1 1

13&U Ammos Green 15 10 59.21 2 13 0 1

13&U DIVISION 8  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
13&U Bannockburn Storm 16 36 210.38 9 7 0 0

13&U Bell Post Hill Red 15 34 105.61 8 7 0 1

13&U Ocean Grove Warri 15 32 148.19 7 7 1 1

13&U St Mary's Biggs 15 30 102.08 7 8 0 1

13&U Lara Blue 15 22 58.21 5 10 0 1

13&U Armstrong Creek Orange Sharks 14 18 51.82 3 11 0 2

13&U Armstrong Creek Yellow Sharks 15 12 32.08 2 13 0 1

15&U DIVISION 7  P  PTS  %  W  L  D  BYE
15&U Bell Park Green 16 54 209.88 15 1 0 0

15&U Drysdale Yellow 16 48 187.59 13 3 0 0

15&U Ammos Green 16 34 120.18 8 7 1 0

15&U Drysdale Pink 16 30 119.10 7 7 2 0

15&U Newtown Higgins 16 28 101.52 7 9 0 0
15&U Armstrong Creek Orange

Sharks 16 20 102.02 5 9 2 0

15&U Suns Jarosite 16 18 65.40 4 11 1 0

15&U Port Red 16 11 61.69 3 12 1 0

15&U Lara Blue 16 10 49.08 2 14 0 1

15&U Grovedale Yellow 16 7 38.85 2 13 1 0
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JUNIOR NETBALL LADDERS & RESULTS

GRADE TEAM RESULTS GOALS

17&& DIV 3
Joeys Red 23 S Carroll 13, L Arblaster 10.

Newtown Jeanes 19 A Paton 17, K Carroll 2. 

17&U DIV 4
Newtown Rau 32  F Gow 15, L Baulch 13, A Azzopardi 4.

Torquay Wakefield 21 S Muir 18, M Crawford 3. 

15&U DIV 3
Newtown Augistini 32 L Vorrath 20, T Wolfenden 12. 

Bell Park Dragons 22 J Plecher 16, A Hines 3, E McCallum 3.

15&U DIV 4
South Barwon Red 22 T Baines 13, I Sagnol 9. 

Newtown Kinsella 21 H Noonan 11, P Whitehead 10. 

15&U DIV 5
Torquay Shepherd 16 A Menzies 8, V Muir 8.

South Barwon White 20 C Eddy 17, E Matthewson 3. 

15&U DIV 6
Bannockburn Black 19 C Hardy 10, M Levy 9. 

South Barwon Blue 9 A Melville 7 M Hyatt 2. 

15&U DIV 7
Bell Park Green 29 E Richmond 15, T Baird 11, K Smyth 3. 

Drysdale Yellow 25 K Fletcher 20, A Bauckham 4. 

13&U DIV 3
Suns Danger 27 A Newbould 17, E Beasley 10. 

Suns Roadknight 20 L Robertson 12, F Ozturk 8. 

13&U DIV 4
Suns Impossible 17 E Barker 9, O Clayton 8. 

Torquay Chafer 21 M Steven 19, V Cini 2. 

13&U DIV 5
Bannockburn Lightening 22 T McClelland 16, C Chapman 6. 

Lara Silver 23 B Newlyn 19, K Ruelo 3, F Kilbride 1.

13&U DIV 6
Drysdale Green 15 I Balodis 14, P Cumming 1. 

Suns Birdrock 12 E Little 11, E Kavanagh 1. 

13&U DIV 7
Bell Park Green 6 B Mackinnon 5, R Hase 1. 

Joeys Black 12 S Trupkovic 11, E Kilcullen 1. 

13&U DIV 8
Bannockburn Storm 4 A Dudesin 2, E Lewis 2.

Ocean Grove Warri 22 L Cole 18, G Cook 2, A Flynn 1, S Renkauskas 1.
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AWARDS & RECOGNITION

BLOOD TOYOTA SENIORS NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest (Don Mathieson Medal) Doyle Madigan South Barwon

Runner Up Best & Fairest Tanner Lovell Geelong West Giants

Leading Goal Kicker Adam Garner Colac 62 Goals

BUCKLEYS RESERVES NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest (Jim & Bill Allthorpe Medal) Hamish Dawson Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Francesco Posterino Newtown & Chilwell

Runner Up Best & Fairest Tanner Sadler South Barwon

Leading Goal Kicker Ayden Gras St Joseph’s 60 Goals

 AWARDS NAME CLUB
Football Club Champion  St Marys

Overall Club Champion Newtown & Chilwell

Geelong Advertiser Player of the Year Award Harry Benson St Mary’s

Rookie of The Year Tobyn Murray Colac

GFNL FOOTBALL AWARDS

AWARD WINNERS
GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

BLOOD TOYOTA A GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Eliza Cahill Colac

Best and Fairest Ellen Doyle South Barwon

Hotshot Ellen Doyle South Barwon 727 Goals

 AWARDS NAME CLUB
Coaches Player of the Year Vanessa Augustini Newtown & Chilwell

Rising Star of the Year Holly Adams-Alcock Newtown & Chilwell

Netball Club Champion South Barwon/Newtown & Chilwell

GFNL NETBALL AWARDS

BUCKLEYS B GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Jessie Lang Colac

Runner Up Best & Fairest Jayne Sodden Bell Park

Hotshot Emma Collins St Albans 613 Goals

GEELONG ADVERTISER C GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Kirsty Fagan Leopold

Runner Up Best & Fairest Tilly Balmer St Mary’s

Hotshot Anna Maher Leopold 560 Goals

EPWORTH D GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Ebony Halliwell St Mary’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest Sophie Boland South Barwon

Hotshot Kayla Biggs St Mary’s 500 Goals

CORIO BAY HEALTH GROUP E GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Ella Johns Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Phoebe Powell Leopold

Hotshot Libby Quigley Bell Park 233 Goals
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GFORCE 19 & UNDER NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Sofia Martino Leopold

Runner Up Best & Fairest Hannah Cohen Bell Park

Hotshot Miranda Budde Newtown & Chilwell 279 Goals

 AWARDS NAME CLUB
Junior Trainee Umpire Award Emily Brislane Leopold

Junior Coach Encouragement Award Chantelle Brundall &
Millie Andrews

St Albans

KEMPE 17&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Alyssa Dreaneen Newtown & Chilwell

Runner Up Best & Fairest Kiara Foster Colac

ZENA SPORT 17&U DIV 2
Best and Fairest Erin McGinness South Barwon

Runner Up Best & Fairest Chiara Hooley St Joseph’s

READ THE PLAY 15&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Amelie Ruyg St Mary’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest Indiah Madden St Joseph’s

GEELONG ADVERTISER 13&U DIV 2 NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Ruby Hay Colac

Runner Up Best & Fairest Esther Walker Bell Park

AWARD WINNERS
GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

READ THE PLAY 15&U DIV 2
Best and Fairest Riley Miles South Barwon

Runner Up Best & Fairest Maddison Lane Leopold

GEELONG ADVERTISER 13&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Stella Foley Colac

Runner Up Best & Fairest Paige McDonogh Geelong West
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AWARDS & RECOGNITION

GFNL FOOTBALL TEAM OF THE YEAR

AWARD WINNERS
GEELONG FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

B: LIAM BETSON
ST JOSEPH’S

B: SAM BOURKE
ST MARY’S

B: LUKE WEBB
ST JOSEPH’S

HB: BRAYDEN HAM
ST MARY’S

HB: DANIEL WEIGL
LARA

HB: BENJAMIN LLOYD
BELL PARK

W: NATHAN ARBON
NORTH SHORE

C: MARCUS THOMPSON
LEOPOLD

W: TANNER LOVELL
GEELONG WEST

HF: FRASER FORT
SOUTH BARWON

HF: PADDY DE GRANDI
ST JOSEPH’S

HF: JARRYD GARNER 
ST MARY’S

F: JACK SARCEVIC
BELL PARK

F: ADAM GARNER
COLAC

F: BROCK WILLIAMSON
LEOPOLD

FOLLOWERS:
ZACHARY ZDYBEL COLAC
JAMES  GOW ST JOSEPH’S
LOGAN WAGENER LEOPOLD

COACH:
RON  WATT ST JOSEPH’S

INTERCHANGE:
HARRY BENSON ST MARY’S
JAMES HCKEY ST JOSEPH’S
BRAYDEN HOCKING NEWTOWN & CHILWELL
OLIVER NORTHAM ST JOSEPH’S

BROOKE ALLAN
COLAC

TORI HONNER
ST JOSEPH’S

INDYA FORDE
COLAC

ELLI LEYDIN
ST JOSEPH’S

VANESSA AUGUSTNI
NEWTOWN & CHILWELL

KIAHNA FALLON
SOUTH BARWON

EMILY KINGSTON
ST JOSEPH’S

BEC WINCH
COLAC

OLIVIA CAMERON
SOUTH BARWON

ELLEN DOYLE
SOUTH BARWON

DEFENDERS MIDCOURT GOALERS

GFNL NETBALL TEAM OF THE YEAR
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DOW SENIORS NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest (Les Ash Medal) Matthew Boag Torquay

Runner Up Best & Fairest Jordan Keras Anglesea

Leading Goal Kicker Jack Duke Newcomb 71 Goals

BUCKLEYS RESERVES NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest (Don Cole Medal) Jayden Durran Queenscliff

Runner Up Best & Fairest Joshua Hopgood Drysdale

Leading Goal Kicker Riley Mattner Geelong Amateur 65 Goals

 AWARDS NAME CLUB
Football Club Champion  Torquay

Overall Club Champion Geelong Amateur

Geelong Advertiser Player of the Year Award Matthew Boag Torquay

Rookie of The Year Tom Gorell Geelong Amateur

BFNL FOOTBALL AWARDS

AWARD WINNERS
BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

DOW A GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Jessica Duke Newcomb

Best and Fairest Kiralee Collings Torquay

Hotshot Ruby Watson 852 Goals

 AWARDS NAME CLUB
Geelong Advertiser Player of the Year Jessica Duke Newcomb

Rising Star of the Year Louise Shaw Geelong Amateur

Netball Club Champion Geelong Amateur

BFNL NETBALL AWARDS

BUCKLEYS B GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Lauren Lapsley Geelong Amateur

Runner Up Best & Fairest Grace Boland Portarlington

Hotshot Isobella Northeast Anglesea 662 Goals

EPWORTH C GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Melanie Holmes Ocean Grove

Best and Fairest Emily Hoare Portarlington

Hotshot Chelsea Howell Modewarre 437 Goals

GEELONG ADVERTISER D GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Tina Birch Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Ella Brown Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Molly Gray Barwon Heads

Runner Up Best & Fairest Kellie Gibbons Geelong Amateurs

Runner Up Best & Fairest Kristi Reynolds Portarlington

Hotshot Kelli Gibbons Geelong Amateur 401 Goals

CORIO BAY HEALTH GROUP E GRADE NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Annabelle Sargent Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Leah Tait Queenscliff

Hotshot Lauren McAuley Geelong Amateur 311 Goals
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AWARD WINNERS
BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE

GFORCE 19 & UNDER NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Keeley Kinsey Queenscliff

Runner Up Best & Fairest Macie Mortlock Barwon Heads

Hotshot Lily Mills Drysdale

 AWARDS
DOW Tertiary Scholarship Award Olivia Quirk Barwon Heads

DOW Junior Scholarship Award Neve Lindsay Ocean Grove

Junior Trainee Umpire Award Chelsea Gillett Barwon Heads

Junior Coach Encouragement Award Gracie Stephens & Sharni
Paranavitana

Barwon Heads

UNCLE BUCKS 17&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Juliet Evans Potarlington

Runner Up Best & Fairest Ella Brown Ocean Grove

LBW 17&U DIV 2
Best and Fairest Piper Needham Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Grace Chapman Drysdale

KEMPE 15&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Remy Sliwa Torquay

Runner Up Best & Fairest Macey Dow Geelong Amateur

KEMPE 15&U DIV 2
Best and Fairest Catelin Varasdi​ Queenscliff

Runner Up Best & Fairest Jorja Pratt Geelong Amateur

KEMPE 13&U DIV 1
Best and Fairest Lily Peters Geelong Amateur

Runner Up Best & Fairest Milla Saltalamacchia​ Queenscliff

KEMPE 13&U DIV 2
Best and Fairest Beth Wilson Drysdale

Runner Up Best & Fairest Isla Chivers Torquay
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AWARDS & RECOGNITION

BFNL FOOTBALL TEAM OF THE YEAR

B: BEN MCNAMARA
TORQUAY B: OSCAR COOKE

MODEWARRE
B: KYLE POLLEY
BARWON HEADS

HB: LUKE PREECE
DRYSDALE

HB: NOAH MCGREGOR-
DAWSON

ANGLESEA
HB: MATTHEW FARRELLY

MODEWARRE

W: LACHLAN SMITH
ANGLESEA

C: JORDAN KERAS
ANGLESEA

W: RILEY FERGUSON
GEELONG AMATEUR

HF: JAMES BREUST
DRYSDALE

HF: PATRICK DOWLING
GEELONG AMATEUR

HF: JOSHUA FINCH
MODEWARRE

F: MITCHELL MCGUIRE
DRYSDALE

F: CONNOR JOSEPH
MODEWARRE

F: JACK DUKE
NEWCOMB

FOLLOWERS:
MATTHEW PIGOTT DRYSDALE
MATTHEW BOAG TORQUAY
RYLEY STUHLDREIER BARWON HEADS

COACH:
DOM GLEESON TORQUAY

INTERCHANGE:
BAXTER  MENSCH TORQUAY
BLAKE SUTTERBY GEELONG AMATEUR
TEIA MILES PORTARLINGTON
JARROD STAFFORD NEWCOMB

JESSICA DUKE
NEWCOMB

GEORGIA BERRY
OCEAN GROVE

KEISHA GUILMARTIN
GEELONG AMATEUR

GEORGIA DUNCAN
GEELONG AMATEUR

KIRALEE COLLINGS
TORQUAY

EMILY MORONEY
OCEAN GROVE

LAUREN BERRIDGE
TORQUAY

CARLY SANDERS
NEWCOMB

RUBY WATSON
GEELONG AMATEUR

KAITLIN GLADMAN
QUEENSCLIFF

DEFENDERS MIDCOURT GOALERS

BFNL NETBALL TEAM OF THE YEAR

AWARD WINNERS
BELLARINE FOOTBALL NETBALL LEAGUE
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EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIVISION 1 NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Janessa FitzGerald​ Grovedale

Runner Up Best & Fairest Phoebe Monahan​ Thomson

Leading Goal Kicker Emily Kenshole Thomson

EPWORTH U16 FEMALE DIV 1 NAME CLUB
Best & Fairest Charlee Morrow​ Lara

Runner Up Best & Fairest Holly Confoy​ Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Jemma Andrews Geelong Amateur

EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIVISION 2 NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Elara Dillon South Barwon

Runner Up Best & Fairest Paris Stokes St Joseph’s

Leading Goal Kicker Bella Gilham St Joseph’s

EPWORTH SENIOR FEMALE DIVISION 3 NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Monique Martin Modewarre

Runner Up Best & Fairest Clodagh Newtown Modewarre

Leading Goal Kicker Dakota Harrington St Albans

EPWORTH UNDER 19 FEMALE FOOTBALL NAME CLUB
Best and Fairest Jayde Morrisy Newtown & Chilwell

Runner Up Best & Fairest Belle Fletcher Newtown & Chilwell

Leading Goal Kicker Olivia Bryant St Joseph’s

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

AWARD WINNERS
FEMALE FOOTBALL

KINGS U16 FEMALE DIV 2 NAME CLUB
Best & Fairest Sienna Bilinski Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Kiya Conor Bell Park

EPWORTH U14 FEMALE DIV 1 NAME CLUB
Best & Fairest Sienna Schmidt Torquay

Runner Up Best & Fairest Addison Giles​ St Mary’s

KINGS U16 FEMALE DIV 2 NAME CLUB
Best & Fairest Winter Davies Barwon Heads

Runner Up Best & Fairest Magdalene Porra​ Surf Coast

B: ALLY DUFF
BARWON HEADS

B: LAUREN FRENCH
GROVEDALE

HB: EMILY WORPEL
GROVEDALE

HB: AMBER TOWART
GEELONG AMATEUR

HB: JAMILLA CRANNY
ST MARY’S

W: RACHEL GASTIN
ST MARY’S

C: LUCY DELLA MONICA
ST MARY’S

W: ISABELLA FARCHIONE
BARWON HEADS

HF: MIA SKINNER
GEEELONG AMATEUR

HF: MICHELLE FIDELE
BARWON HEADS

HF: ALEISHA MCLEAN
GROVEDALE

F:  EMILY KENSHOLE
THOMSON

F: PHOEBE MONAHAN
THOMSON

FOLLOWERS:
JANESSA FITZGERALD GROVEDALE
TAYLAH HASSETT GROVEDALE
TAIYA MORROW LARA

COACH: 
PAUL PRICE & TAYLAH HASSETT
GROVEDALE

INTERCHANGE:
MELANIE MCNAMARA GEEELONG AMATEUR
CAPRISE GITSHAM BARWON HEADS
DANIELLE SGARBI GEELONG AMATEUR
KARA STACEY LARA

FEMALE FOOTBALL TEAM OF THE YEAR

FEMALE FOOTBALL AWARDS
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GFORCE U18 DIVISION 1 NAME CLUB

Best and Fairest Jett Modola Newtown & Chilwell

Runner Up Best & Fairest Brady Smigowski Geelong West

Leading Goal Kicker Oliver Maddalena Torquay

Leading Goal Kicker Kye Smith St Joseph’s

 AWARDS

Ray Ettridge Medal Tyson Stephens Werribee Centrals

Jim Vivian Medal Jett Modola Newtown & Chilwell

ROOKIE ME U18 DIVISION 2

Best and Fairest Tyson Stephens Werribee Centrals

Runner Up Best & Fairest Oliver Bekker Grovedale

Leading Goal Kicker Levi King Lara

ROOKIE ME U18 DIVISION 3

Best and Fairest Kalani Brown Anglesea

Runner Up Best & Fairest Joey Rew Torquay

Leading Goal Kicker Jay Todd Anglesea

THE ATHLETES FOOT U18 DIVISION 4

Best and Fairest Riley Cotter Surf Coast

Runner Up Best & Fairest Reece Smiljanic Newcomb

Leading Goal Kicker Jack Sommerville Newcomb

Leading Goal Kicker Jack Talbot Grovedale

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

AWARD WINNERS
UNDER 18 FOOTBALL
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Buckleys U16 Div 1 Name Club

Best and Fairest Archer Chamberlain​ St Joseph’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest William Nicholls​ Geelong West

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

AWARD WINNERS
JUNIOR FOOTBALL

Jim Vivian Medal (Kempe U16 Div 2)

Best and Fairest Hamish Andrews​ St Albans

Runner Up Best & Fairest Lachlan Blacket​ Barwon Heads

Ray Ettridge Medal (Geelong Advertiser U16 Div 3)

Best and Fairest Rex Suvoltos​ St Joseph’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest Callan Atkinson​ Drysdale

Rookie Me U16 Div 4

Best and Fairest Callan Atkinson​ Surf Coast

Runner Up Best & Fairest Samuel Cations​ Inverleigh

Runner Up Best & Fairest Edward O’Neill​ Geelong Amateur

Kempe U16 Div 5

Best and Fairest Luke House​ Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Hudson Yockins​ Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Benjamin Miles East Geeelong

Kempe U14 Div 1

Best and Fairest Daniel May St Mary’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest Harry Lindsay​ Newtown & Chilwell

John Edsall Medal (Buckleys U14 Div 2)

Best and Fairest William Blake Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Zac Belcher​ Drysdale

Geelong Advertiser U14 Div 3

Best and Fairest Angus Baker​ East Geelong

Runner Up Best & Fairest Davey Gibbs​ Bannockburn

Rookie Me U14 Div 4

Best and Fairest Brody Munn Leopold

Runner Up Best & Fairest Ashley Muscat​ Portarlington

Kempe U14 Div 5

Best and Fairest Samuel McCracken Newcomb

Runner Up Best & Fairest Adam Jervies​ Bell Post Hill

Kings U14 Div 6

Best and Fairest Joshua Roberts Armstrong Creek

Runner Up Best & Fairest Bailey Taylor Drysdale
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17&U Division 3 Name Club
Best and Fairest Molly Larsen Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Eve Muspratt South Barwon

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

AWARD WINNERS
JUNIOR NETBALL

17&U Division 4
Best and Fairest Ashley Carson Bannockburn

Runner Up Best & Fairest Gale Rogers Newtown & Chilwell

15&U Division 3
Best and Fairest Freya Howley Newtown & Chilwell

Runner Up Best & Fairest Saffron Thurkettle Surf Coast

15&U Division 4
Best and Fairest Millie Whale Surf Coast

Runner Up Best & Fairest Tessa Baines South Barwon

Runner Up Best & Fairest Zoe Till Geelong Amateur

15&U Division 5
Best and Fairest Destiny Wood Surf Coast

Runner Up Best & Fairest Skye Howard Barwon Heads

15&U Division 6
Best and Fairest Taylor Metcher Ocean Grove

Runner Up Best & Fairest Valentina Grozdanovski Geelong Amateur

15&U Division 7
Best and Fairest Emmy Gray Bell Park

Runner Up Best & Fairest Lily McKinnis Drysdale

13&U Division 3
Best and Fairest Laila Robertson Surf Coast

Runner Up Best & Fairest Myla Stapleton Surf Coast

13&U Division 4
Best and Fairest Tristynn Brown Geelong Amateur

Runner Up Best & Fairest Maggie O’Brien Torquay

13&U Division 5
Best and Fairest Mia Williams St Mary’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest Kaiya Templeton South Barwon

13&U Division 6
Best and Fairest Aaliyah Markham Drysdale

Runner Up Best & Fairest Mia Seidel Drysdale

13&U Division 7
Best and Fairest Shiou-Fen Hayden Inverleigh

Runner Up Best & Fairest Scarlett Flanagan Geelong Amateur

13&U Division 8
Best and Fairest Carrie Kelly St Mary’s

Runner Up Best & Fairest April Lehmann Bannockburn

Runner Up Best & Fairest Olivia Hitchings Armstrong Creek
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AWARD NAME CLUB
Junior Netball Administrator of the Year Stephanie Miles & Kirsten Clarke South Barwon

Senior Netball Administrator of the Year Maddie Okely Barwon Heads

Leon Schram Junior Football Administrator of the
Year Andrew Hill East Geelong

Senior Football Administrator of the Year Michael O’Leary East Geelong

John Edsall Outstanding Service to Administration Angie Spinks Barwon Heads

Net Set Go Coach of the Year Edwina Lidgerwood Birregurra

Auskick Coach of the Year Fiona Neumann Grovedale

Youth Netball Coach of the Year Lani Puttyfoot Drysdale

Rookie Me Youth Football Coach of the Year Sean Lever Geelong West

Junior Netball Coach of the Year Carly Hedlam Queenscliff

Junior Football Coach of the Year Brent Taylor Drysdale

Joy Grubb Senior Netball Coach of the Year Lisa Robinson Newcomb

Rookie Me Female Football Coach of the Year Taylah Hassett & Paul Price Grovedale

Pete Burke Award/Senior Football Coach Andy Walsgott & Brent
Vermeulen

Belmont Lions

Inclusive Coach of the Year Luke Marusso Geelong West

Corio Bay Health Group Trainer of the Year Cam Ward Queenscliff

Netball Umpire of the Year Woody Tangaroa -

Netball Best First Year Panel Umpire Leni Hassett -

Netball Rising Star Umpire Sharni Van Doren -

Football Umpire of the Year Bailey Wilson -

Football Best First Year Umpire Nate Patrick -

Football Rising Star Umpire Shay Huby -

Personality of the Year Lana Anderson St Albans

Social Media & Communications Club of the Year - Queenscliff

Mental Health & Wellbeing Club of the Year - Ocean Grove

Leisure Networks Inclusive Club of the Year - Geelong West

Ian McTaggart Club of the Year - St Joseph’s

Service Award Ian McTaggart AFL Barwon

Service Award Abbey Morgan South Barwon

Hamlan Hanger of the Year Jye Bartley Barwon Heads

Geelong Homes Goal of the Year Riley Moore Geelong West

COMMUNITY AWARDS
2024 WINNERS

AWARDS & RECOGNITION
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Directors' Report 
31 October 2024 

The directors present their report on A F L Barwon Football Commission Limited for the financial year ended 31 October 2024. 

1. General information 

Information on directors 

The names of each person who has been a director during the year and to the date of this report are: 

Michelle Gerdtz (Chairperson) 
Ashley West (Deputy Chairperson) 
David Milsome 
Diana Murase 
Lachie Young 
Mark Wilkin 
Michael Overman 
Nicole Wojcik 
Ethan Vines 

Principal activities 

The principal activity of AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited during the financial year was the promotion of 
football and netball in the AFL Barwon region. 

No significant changes in the nature of the Company's activity occurred during the financial year. 

2. Operating results and review of operations for the year 

Operating results 

The loss of the Company after providing for income tax amounted to $ (170,564) (2023: $ (34,272)). 

Review of operations 

A review of the operations of the Company during the financial year and the results of those operations show that the 

Company continues to engage in its principal activity, the results of which are disclosed in the attached financial 

statements. 

3. Other items 

Significant changes in state of affairs 

There have been no significant changes in the state of affairs of the Company duhng the year. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Directors' Report 
31 October 2024 

3. Other items 

Matters or circumstances arising after the end of the year 

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or could 
significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Company 
in future financial years. 

Future developments and results 

The Company expects to maintain the present status and level of operations. 

Environmental matters 

The Company's operations are not regulated by any significant environmental regulations under a law of the 
Commonwealth or of a state or territory. 

Company secretary 

The following person held the position of Compa ly secretary at the end of the financial year: 

Edward Wilson ((Australian Institute of Business -MBA)) has been the company secretary since 2022. Prior to this role, 
Edward Wilson was at Athletics A C T as the Exec utive Officer. 

Meetings of directors 

During the financial year, 5 meetings of directors including committees of directors) were held. Attendances by each 
director during the year were as follows: 

Directors' 
Meetings Audit Committee 

Number 
eligible to 

attend 
Number 
attended 

Number 
eligible to 

attend 
Number 
attended 

Michelle Gerdtz 7 7 - -

Ashley West 7 7 - -

David Milsome 7 7 4 4 
Diana Murase 7 6 4 4 
Lachie Young 7 7 -

Mark Wilkin 7 7 - -

Michael Overman 7 6 4 4 
Nicole Wojcik 7 6 - -

Ethan Vines 6 6 - -

Edward Wilson 7 7 4 4 
Robert Hallett 1 1 - -

Sharon Skene - - 4 V 4 

Indemnification and insurance of officers and auditors 

No indemnities have been given or insurance prefniums paid, during or since the end of the financial year, for any 
person who is or has been an officer or auditor of AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Directors' Report 
31 October 2024 

Auditor's independence declaration 

The lead auditor's independence declaration in accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, for the year 
ended 31 October 2024 has been received and can be found on page 4 of the financial report. 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors: 

Dated this day of ...H9^^MfL.. 2024 
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AFL BARWON FOOTBALL COMMISSION LIMITED 

A.B.N 90 160 417 845 

 
AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER S307C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 TO THE 

DIRECTORS OF AFL BARWON FOOTBALL COMMISSION LIMITED 

 
I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 October 2024 there have been: 
 

I. No contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to 
the audit; and 
 

II. No contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

 
 
Stephen Kirtley  
Director  
 
Dated this 25th day of November, 2024 
 
Davidsons Assurance Services Pty Ltd 
101 West Fyans Street,  
Newtown, Geelong, 3220 
 
 
  
 
 
 



AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

2024 2023 
$ $ 

Administration and Management Fees 104,148 80,446 

AFL Vic 463,889 469,412 

Club Payments 658,076 584,632 

Finals 423,251 351,519 
Functions Income 83,905 60,533 
Media 83,820 101,992 
Merchandising 235,479 310,778 
Netball Income 53,346 41,781 
Sponsorship 356,920 275,652 
Tribunal Income 5,500 3,900 
Umpires 1,067,532 945,082 
Other Income 9,561 337 

3,545,427 3,226,064 
Administration and Management Fees 86,283 58,058 
AFL Vic Expenses 234,569 293,872 
Communication 15,165 11,384 
Cost of Goods Sold 203,169 292,543 
Finance Costs 40,151 14,785 
Finals 244,006 161,900 
Marketing Expenses 202,558 187,573 
Media 173,191 178,545 
Merchandise 78,721 52,459 
Motor Vehicle Expenses 12,021 12,358 
Netball Expenses 270,728 238,250 
Office Equipment 50,757 49,476 
Sponsorship 22,689 15,826 
Employee Costs - Wages - Permanent Staff 1,129,145 838,687 
Tribunal Expenses 9,257 3,967 
Umpires 943,582 844,461 
Other Operating Expenses (1) 6,192 

(3,715,991) (3,260,336) 

(Loss)/income for the year (170,564) (34,272) 

Other comprehensive income for the year - -

Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (170,564) (34,272) 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Statement of Financial Position 
As At 31 October 2024 

2024 2023 
Note $ $ 

ASSETS 
C U R R E N T A S S E T S 
Cash and cash equivalents 498,641 362,515 
Trade and other receivables 4 252,735 292,998 
Inventories 59,256 71,600 
Short-term deposits 113,472 109,372 
TOTAL C U R R E N T A S S E T S 924,104 836,485 
NON-CURRENT A S S E T S 
Property, plant and equipment 5 35,338 21,746 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT A S S E T S 35,338 21,746 
TOTAL A S S E T S 959,442 858,231 

LIABILITIES 
C U R R E N T LIABILITIES 
Trade and other payables 6 303,135 50,997 
Borrowings 4,318 1,747 
Other liabilities 9,000 
Employee benefits 7 89,117 71,313 
TOTAL C U R R E N T LIABILITIES 396,570 133,057 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

396,570 

Employee benefits 7 11,516 3,254 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,516 3,254 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 408,086 136,311 
NET A S S E T S 

551,356 721,920 

EQUITY 
Reserves 9 250,098 250,098 
Retained earnings 301,258 471,822 
TOTAL EQUITY 

551,356 721,920 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

2024 
Balance at 1 November 2023 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at 31 October 2024 

Retained 
Earnings 

$ 

General 
Reserve 

$ 
Total 

$ 

471,822 
(170,584) 

250,098 721,920 
(170,564) 

301,258 250,098 551,356 

2023 
Balance at 1 November 2022 
Total comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at 31 October 2023 

506.094 250,098 756,192 
(34,272) (34,272) 

471,822 250,098 721,920 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

2024 2023 
Note $ $ 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Receipts from customers 3,920,954 3,715,617 

Payments to suppliers and employees (3,750,248) (3,602,456) 

Interest paid (33,051) (8,388) 

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 137,655 104,773 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from borrowings 2,571 1,747 

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 2,571 1,747 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held 140,226 106,520 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 471,887 365,367 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 612,113 471,887 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

The financial report covers AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited as an individual entity. AFL BanA/on Football 
Commission Limited is a for-profit Company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. 

The functional and presentation currency of AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited is Australian dollars. 

Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated. 

1 Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements, are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with the 
Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Corporations Act 2001. 

Historic Cost Convention 
The financial statements, except for the cash information, have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on 
historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial 
assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements ave been rounded to the nearest 
dollar. 

The financial report has been prepared under the h storical cost convention. Australian Accounting Standard's set out 
accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial statements containing relevant and reliable 
information about transactionss, events and condtions. 

Material accounting policy information relating to the preparation of these financial statements are presented below, and 
are consistent with prior reporting periods unless otherwise stated. 

2 Material Accounting Policy Information 

(a) Revenue 

The revenue recognition policies for the principal revenue streams of the Company are: 

Umpire income 

Umpire income is recognised when the umpiring services have been rendered. 

AFL VIC Income 

AFL VIC Country Insurance income - insurance income is recognised once the invoice issued to the clubs has been 
paid. 

RAC Funding & Player Levy Subsidy - recognised upon receipt of the funds, as outlines in the agreement between AFL 
Barwon Football Commission Ltd and AFL Victoria^(^td. 

Sponsorship revenue ii 

Revenue from sponsorships is recognised over thfe term of the sponsorship agreement. 

Club Payments and Finals income 

Club Payments and Finals Income are recognised as event income on the day of occurrence for single-day events. For 
multi-day events, the income is recognised proportionally over the event's duration. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

2 Material Accounting Policy Information 

(a) Revenue 

Contributions income 

Member contributions revenue is recognised immediately when the contribution is received. 

Merchandising income 

Merchandise sales revenue is recorded at the point when the customer gains control of the purchased goods. 

Interest income 

Interest income from term deposits is recognised upon maturity of the deposit. 

(b) Income tax 

No provision for income tax has been raised as the company is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the 
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

(c) Property, plant and equipment 

Each class of plant and equipment is carried at cost less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. 

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets is depreciated over their estimated useful lives commencing from the time 
the asset is held ready for use and are depreciated on a straight line basis. 

Fixed asset class Depreciation rate 
Office Furniture & Equipment 5 - 33% 

(d) Employee benefits 

The liability for long service leave is recognised and measured as the present value of expected future payments to be 
made in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. The liability is calculated using employee 
wage increases and adjusted for the probability of employee remaining in the entity's employment until the leave is 
expected to be taken. The liability is discounted using discount rates published by the Department of Treasury and 
Finance as at the reporting date. The liability includes on-costs such as superannuation and payroll tax where 
applicable. 

Annual leave is recorded at the undiscounted amount expected to be paid based on current pay rates. The full liability 
for unused annual leave is recognised, as employees are entitled to cash payment for unused leave on tennination of 
employment. 

(e) Comparatives 

Where required by accounting standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in 
presentation for the current financial year. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

2 Material Accounting Policy Information 

(f) New accounting standards and interpretations not yet mandatory for early adopted 

Australian accounting standards and interpretations that have recently been issued or amended but are not yet 
mandatory, have not been earlier adopted by the Company for the annual reporting period ended 31 October 2024. The 
Company has not yet assessed the impact of these new or amended accounting standards and interpretations. 

(g) New accounting standards and interpretations applicable this year 

The Company has adopted all of the new or amended accounting standards and interpretations issued by the 
Australian accounting standards board that our mandatory for the current reporting period. Any new, revised or 
amending accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted. 

3 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amount in the financial statements. Management continually evaluates it's judgments and estimates 
in relation to assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities, revenue and expenses. Management bases it's judgments, 
estimates and assumptions on historical experience and other various factors, including expectations of future events, 
which management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. The resulting accounting judgments and 
estimates will seldom equal the related actual results. The judgments estimates and assumptions that have significant 
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, refer to the respective notes, 
within the next financial year are discussed below. 

Employee benefits provision 

As discussed in note 2(d) the liability for employee benefits, the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled 
more than 12 months from the reporting date are recognised and measured at the present value of the estimated future 
cash flows to be made in respect of all employees at the reporting date. In determining the present value of the liability, 
estimates of attrition rates and pay increases through promotion and inflation have been taken into account. 

Key estimates 

The Company assesses impairment at the end of each reporting period by evaluating conditions and events specific to 
the Company that may be indicative of impairment triggers. 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

4 Trade and Other Receivables 

Trade receivables 
Prepayments 

2024 
$ 
238,105 

14,630 

2023 
$ 
266.182 

26,816 

Total current trade and other receivables 252,735 292.998 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Office Furniture & Equipment - at cost 
Accumulated depreciation 

165,342 
(130,958) 

137,973 
(124,769) 

34,384 13,204 

Office improvements 
At cost 
Accumulated depreciation 

75,878 
(74,924) 

75,878 
(67,336) 

954 8,542 

Total property, plant and equipment 35,338 21,746 

Movements in carrying amounts 

Movement in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and the end 
of the current financial year: 

Office Furniture Office 
& Equipment Improvements Total 

$ $ $ 

Year ended 31 October 2024 
Balance at the beginning of year 
Additions 
Depreciation 

13,204 8,542 
27,369 
(6,189) (7,588) 

21,746 
27,369 

(13,777) 

Balance at the end of the year 34,384 954 35,338 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

6 Trade and Other Payables 
2024 2023 

$ $ 
Trade payables 102,065 5,766 
G S T payable 153,019 17,641 
Accrued expense 48,051 27,590 

Total trade and other payables 303,135 50,997 

7 Employee Benefits 

Current liabilities 
Long service leave 
Provision for annual leave 

Total current liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 
Long service leave 

Total non-current liabilities 

8 Key Management Personnel Disclosures 

Any person(s) having authority or responsibility for planning and controlling the activities of the Connpany directly or 
indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity is considered key management 
personnel (KMP). 

The totals of remuneration paid to key management personnel of the Company is $ - (2023: $ - ) . 

9 Reserves 
2024 2023 

$ $ 
Capital profits reserve 250,098 250.098 

$250,098 represents distribution received upon transition from Football & Netball Geelong Inc. to AFL Barwon 
Commission Limited. These funds have been quarantined in an equity reserve for the exclusive benefit of G F L and BFL 
Football Clubs. 

10 Contingent Liabilities 

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company did not have any contingencies at 31 October 2024 
(31 October 2023: None). 

44,538 
44,579 

39,991 
31,322 

89,117 71,313 

11,516 3,254 

11,516 3,254 

3 
r 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024 

11 Related Parties 

Key Management Personnel 

Disclosures relating to key management personnel - refer to Note 8. 

Transactions with related parties 

There were no transactions with related parties duhng the current and previous financial year. 

Receivable from and payable to related parties 
There were no trade receivables from or trade payables to related parties at the current and previous reporting date. 12 Auditors' Remuneration 

2024 2023 
$ $ 

Remuneration of the auditor Davidsons Assurance Services Pty Ltd, for: 
Auditing the financial statements 6,000 5,000 
Other services 1,100 1,000 

Total 7,100 6,000 

13 Events Occurring After the Reporting Date 

No matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may 
significantly affect the operations of the Company, the results of those operations, or the state of affairs of the Company 
in future financial years. 

14 Statutory Information 

The registered office and principal place of business of the company is: 
AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
'Highton Reserve' 
Roslyn Road, Highton 
Geelong VIC 3216 
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AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited 
ABN: 90 160 417 845 

Directors' Declaration 

The directors of the Company declare that: 

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 5 to 14, are in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001 and: 

a. comply with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosure Standard; and 

b. give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 31 October 2024 and of the performance for the year ended 
on that date of the Company. 

2. In the directors' opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to pay its debts as and 
when they become due and payable. 

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF AFL BARWON FOOTBALL COMMISSION LIMITED 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the financial report of AFL Barwon Football Commission Limited, which comprises 
the statement of financial position as at 31 October 2024, and the statement of comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cashflows for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the 
declaration by those charged with governance. 

In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be 
necessary had the limitation discussed in the qualification paragraph not existed, the accompanying 
financial report of the company is prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the 
Corporations Act 2001, including: 

(i) Giving a true and fair view of the company’s financial position as at 31 October 2024 and
of its performance for the year then ended; and

(ii) That the financial records kept by the company are such as to enable financial statements
to be prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified
Disclosure.

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Revenue Completeness 

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practical for AFL Barwon Football Commission 
Limited to maintain an effective system of internal control over receipts until their initial entry in the 
accounting records. Accordingly, our audit in relation to revenue was limited to amounts recorded. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Report section of our report. We are independent of the group in accordance with the ethical 
requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics 
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in 
Australia. We have also fulfilled our other responsibilities in accordance with the Code.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Other Information 

Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the company's annual report for the year ended 31 October 
2024, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 



 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Report 

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial report in accordance with the 
Corporations Act 2001, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 
enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the group or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing 
and Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/Home.aspx. This description 
forms part of our auditor's report. 

 

Stephen Kirtley 
Director 
 

Dated this 26th day of November, 2024 

 

Davidsons Assurance Services Pty Ltd 
101 West Fyans Street 
Geelong, Victoria  3220 
 
 
  
 
 




